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ANNOUNCEMENT

Senator Wynona Lipman, Chairman of the Senate State Government
Committee, announced today that the committee will hold a public
hearing on Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 1 SCA on Thursday,
November 6th, 1986. The hearing is scheduled to start at 10:30 A.}. and
will be held in the Freeholder Board Room in the Burlington County
Office Building, 49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, New Jersey.

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 1 SCA proposes to amend the State
Constitution to establish an indirect initiative and referendum process in
New Jersey.

For further information please contact Joseph P. Capalbo, aide to
the committee, at (609) 292-9105.
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SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 1
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1986 SESSION

By Senator DORSEY

A Coxcrreext ResoruTioN proposing to amend Article 1, para-
graph 2 *and Article 11" of the Constitution of the State of

New Jersey.

Be 1T RrESOLVED by the Senatc of the Statc of New Jerscy (the
General Assemlly concurring):
1. The following proposed amendment to the Constitution of the

State of New Jersev is hereby agreed to:

PROPOSED AMENDMENT

*a.* Amend Article 1, paragraph 2. as tfollows:

2. All political power is inherent in the people. [ 3 “(a)”
Government is instituted for the protection, security. and benefit
of the people, and they have the right at all times 1o aliey o re
form the same, whenever the public good may require it. “[1.]
*(b)* The people reserve unto themselves the power to propose
to the Legislature amendments to the Constititicn and {o approve
or reject the same at the polls*[J* if not ucted upon by the Legis-
luture *[as may be provided by law]”. and the poiwer to propos.
to the Legislature laws that are not only for the purposc of repea’
and to approve or reject the same at the polls if not *[enactedy
*acted upon* by the Legislature and the Governar “[as wmay be
provided by law]}". The people also rescrve unto themselres the
power*[. in addition to tlhat required by Article 117, Seetion T11.
paragraph 2 and Article VI, Section 11, paraaropl 3 of the Cou-
stitution,]” to repeal *[at the polls anu law, or any section or part
thereof,}* *laws, or sections or parts thereof, at the poll<™ 1f suck

repcal is not *[enacted}” “acted wpsi™ by the Legislature aind 1he

204 Governor *[as may be provided by law} .

ExPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus<l in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter,
Matter enclosed in asterisks or stars has heen adopted as follows:
*_Senate commitiee amendments adopted October 20, 1986.
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L1 The wwndiey af siguatures required wpon an inttiative peti-
tion proposing a constitutional amendient in order for that petition
to Le submitted to the Legislature shall be equal to at least 12% of
the votes cast in the State in the preceding presidential election.
However, no more than 15% of the signa'urcs on the petition may
conce Yo any one county.

(2) Ihe nuwiber of signatures required upon an initiative peti-
tion proposing a statute and upon a referendum petition shall be
equal to at least 8G¢ of the votes cast in the State in the preceding
presidontial clection. However, no more than 15% of the signatures
on the petition may coue from any one county.J*

*b. Amend Article II as follows:

ARTICLE II
ELECTIONS [AND]. SUFFRAGE AND INITIATITE
AND REFERENDUM
SECTION 1

1. General elections shall be held annually on the first Tuesday
after the first Monday in November: but the time of holding such
elections may be altered by law. The Governor and members of
the Legislature shall be chosen at general election~, Local clective
officers shall be chiosen at ceneral elections or at such othier times
as shall be provided by law.

2. All questions submitted to the people of the entire State shall
be voted upon at general elections.

3. (a) Every citizen of the United States, of the age of 18 vears,
who ghall have heen a resident of this State and of the county in
which he claims his vote 30 davs, next before the election, shall be
entitled to vote for all officers that now are or hereafter 1av be
elective by the people, and upon all questions which may be sub-
mitted to a vote of the people: and

(b) (Deleted by amendment, effective December 5, 1974.)

(¢) Any person registered as a voter in any election district of
this State who haz removed or shall remove to another state or to
another county within this State and is not able there to gualify
to vote by reason of an inzufficient period of residence in such
state or county, shall, as a citizen of the United States, have tle
right to vote for electors for President and Vice President of the
United States, only, by Presidential Elector Absentee Ballot, in
the county from which he has removed. in such manner as< the
Legislature shall provide.

4. In time of war no elector in the military service of the Statr

or in the arnmed forces of the United States shall be deprived of
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his vote by reason of absence frou: Lis election district. The Leg-
islature may provide for absentee voting by members of the armed
forces of the United States in time of peace. The Legislature may
provide the manner in which and the time and place at which such
ah-ent clectors may vote, and for the return and canvas< of their
votes in the election district in which they respectively reside.

5. No person in the military, naval or marine service of the
TUnited States shall be considered a resident of this State by being
stationed in any garrison, barrack., or military or naval place or
station witliin this State.

6. No idiot or insanc person shall enjov the right of suffrage.

7. The Legislature may pass laws to deprive persons of the right
of suffrage who shall be convicted of suchi erimies as it may desig-
nate. Any person so deprived, when pardoned or otherwise re-

stored by law to the right of suffrace, shall again enjoy that right.

SECTION 11

1. (aj The vuwder of sianatures of registered votors required
upoi an initiative petition proposing a constitutional amendment
vi order for that petition to Le subnitted to the Legislature hall
be equal to at least 120 of the votes cast i the State iu the pre-
codiiig presidential deetioi, procided that (15 e petition signa-
turcs clall include gianetares tron to reaioin cicoiipassiiog the
cialit soutlcrimost countics of this Stote cqinl tic wninber to at
least 1270 of the tatal sonlor 6f votes cost qu tlhat reaivic af that
presidential dection and shall also tuclude cigiatures froie the
regioii encoinpassiivn the other cowidics ot ths Steic cqual i
wwndber to af least 120 of the total wunibier of votes cast in that
regivn at that presidential election, and (2 any sighatures fron
av one cownty clidcl are in ercess of 90 of the wininem total
wimber of signatures required on the petiticn <hall be disregarded
e determiniig whetler that mininaon total numlber of signatures
Juas been obtained.

(L) The wwakcr of signaturcs of registercd votere required
upon an mitiative petition proposiig a law and upon a referendum
petition proposiing o law to repeal ai existing law or any section
or part thereof shall be equul to at least € of the votes cast n
the State in the preceding presidential electivie. provided that (1)
the petition sogiatures choll inelude signaturcs from the reaion
Cucompusstig the cinlt covtliciiinost covitics ot this State equal
e numlber to ot least &% of the total numlecr of votes cast in that
region at that presidential election and chall also include signa-
turcs frouctlc region encompascing the otlior conntics of thic State

equal in number to at least &< of the total number of votes cast
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i that region at that presidential election, and (2) any signatures

from any one county whicl are in excess of 95¢ of the minimum

total number of signatures required on the petition shall be dis-
regarded i determining whether that minimum total number of
signatures has been obtained.

2. (a) After verification. a petitiow with the required number of
signatures shall be submitted to both houses of the Legislature.

(b) If an initiative petition proposes a constitutional amend-
ment, the Legislature shall have six months from the date of sub-
nission of the petition to pass a concurrent resolution placing on
the Lallot the constitutional amendment proposed in the petition
or a constitutional amendment that is substantially similar to the
proposed constitutional amendment. If the Legislature fails to
pass suck a concurrent resolution, the proposed constitutional
anmendment shall be submitted to the voters at the next general
election held more than 120 days following the expiration of the
six-month period.

(c) If, within six wontls of the submission of an initiative peti-
tion which proposes a law or of a referendum petition whicl pro-
poses a b to repeal an existing luw or any section or purt thereof,

e proposed law or o law that s substwntiaddly similar to the
the proposed 1 la that Lstantiall; lar to 1]

) proposed law s not encited. the proposed law shall be subiatted .

to the voters at the weat gencral dlection Leld wore than 120 dans
Tolloiring the expiration of the six-month period.

3. d concurrent resolution passed Ly the Legisioture placing on
the Lallot a coustitutional anicndient proposcd in a petition or
con~titutional amendment that is sulistantially similar to the pro-
posed constitutional amendnient shall be subjoct to the reguire-
ments of Article IX of this Counstitution. d proposed constitutional
amendment placed on the ballot because the Legislature fails to
pass a concurrent resolution shall be subject to the publication
and effective date provisions of Article IX.

4. (a) No constitutional amendment shall be propcscd by an
initiative petition which removes or dimiiishes any of the pro-
visions of Article I of this Constitution.

(b) No law shall be proposed by an initiative petition which the
Legislature is prohibited from enacting under Article IT7, Section
V1I of the Constitution nor shall a constitutional amcdment whicl
the Legislature would Le prohibited wider that section frow cii-
acting as a law be proposed Ly an tnitiative petition.

(¢) No constitutional amendment shall be proposed by «iv inita-
tive petition which establishes, dedicates, alters, or eliminates anjs

tax, fee, charge, or other source of revenue or whicl miakes or

142 provides for an appropriation of mioney.
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(di No constitutional amendment or law shall be proposed by
an initiative petition which requires or prolabits the siting of a
public or private facility in a specific county or class of counties,
or mn a specific municipality or class of municipalitics, aud no law
sholl be proposed by a refercidaa. potitios to repeal a luw requir-
g or prohibiting cuch siting.

5. (a) If conflicting laws or confleting ancendicuts to the Con-
stitution proposed by wnitiative petitiois, or enacted by the Legis-
lature and the Governor or possed Ly the Legislrfure in response
to tnitiative petitions and subinittcd to the voters, are approved
at the sanic election by a mojority of the totol niiiber of votes
cast for and against the same, the one receiving the highest num-
ber of affirmative votes shall be the lae, or in the case of amend-
ments to the Constitution shall be the amendment to the Constitu-
tion,

(L I tle event that at the camee elcction there are sulbmitied
to the people laws proposcd Ly vcfercnden petidions {0 repeal ai
existinag law i its entivety and sections or ports of the souce law.
or laws enacted by the Leaislature and the Governor in response
to thosc referendum pctitiois, aid {lhose laws shall eacle receive
a majoriti of tle votee cast thereon. the one recelving the highest
wwmber of affirmatiee votes shall Le the low,

fc) Nolaw proposcd Ly an initiative or reforeiid, potitcon and
approved by the voters ehall be sulbject to the veto power of the
Governor.

6. A law proposed Ly ow tuitiotiv. or reéfereiidun, petition con-
cerning any tax. fee, charac. or other source of revenue or any
appropriation of moncy clhall Lecone effective at the beainning of
the fiscal wear next following paszanc of the lai,

7. No law wlhiclk is enactcd Lo o vote of Hle people and no law
whicl is enacted by the Legiclaturc and 1l.c Governor in response
to an witiative or referendunt petition and which is the same as
or is substantially similar to the law proposed by the petition shall
Le amended or repealed. and no low or secticn or part thereof
which 1s repealed by a votc of the pecplc or Ly the Legislature
and the Governor tic responsc te aic tnitiotive or referendum peti-
tion shall be reenacted. Ly the Leaislature and the Governor for
a period of two years following the effective date of the law en-
acted by the peoplc or by the Lea slature and 170 Governor, exee i
by a vote of three-fourths of all the mcudhirs of eacl house affcr
at least 20 calenday deps Jove dlapecd Sallvivi,g tle jptradaction
of a bill to amend, repeal, or reenact, as the case may he. and o

pullic hearing has been leld thercon.
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so L5t gl Do wr constibabivad aned e id
propoged by awn initiative or referendinin petition is not approved,
ncither the propused Liae or constitutional aiendment sor one to
cffect o s o0 st sdiadl g il e climage <Lodl De swbndtted
to the people Ly an initiative or referendwii petition before the
thord geverol clect v thorcarter,

9. No law or aimecndment to the Constitution subuditted to the
voters by an tnitiative petition and reccieing an affirmative major-
ity of the votes cost tioreon shiadl e Lddd wnconstitutional or void
on acconut of e aesufficient womber of signatures on tle petition
by whicl the submission of the saiie was procured; wor shall the
repeal of any law or sectivn or part therof sabucited to the voters
by o referendane petitonic be Teld Guealid for the swie tnsufficicucy.

10. Tlie filina of an initiative or rcferendum petition with respect
to ainn Lo or scction or part thereaf shall o qeay affect the
effective date or the Lwplementation of the lnw.

11.  Nothing contained in tlus scction <kall be construed as
preventing from being sulondtted to the prople af the sanic election:

(o) A refercudane questiviewitl respect to a lne in its entirety
dicd o veforeidags e stion it vespeot tooani section or ort of
tie same liar; or

by Two or more vefeicodo . guestions with respect to differcit
sections or purts of the sane low.”

2. Wlhen this preposed amendment to the Constitution is fizally
aoreed to, pursuant to Article IX. paragraph 1 of the Constitu-
tion, it shall e sulanitted to the people at the next general election
occurring nore than 3 months after such final agrecment and shall
be publislied at least oree in at least one newspaper of each eounty
desizrated by the President ol the Senate and the Speaker of the
General Assembly and the Secretary of State. not less than 3
months prior to said general clection.

3. This proposed amendment to the Constitution shall he sub-
mitted to the people at said election in the following manner and
form:

There shall he printed on each oficial ballot to he used at such
zeneral election thie following:

a. In every municipality in which voting machines are 1ot used,
a lerend which sLall inimediately precede the question. as tfollows:

If vou faver thie proposition printed helow make a cross (),
plus (=23 or chiock () 1n the square oppesite the word “Yes”
If vou are opposed thereto make a cross (), plus (4-) or cheek

(1) in the sguare opposite the word “No.”
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b. In every municipality the {following question:

COXNSTITUTIONAL AMLXDMENT TO
EsrapLisn THE INITIATIVE AXD
REFLRENDUM IN THE STATE

Shall the amendment to Article I,
paragraph 2°[.] “and diticle 117 of the
Constitution, acreed to by the Legisla-
ture,  [estadlishine thel “araiding the
people the power of” initiative and re-
ferenduns in the State, be adpoted?

INTERPRETIVE STATEMEINT

The purpose of this econstitutional
aniendnient is to allow the people of the
State of New Jersey to use the initiative
and referendum process in directing the
affairs of the State and in exercising
their right to alter or reform the govern-
ment of the State.

STATE GOVERNMENT—GENERAL

Projposes to amend the

State Constitution to e~tahli<li an ndirect

initiative and referendum proces~ In New Jersey.

—————







: SENATE STATE GOVERNMENT AND FEDERAL AND
INTERSTATE RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS
COMMITTEE

STATEMEXNT TO

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 1

with Scnate commiittee aniendments

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: OCTOBLR 16, 1986

The Senate State Governmiert Comimitttee reports with committee
amendments and without recomiendation Senate Concurrent Resolu-
tion No. 1.

As amended, thix concurrent resolution proposes to amend the State
Constitution to establisl: an indirveet initiative and referendum process
in New Jersey.

The proposed coustitutional amendment provides that an initiative
petition proposing a constitutional amendment must have signatures in
a number equal to at least 1297 o. the votes cast in the State iu the
preceding presidential election in order for it to be subnitted to the
Legistature. Awn Initlative petition proposing a law or a referendum
petition proposing to repeal an existing law o1 any section or part
thercof must have signatures in a number equal to at least S$9¢ of the
votes cast iu the State in the preceding presidential election i1 order
for it to be submitted to the Legislature. Additioual requirements are
that at least 129 or 8%¢, as the case may be, o1 the siguatures nust
conle froin the region encompasing the eight soutliernmost counties of
the State and similar percentages from the region euncompassing the
rgmainiug counties, and that any signatures from one county which
exceed 9% of the minimum total number of sicuatures required shall
be disregarded in determining whetler the minimum number has been
obtained.

After the required number of signatures has been obtained and
verified, the law or constitutional amendinent proposed by an initiative
or referendum petition shall be submitted to the Legislature for its
action, which must occur within six montis of the date of submission.
If the Legislature does not enact the sane law or constitutional
amendient, or one that i< substontizlly similar, the proposed law or
constitutional amendiment shall Lo vubmitted to the voters

Several restrictions are placed on the constitutional amendments and

laws which may be submitted by an initiative or referenduns petitior::
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(1) No constitutional amendment shall be proposed by an initiative
petition which removes or diminishes any of the provisions of Article
I of the Constitution.

(2) Nolaw shall be proposed by an initiative petition which the Legis-
ature is prohibited {rom entering uuder Article IV, Section VII of the
Constitution nor shall a constitutional amendnient which the Legislature
would be prohibited under that section from enacting as a law be pro-
posed by an initiative petition.

(3) No constitutional amendnient shall be proposed by an initiative
petition which establishes, dedicates, alters, or eliminates any tax, fee,
charge, or other source of revenue or which makes or provides for an
appropriation of money.

(4) No constitutional amendment or law shall be proposed by an
initiative petition which requires or prohibits the siting of a public or
private facility in a specific county or class of counties, or in a specific
niunicipality or class of municipalities, and no law shall he proposed
by a referendum petition to repeal a law requiring or prohibiting such
siting.

Further provisions of the proposed counstitutional amendment are:

(1) the elimination of the veto power of the Governor with respect
to a law proposed by initiative or referendum and approved by the
voters; and

(2) arestriction on legislative action for a two-year period following
the effective date of a law enacted by the vote of the people or by the
Legislature and the Governor in respouse to an initiative or a referen-
dum petition when that law is the same as or is substantially similar
to the proposed law, except by a vote of three-fourths of all the members
of each house after at least 20 calendar davs have elapsed followiny
the introduction of a bill to amend. repeal or reenact, as the case may
be, and upon the holding of a public hearing.

This concurrent resolution was pre-filed for introduction in the 1986
session pending technical review. As reported, the concurrent resolution
includes the changes required by technical review which has heen per-

formed.




SENATOR WYNONA M. LIPMAN (Chairwoman): I would 1like
to call to order the hearing on the amended version of Senate
Concurrent Resolution No. 1.

As you know, the Senate State Government Committee
released this measure on October the 20th, and although it was
extensively amended, it was released without recommendation.
However, because, mainly that was, the issue is very
controversial, the debate has always been very heated, so 1
expect we will have some spirited comments here today.

Now, we have about 30 - 32-- Thirty-two persons who
would like to speak. So, since we would like to finish today
-- otherwise we have to extend this hearing 1into another
hearing in 7Trenton -- we would 1like to finish, and so 1 wish
you would take about five minutes, and if the Senators have

questions to ask, then you will be pleased to answer, I hope.

Now, Scnator Dorsey is the sponsor of Senate
Concurrent Resolution No. 1 -- SCA. He will begin this hearing.
SENATOR J OHN H. D OR S E Y: Thank you, Madam

Chairman.

1 am pleased to be here and pleased to have the
opportunity to speak initially in connection with SCR-1. It is
particularly pleasing to be testifying in Mount Olive -- Mount
Holly, in Burlington County, where the voters have
overwhelmingly expressed support for initiative and referendum
at the polls.

In 1979, the voters of Mount Holly voted in favor of
I&R by a 2-1 margin. This support for initiative and
referendum was carried over to the rest of Burlington County,
which approved initiative and referendum by a vote of 36,471 to
19,615, in a non-binding referendum.

Burlington's voters were joined by their South Jersey
neighbors and colleagues in Cape May, Cumberland, and Ocean,
and their Central and North Jersey neighbors in Hunterdon,

Union, Morris, and Warren in approving initiative and

New Jersey State Library



referendum in wide margins. In 1980, the voters 1in Passaic
County added their <collective voice 1in support of I&R by a
substantial margin.

Madam Chairman, as you are well aware, SCR-1 1is the
product of years of study, negotiation and compromise within
the Senate and within your Committee. It represents the
accumulated work of numerous legislators, members of the
public, good government organizations, and hundreds of hours of
careful research. I sincerely believe that SCR-1 will give the
citizens of New Jersey a valuable tool for controlling their
destiny.

Under the provisions of SCR-1, individuals wishing to
either amend the State Constitution, or to create or repeal a
law, would be required to gather the signatures of voters from
around the‘State. In the case of a constitutional amendment,
the petition circulators would have to gather the signatures of
12% those who voted in the last presidential election. If we
use the 1984 presidential election results as an example,
petition <circulators would  need to gather some 385,000
signatures from across the State in order to place a proposed
constitutional change before the Legislature.

Of those 385,000 signatures, a minimum of 98,000 would
have to come from the southern eight counties of New Jersey.
since not more than nine percent of the total signatures could
come from any one county.

The voters of a least three of the State's southern
counties would have to sign a petition in order for it to be
considered. The nine percent 1limitation would absolutely
guarantee that more than half of the State's counties would
have to actively participate in any initiative and referendum
petition effort.

For proposals to enact or repeal State laws, petition
circulators would need to obtain the signatures of some 257,000

voters, or eight percent of those voting in the presidential



election. Of those signatures, 65,810 would have to come from
southern New Jersey. Again, because of the nine percent
signature 1limit per county, at least three southern counties
would have to participate in order for an I&R petition to be
valid.

These signature thresholds absolutely guarantee that
one region of the State will never be able to use 1&R to the
detriment of another. Southern New Jersey will have to be an
active participant in any effort which would permit an I&R
question to be ©placed before the Legislature and/or placed
before the vdters.

Under the ©provisions of ©SCR-1, only questions of
interest to all regions of the State would ever be placed
before the Legislature. Proposals by extremists or fringe
groups would never see the light of day.

Madam Chairman, the people of New Jersey have
repeatedly expressed their desire to be granted the powers of
initiative and referendum. They have done this through public
referendum in 1979, in 1980, and through various opinion
polls. They have also repeatedly demonstrated their ability to
vote intelligently on the complex issues of the day.

Since the adoption by public referendum of the State
Constitution in 1947, the State Legislature has placed more
than 120 public questions before the voters. These questions
have addressed a wide variety of complex issues, such as tax
measures, bond 1issues, gambling, transportation, civil 1law,
governmental organization, and the structure of our court
system. The public has proven its ability to deal with these
complex issues over the 1last four decades. It is now time to
give the people the power to initiate these gquestions.

More than a century and a half ago, Thomas Jefferson
wrote: "1 know of no safe depository of the ultimate powers of
society but the people themselves, and if we think them not

enlightened enough to exercise control with a wholesome



discretion, the remedy 1is not to take it from them, but to
inform their discretion." 1 sincerely believe that the people
have demonstrated their ability to decide the 1issuec of the
day, at least in New Jersey, in an enlightened manner. 1t is
up to us to give them the opportunity through the powers of
initiative and referendum.

SCR-1 will allow the people of New Jersey to address
the wide variety of 1issues currently facing our State, with
only a few modest restrictions. In the course of my
discussions with numerous individuals who are interested in
1&R, a recurring concern that was expressed revolved around the
questions of revenue and expenditures at the State level. A
number of individual who otherwise supported 1&R were concerncd
that some measure might be enacted that would cripple the
State's finances by placing a constitutional 1limit on a State
revenue source.

Although 1 personally have no reservations about the
people's ability to vote on State financial matters, 1 did
respect the views of those who do have such reservations. The
State Government Committee amended SCR-1 to limit the
initiative and referendum process as it affects fiscal matters
to statutory initiatives. Under this provision, the people
would still propose and adopt tax reductions and tax increases,
or propose and repeal spending measures. In short, they could
propose any fiscal matter -- measure which the Legislature 1is
constitutionally permitted to enact. This amendment will allay
the fears of those who are apprehensive about constitutionally
imposing fiscal measures while guaranteeing the people the
ultimate power to propose a particular fiscal policy.

The Assembly version of I&R contained a prohibition
against siting a public or private facility in a particular
municipality or county, and a prohibition against the use of
I&R to enact laws which the Legislature itself is forbidden to

enact. The passage of private 1laws changing the law of



dissent, regulating the internal affairs of a municipality, or
granting a corporation an exclusive franchise 1is currently
prohibited under our Constitution. Those prohibitions would be
extended to those measures proposed by the 1&R referendum.

Individuals who would otherwise support the establishment
of I&R have expressed the fear that the process might be used
to deprive someone of his ability to exercise the rights and
privileges that are guaranteed to all under the New Jersey Bill
of Rights. While I personally have faith that the people would
never consciously act to deprive someone of those political
rights, I do respect the sincerity and depth of feeling of
those who have expressed those reservations, especially Senator
Stockman. This Committee amended SCR-1 to eliminate the
possibility of such deprivation ever happening. While new
rights could be added to the State Constitution, no existing
right can now be removed under this version of SCR-1.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 1 1is a just and workable
proposal that will stand the test of time. I would 1like to
thank Senate President Russo, Chairman Lipman, and the other
members of this Committee for their advice and counsel as we
have drafted and redrafted this grand compromise measure. 1'd
also like to thank other members of the Legislature and members
of the public for their suggestions, and the Republican,
Democratic, and non-partisan staff members for their work on
fashioning this compromise.

We all pay homage to the precepts of democracy, and we are

constantly paying tribute to the wisdom of the voters. The
time for homage and tribute 1is now passed. Words must be
replaced with action. 1&i. must be submitted to the people now.

Madam Chairman, we have worked on this legislation for a
long, 1long time. Hundreds and hundreds of hours of work and
research have gone into drafting this final version of I&R. 1t
is now time to send this measure to the people for their final

and binding decision.



Thank you very much.
SENATOR LIPMAN: Do you want to make a comment, Senator

Haincs?
SENATOR HAINES: Yeah. I'd 1like to make a comment.
There's a Buick station wagon -- (laughter) New Jersey 836-22H

that's blocking some of the traffic that's getting out of the
parking lot. So, if anybody has NJ 836-22H, they'd better move
their car.

SENATOR LIPMAN: In regard to SCR, you want to make a

comment?
SENATOR HAINES: Yes, I would like to make a comment on
that too. This court-- Can you hear me? (affirmative

response from audience) Senator Dorsey, you say that this
could never be used in a detrimental way, to affect one area of
the State. Suppose, in a hypothetical example, that we have an
initiative, and we have a referendum which says that we shall
have one solid waste disposal facility -- the whcle thing, with
burning the trash and so forth -- in one location in the State,
and that 1location shall be within a certain distance of the
Turnpike, near a 7lurnpike exit, with a certain density of
population and clay soils. It could be Burlington Township,
Springfield Township, but it could be pretty well pinpointed
not to be in North Jersey, and since we're the first open aresa
you get to when you come down from North Jersey, it might
almost mean that it would definitely be in Burlington County.
This worries me. Why can't this happen?

SENATOR DORSEY: In the first place, Senator, 1 think
that's a terribly hypothetical and provocative question. You
could have phrased it so that you could have put it in the bach
door of Boonton Township in Morris County, where I myself live.

1 think the ultimate answer to that 1is, that wunderlying
that question is a certain precept of the views of the voters
of New Jersey, a certain meanness and smallness that 1 frankly
do not think exists. Secondly, it totally overlooks the fact



that this concurrent resolution has been amended to, for all
practical purposes, absolutely prohibit your suggestion by such
a question evcr appearing on the ballot. I can't prove to you
beyond a doubt that it could never happen. I just don't
believe that the people of this State are so mean or small that
they would all gather up and decide that they were going to
punish Mount Holly or any place else in Burlington County.

SENATOR HAINES: Senator Dorsey, we have had quite a
struggle here in Burlington County getting rid of
Philadelphia's trash, and we don't really want to have that
replaced with Essex County's trash. This 1is one of our
problems. But I say -- Essex or Bergen or anyplace else,
Senator- - But you know, one of the fine things about the
Legislature is that we do, through our process -- and 1it's a
cumbersome process -- but we do protect the rights of
minorities.

SENATOR DORSEY: You khow- - One of the things 1 haven't
mentioned is the fact that with the amendment that was put in
while it was in the Assembly, they prohibited any initiative
and referendum on the siting of any public facility. So, aside
from the philoscphical 1issue, there could be no referendum
under the ballot under this concurrent resolution that would do
what you hypothesize could in fact be done.

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah, but the referendum could say,
"We're going to have one site under certain conditions," which
in effect does site, even though it's prohibited.

All I'm saying 1is -that the legislative ©process does

protect minorities. This is the type of things that gives the

ma jority absolute <control, and we don't have that 1in the
legislative process. It's one of the fine things about the
legislative process, that through the various —committee

sessions and other things, minority rights are protected.
We're a minority down here in South Jersey because we only

represent a small percentage of the voting public. So this 1is



why 1 think that our current process is superior to this, which
changes our current process of making laws.

SENATOR DOKSEY: Senator Halnes, thal totally overlooks
the fact that in this particular concurrent resolution -- at
Senator Stockman's request --we have specifically provided that
there can be no referendum to do away with one's rights under
the Federal Bill of Rights or under Article 1 of the State
Constitution, which is the sState Bill of Rights. And
therefore, to the extent that there 1is any protection for
minorities in our form of government at all, it is protected
here, as well as in the Legislature.

I don't, quite frankly, understand your statement that the
Legislature necessarily protects the rights of minorities 1in
the fact that there is nothing, for instance, that prohibits a
majority in the Assembly, for instance, from being totally
arbitrary in terms as to how they deal with the minority
members and the minority interest in the Assembly. The basic
protection in both forms lies in that which is in the Federal
Constitution Bill of Rights, and the State Bill of

Constitutional Rights.

And understand what ycu are saying. What you are saying,
in essence -- and its 1logical conclusion -- is that not only
should minority rights -- and it's always difficult to know who

is going to be in the minority at any given time or at all
times -- should not only receive protection as they have been
protected for 200 years in the Constitution, but that the
majority of the citizens of this State should not be permitted
to effectuate change in either the Constitution or the statutes
of this State, even when they wish tc do so and evel. when the
majority would have the right to control those decisions since
those decisions that we're referring to would not impede, would
not eliminate the minority rights or the rights granted to all
of us under the Constitution.

Certainly, 1in anyone's philosophy of government, one must
understand that there are times in which the so-called majority



in fact has the right to control the future of government
because that's what it's all about so long as that control does
not eliminate bacsic rights guatrantees. There 1is no right
guaranteed to any minority that they should be able to prohibit
the majority, either 1in the Legislature or 1in the voting
population as a whole, from effectuating those changes which
they think are appropriate.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much, Senator.

SENATOR DORSEY: Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right.

SENATOR DORSEY: Thank you again, Madam Chairman.

SENATOR L1PMAN: All right.

Senator Dorsey, are you going to be able to stay awhile
with us?

SENATOR DORSEY: (away from microphone) I'11 stay here a
little while. You're going to be here all day anyway. [ don't
want to argue with everybody that comes here. (laughter)

1 would have stayed if you had ridden down with me today,
Madam Chairman (laughter). But you turned down my very

generous offer.
SENATOR LIPMAN: 1 had to study something, Senator.

All right. Assemblyman Foy 1s here and wants to make a
presentation. And Senator Cardinale could not come today, so
after Assemblyman Foy, we will hear Senator Cardinale's
statement.

A S S EMBULYMAN T HOMA A S P. F O Y: Madam
Chairman, members of the Committee, 1ladies and gentlemen,
Senator Dorsey. 1 first want to welcome you all to Burlington
County. 1 hope you enjoy your day today, and you have a

productive and thought-provoking session.

Your presence here today, 1 think, bespeaks one of the
most powerful arguments against the need for 1initiative and
referendum. This 1is practical, functional democracy at its
very best. You're taking the issue to the people, the people

are here to testify; and our system works. And we're very
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practical here in Burlington County, and our view truly is, "if
it ain't broke, don't fix it." And it ain't broke, and I'm
here to tell you that.

1 recently voted against amending the State Constitution
to permit initiative and referendum. The I1&R process would
permit a private group to draft a proposed 1law, and then
circulate petitions to force a ballot decision on their
proposal. After careful review of the legislation, I concluded
that the system proposed would reduce the opportunity for
meaningful citizen input on the major policy issues of our
day. It would open the door to one-sided, poorly written, and
unsound law serving only special interests.

Every step of the way, the initiative process gives power
to large interest groups at the expense of the ordinary
citizens. To begin with, it is only the large organizations,
not 1individual citizens, who have the ability to gather the
voter signatures required on initiative petitions. Narrow
interest groups would be able to design self-serving,
unbalanced proposals behind closed doors and without ©public
knowledge or input. Multi-million dollar media campaigns would
decide the ballot outcome, because there 1is simply nc more
affordable way to address arguments to over four million
voters. And the more complex the issue, the less 1likely it
would be that the voters would have the time, information, or
expertise to see through misleading ad campaigns to reach
informed decisions.

We already have much better ways for individuals to be
heard in the lawmaking process. All of us in the Legislature
maintain district offices to hear the suggestions and the
concerns of our constituents. And we have made tremendous
progress in providing a legislative system that welcomes and
benefits from citizen input. In order to produce balanced,
fair, and responsive laws, the Legislature holds hearings on

legislative proposals, and schedules open committee meetings at
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which any member of the public is invited to comment. Floor
debate focuses on the pros and cons of ©proposals after
committee concideration and refinement.

The same process of public input, examination, and debate
occurs in both the Senate and the Assembly with the assistance
of the ©professional staffs. Throughout the process of
considering a ©proposed 1law, the Legislature <can view an
unlimited number of co¢ptions in 1its effort to hammer out a
consensus on what form of law will serve the greatest number of
people with the least injury to anyone.

Let's not give big interest groups the power to close
ordinary citizens out of the lawmaking process, or to engineer
one-sided, single 1interest 1laws. We must maintain an open,
deliberative, lawmaking process if we want to produce balanced,
fair, and effective laws.

As a parenthetical comment, I think some more persuasive
arguments against initiative and referendum result from an
examination of what happened Tuesday around the country 1in
those states in which initiative and referendum exists. And 1
realize it may exist in somewhat of a different form than the
Senator 1s proposing, and 1 applaud Senator Dorsey and hics
sincerity, and 1 appreciate the sincerity of that effort.
Nonetheless, 1 have to disagree with it.

It seems to me that mean-spirited things can get on the
ballot. For example, where would we be in New Jersey if we
were to support a 1law that would quarantine an innocent eight
year-old child who was an hemophiliac because they got bad
blood from an AIDS victim? That law was proposed on a ballot
out in California. Fortunately, the voters there had the
wisdom to reject 1it.

Would we in New Jersey, like our brothers and sisters in
Oregon, decide that we want to grow pot in our backyard and
therefore, put a law on the ballot? 1 mean, we can't let this
flotsam and jetsam of electoral whim clutter our ballot. We

have more important issues to deal with.
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That kind of stuff could get on the ballot under Senator
Dorsey's bill, and 1 think we New Jerseyans owe it to
oursclves- - You know, Thomas Jefferson also said, "The price
of democracy is eternal vigilance." The Legislature can be
vigilant, and be mindful of the peoples' business. 1 don't
think we néed 1&R, because it ain't broke, and we don't need to
fix something that ain't broke.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Any questions, Senator, of Assemblyman
Foy?

SENATOR HAINES: I'd 1like to know more about this flotsam
and jetsam. (laughter)

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. Jim, would you 1like to read
Senator Cardinale's statement? He sends his apologies.

MR. CARROLL: Yes. Senator Cardinale regrets that he
can't be here today, and 1'm here to read on his behalf a
statement.

"1 would 1like to take the opportunity to make a brief
statement in support of SCR-1, the measure sponsored by Senator
Dorsey, which would give the voters of the State of New Jersey
the opportunity to choose whether or not they want the power of
initiative and referendum on a statewide basis.

"As a member of this Committee, I believe that we have
developed and reported a measure that reflects the unigue
political culture of New Jersey. The signature thresholds are
very conservative, a guarantee that no frivolous guestions will
be place on the ballot. We have provided protection to the
southern region of the State from any prospective tyranny from
the northern counties.

"The measure precludes dominatior by ary of the heavily
populated counties. We have provided complete immunization for
the Bill of Rights, and we have prohibited the use of 1&R to
railroad through the siting of facilities. The measure also
prohibits a constitutional amendment dealing with revenue and
fiscal matters, although it would permit the proposal of laws

through I1&R which would affect taxation and finance.
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"In addition, SCR-1 provides for indirect initiative and
referendum. The Legislature will have the opportunity to act
on the issues ralised by petitions. Initiative ana referendum,
as embodied in SCR-1, will give the citizens of this State the
power to have some control over the agenda of the Legislature,
and 1 think that is a healthy development. 1, for one, trust
the judgment of the citizens of New Jersey.

"Finally, and 1 think this is a very important point, when
the Legislature passes SCR-1 and the question goes on the
ballot, we are merely giving the voters of the State a choice.
It will be wup to them to vote yes or no on initiative and
referendum, and I think our citizens deserve the opportunity to
make this decision."

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay. Senator Cardinale's statement.

We will now begin the hearing list. Betty Wilson, Center
for Non-Profit Corporations.

BETTY W I L 8 ON: Senators, thank you very much for the

opportunity to be here this morning to present testimony. I'm
Betty Wilson, President of the Center for Non-Profit
Corporations.

The Center for Non-Profit Corporations is a non-partisan
umbrella organizations that works with 400C New Jersey
charities. The charitable non-profit groups we work with serve
millions of New Jerseyans in the fields of human services

health, housing, arts and culture, environmental protection,

civil justice, minority and women's rights, economic
development, and a host of others. Many of the people we serve
are disabled, sick, o014, and young -- the most vulnerable

people in our society.

We oppose initiative and referendum because we believe it
jeopardizes the interests of minorities and other wvulnerable
people.

One of the strengths of representative government is its

ability to protect the interests of minorities, the poor, and
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the voiceless. We support representative democracy and oppose
its erosion through initiative and referendum.

1t initiative and referendum were approved in New Jersey,
our groups would almost never have the money to 1launch
expensive 1&R campaigns. They would not be able to divert
scarce resources from their strapped budgets to develop an
issue and get a question on the ballot. To do so would require
many to literally take the food out of the mouths of babies and
old people. They simply will not make such a cruel choice.

Thus, we will seldom, probably never, be able to launch
campaigns, but often will find ourselves on the defensive.
We'd have to spend scarce dollars that are meant for more
compelling needs defending ouréelves against well-heeled
radical elements in our society.

We implore you, our elected representatives: please do
not abandon us. Please do not leave us to fend for ourselves.
We need the protection of representative government that are
built 1into our Constitution. Please preserve representative
democracy and oppose initiative and referendum.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Well spoken. Any gquestions?

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah, Jjust one¢ question. Ycu've served
in the Legislature and you know how it works. Do you feel that
there is anything in the 1legislative process that we're not
currently -- at least, have bills proposed for and working on?

MS. WILSON: I guess 1 don't understand your question.

SENATOR HAINES: Well, is there a void in our legislative
process that we're not taking care of?

MS. WILSON: I think that the New Jersey Legislature is
incredibly responsive to the needs of the State. One need only
look at the "Legislative Index" and the number of bills, to see
that there are thousands and thousands of attempts to meet
community needs. So, to answer your gquestion, I think that the
needs of society are adequately addressed. There's adequate

opportunity for them to be addressed in our system, and
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annually, there are probably too many attempts already in the
legislative process to solve the -- to meet the current needs.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: You see, we're trying to move rapidly
here. Mr. Robert Woodford, New Jersey Business and Industry
Association?

ROBERT W O ODF O R D: Senator Lipman, members of the
Committee. Thank you very much for the opportunity to speak to
you and through you to the Senate of New Jersey on this issue.

New Jersey has had now two centuries of representative
democracy. We've had nearly four decades 1living wunder the
multiple safeguards and the checks and balances of our 1947
Constitution, which were designed expressly to insure a
deliberative system of lawmaking. I&R would, in our judgment,
undermine that system and permit laws and constitutional
amendments which would be unsound, imbalanced, and incapable of
serving the broader public interest.

In support of this 1legislation, we've heard statementcs
over the many debates and hearings that are representative,
really, of the idealism of the Progressive Era, which reacted
to legislatures that were controlled by single interests, which
were closed systems. And the idea of I&R was that people would
become reinvolved in self-government, that I&R would give them
a decision-making power because their representative system wacs
unresponsive.

But a 1look at the contemporary process of 1&R, not the
image from the Progressive Era at the turn of the century --
and that system as it works today, in 23 states, shows that
neither the idealized vision of direct democracy exists today,
nor the target against which it was used at the turn of the
century.

We've had substantial reform in the electoral process, and
in the operation of the legislatures which have opened them,

and 1 won't repeat what Assemblyman Foy has already told you in
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termse of the operation of the Legislature, but you are
certainly well informed.

But while the period of reform continued over the last
several decades in New Jersey and elsewhere in the nation, we
have seen a substantial and continuing degeneration of the
initiative process. Until today., it is become a multi-million
dollar, public relations 1industry used most frequently by a
relative handful of groups on the political fringe. And why by
groups on the political fringe? Because the rest of the
public, the great center, 1is served well by the legislative
system.

There's no reason to believe the ordinary citizen in New
Jersey would be better served by 1&R than those who are in the
23 states that have that process. In fact, there are few
groups, or even combinations of groups, with the size, the
resources, geographic dispersion, and the activism necessary to
use the process proposed in SCR-1. And nearly all of these
groups are currently and continuously involved in the
legislative system.

What 1&R has produced 1in modern days 1is 1largely the
experience of simple solutions proposed to deal with complex
social and economic issues that are debated through slick,
costly, simplistic, and emotional television spot advertising.
And studies have shown that most voters vote on the basis of
their exposure to television advertising. There 1is 1little
about the process which can be termed either deliberative or
analytical. It would be hard to design, in fact, any system
which 1is 1less well suited to deal with the complex and the
interrelated and difficult economic and social 1issues of a
modern state, and a metropolitan state, and a system proposed
from beginning to end is one which would tend to close out most
citizens.

A law or constitutional amendment proposed through the I1&R

process is drafted by a private group, usually without public
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input or public knowledge. The public becomes aware of the
proposal when the drafting is completed. By comparison, the
legislative procesc permits the consideration of a full range
of policy options, not yes or no on a single option -- a full
range of options from the moment a bill is introduced until the
time of the Governor's signature. Through the committee
process, through the floor debates, through the Governor's
consideration, the opportunity is there for persons to be heard
and for the system to respond.

There is no such opportunity in a system which gives a
private organization the right in secrecy to make the final
decisions on wording, with the exception of minor amendments
that might be permitted under this process by the Legislature.
And there's darn little that the Legislature could do to a
petition without violating the requirements of SCR-1.

I1&R is proven to be an inviting tool for targeting groups,
groups whose interests would otherwise be weighed and
considered in the legislation process. Betty Wilson certainly
has covered the difficulty that such groups would have. If
they don't have the resources to use the system, they also are
unlikely to have the resources to defend against the system
when their interests are threatened.

And none of the alleged protection, including that of
waste siting, are necessarily more than an illusion. You talk
about signature requirements and regional signature
requirements, and subjects that cannot be dealt with through
this initiative process -- the fact is, the initiative process
itself can be used to change those ground rules, to change
those exceptions, to change those signature requirements. And
the Legislature will not again be involved in this process,
because the Legislature, should I&R become a part of our
Constitution, will have provided the means of bypassing the

Legislature's judgment on these issues, and on these

protections.
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And unlike the 18R process, where a single group
determines the agenda, the Legislature has made it its
business, and the law makes it the Legislature's business, to
serve the difficult role of balancing diverse and differing
interests within a pluralistic society. We know that's not an
easy job.

The Legislature produces most cften compromise and
consensus-building in that process. And 1 might add that that
serves the parties involved better, even than sometimes their
own proposals, in the financing of the cleanup of abandoned
hazardous waste sites -- the package which Jjust passed the
Legislature and was signed by the Governor this year -- in the
worker's compensation reforms of 1979. Nc organization, nc
faction with different interests -- all contesting -- received
everything that they'd asked for, but the resulting compromise
was a consensus of the groups involved. With the support of
the groups involved, a law which took effect with the backing
0of those who had been involved in the process; something}which
initiative and referendum as an antagonistic and divisive
process, can never produce.

And finally, the 1&R process as proposed by SCR-1 1is a
poor screening device. We have a legislative system which sets
very high hurdles for a proposal, to get through the committee
"systems in two houses, to meet the constitutional requirements
that more than half of the members of each house of the
Legislature approve a proposal, and that proposal also receive

the approval of the Governor, or in the absence of the
Governor's approval, that even higher threshold 1levels of
approval in each house occur -- contrasts in the extreme to

what is being proposed today.

SCR-1 permits any number of voters, no matter how small
the percentage of those who vote on a question in the general
election, to determine the issue. And if they determine it in

the affirmative, regardless of how small the percentage of the
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State's population, or voters, or voters in that general
election may have voted in the affirmative, if they are in the
majority, that 1s the only screening device for unsound
proposals. And under the barrage of misleading advertising,
which has become typical in the 1initiative and referendum
states, for a citizen to gain sufficient knowledge to make wise
decisions is a difficult task. The future of the State's legal
system and its Constitution should not hang by so slender a
thread.

In summary, I&R offers 1little to the citizens of New
Jersey. 1t addresses legislative problems long since gone from
the scene in this country, and provides a process which
threatens the successful, the open, accessible, and responsible
legislative systems that we have today. Thank you very much
for the opportunity to address you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Are you finished?

MR. WOODFORD: Yes.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay. Senator?

SENATOR HAINKS: Yeah. Bob, we've gone through a session
for the last six weeks of campaign commercials, and if you live
in the Philadelphia area, they may be worse here than anyplace
else in the State, I don't know.

SENATOR LI1PMAN: i1t couldn't be.

SENATOR HAINES: We certainly seem to be pretty bad. Do
you feel our present campaign commercials are any less
emotional or simplistic than those that we might have for 1&R?
I don't know how they could be any worse, but--

MR. WOODFORD: 1 think 1in general, both the campaign
television spots and the spots for initiatives have been pretty
low-grade -- pretty low on information, generally providing a
totally one-sided emotional view. Fortunately, you have an
opportunity to meet and get to know about candidates in other
ways, which-- and it sometimes, I think, is easier to assess

someone's performance in office or to view someone in a public
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gathering and make a decision on the character and the nature
of that individual, than it is to judge the complexities of an
issue.

But 1&R also, of course, tends to distract, in a huge
fashion. It distracts people from the choice of candidates who
will make most of the governmental decisions, and focus their
attention on the highly emotional fringe 1issues which are,
frankly, far more sexy for the press to cover, such as AlDS and
some of the other more emotional subjects such as legalization
of marijuana that were on ballots this year. |

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. Thank you, Mr. Woodford.

Mr. Wayne Dibofsky, from the NJEA?

WA YNE DI B OF S K Y: Thank you, Madam Chairperson,
Senator Haines, members of the Committee, for allowing NJEA the
opportunity to speak before you on this extremely important
issue: whether the State Constitution will be amended to allow
for the process known as initiative and referendum.

Many who support initiative and referendum talk about
serving the will of the people. "Let the people decide," they
say. "What's wrong with that?"

Madam Chairperson, members of the Committee, the NJEA
believes no one should ever deny the will of the people should
be served -- that decisions should be 1in the hands of those
citizenry. Our country is founded on that very premise.

But any citizen should not be compelled to make uneducated
decisions. Government should not put before our citizens
choices that rightfully deserve 1in-depth analysis, research,
and debate.

The purpose of government 1is to improve the quality of
life for all its citizens and provide direction of growth for
the future. Initiative and referendum, and specifically, this
legislation, do neither.

Think about the complexities of State government. Issues
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ranging from tort reform to wetlands, land use and management,
maintaining a vibrant economy, improving our schools -- all
these 1issues and many more do not 1lend themselves (¢ "quick
fix" solutions and simplistic answers.

The agenda for State policy will no 1longer be set by
reasoned dialogue, consensus building, compromise, debate, and
balanced programs. Instead, what you will create is a panacea
for single 1issue zealots who will be given the tools and
ability to whipsaw our State 1legislators into constantly
shifting centers of power and responsibility. Proposals of
major State conseguence will no 1longer have the benefit of
hammering out well-reasoned and comprehensive solutions -- they
will have been reduced to a simplistic yes or no answer.
Armchair democracy will become the new political catchword.

I think, as an aside, it's interesting that since 1981, on
questions of public referendum before our State, there has been
a fall-off of between 17 and 21% of the populace, going from
the major candidates running on the ballot that particular
year, to the referendum issue.

Let me make another note of interest at this time.
Twenty - three states currently have some type of I&R, but only
15 states currently have 1&R for both constitutional and
statutory 1legislation. Since World War 11, only four states
have adopted 1initiatives. That should tell us all something.
Certainly, there is no groundswell to get into the process of
initiative and referendum. Certainly, we could take the
opportunity, and should take the opportunity, to study and
learn from the more than 17,000 referenda which have appeared
on ballots since 1898,

Perhaps the intent of New Jersey is to transform our State
from a role as a national trendsetter in education, insurance
reform, and environmental quality to a state of numbing
mediocrity.

Perhaps we wish to emulate California as a "do-nothing"
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state, seeking the road of least success rather than building
the highways of growth.

Perhape we, too, wish to place before the electorate as a
political 1landscape under 18R the following self-interest
ideas. They were, to some extent, already -enunciated by
Assemblyman Foy, but very quickly:

-English, the only initiative directed at our minority
citizens, which passed in California on Tuesday and is now,
under former Senator Hayakawa, going to be a national form of
review.

~-The Draconian AIDS testing that was alluded to earlier,
and possible quarantine requirements that are built into it.
It failed in California, but I must bring to the sense of the
Committee that where people said Proposition 63 would never
garnish enough signatures, they got 683,000 signatures.

-Perhaps we wish to legalize marijuana, as was on
Proposition % in Oregon, or, the non-binding referendum in
Boston, Massachusetts, which would have divided urban centers
into dual cities, one white and one black. Just think, in New
Jersey, how, too, creative we could become if SCR-1 went on the
ballot.

Are not these current national initiatives that 1 just
outlined noted in other states -- are not they the reasonable
issues of the well-educated and well-intended designs of the
grass-roots citizen 1involvement, have been taken over by a
"small band of gadflies, promoters, and profit-seekers"?

History becomes our teacher. In state after state, 1&R
ballot questions are directed not on the validity of the issue,
and are certainly not decided on the validity of 1issues, but
rather, whose media campaign won. In sad fact, those hurt most
on some of those ill-advised ballot questions -- people who
lose jobs, communities that 1lose police and fire protection,
school districts forced to declare bankruptcy -- are those who

supported the 1initiative because they were told that nothing
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bad would ever happen. One only has to harbor (sic) to issues
on the ballot in New Jersey: Riparian Lands was incorrectly
voted on in the sense that those people whce it would best
protect in New Jersey in 1983 -- the Casino Revenue Fund for
Senior Citizens -- was incorrectly voted because of lack of
understanding two years ago; and the Human Services Ballot
question of $60 million in 1981 had to be <changed by an
attorney general's opinion, and was not challenged simply
because the public, thinking their own best interest was served
by one vote, indirectly voted the wrong way because the
clarification of the issue was not there.

Bad things, in fact, then, do happen under I&R, and with
SCR-1, you will allow that folly to continue here in New Jersey.

NJEA believes SCR-1 is an easy way out. It will allow the
Legislature to abdicate its power and prerogatives and replace
them with "What, me worry?" attitudes. You will become
reactive, not pro-active. You will play to the
"anti-institutions, anti-process, know -nothing thinking” that
at times ©pervades our national <conscious. You will be
admitting, wunfortunately, that you <can't make the tough
decisions, that you can't take the pressure.

But the worst thing initiative and referendum would do
would be to weaken representative government. Legislators who
see that the sense of their well-intended, well-developed
policies are turned down by the voters will unlikely continue
making the efforts needed as lawmakers.,

NJEA believes more ©people should be 1involved in the
political process. They should be involved in campaigning for
honest, intelligent lawmakers who can be trusted to apply their
best judgment to the questions of the day. The system of
representative democracy works, even if some voters don't like
everything every representative does.

Get 1involved 1in government 1s our answer, but in a way

that it doesn't equal the easy way out. Politics and
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government are like other human endeavors; they require work,
not the simple pushing of a lever. We ask all members of the

Committee to fulfill their commitment to representative

democracy and vote against these measures when they come to the

full floor.

1 thank you on behalf of our 123,000 members.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Very impressive, Mr. Dibofsky.

MR. DIBOFSKY: Senator Haines?

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah. You're in education. What
happened to Proposition 13 in California? How did it affect
the educational process out there? Did it have an effect on
the quality of education in California? |

MR. DIBOFSKY: In 1978, Senator, pre-Proposition 13-1/2,
California ranked 14th 1in the nation 1in per pupil aid to
education. Today, it ranks 45th. California school systems --
San Jose, specifically -- 1literally declared bankruptcy. The
school enrollment population has moved from the public schools
into the private schools by about 21% and all specialized
programs in many of the vurban centers -- after school help,
remediation, comp-ed help, co-curricular and extra-curricular
activities in most of the urban centers in California as well
as Massachusetts, I might add, have gone by the wayside because
there is no longer money in the budget to carry on those needed
programs.

SENATOR HAINES: Were there any educational testing done
before this, and after it to--

MR. DIBOFSKY: In California, no. Not pre- and not post.
They're working on putting together some numbers now. In the
State of Massachusetts, with "Prop 2-1/2," there has been a
small falling off of the performance levels and proficiencies
of students, statewide, as an aggregate. Again, 1in wurbarn
centers, the falloff has been notably large, because again,
we're dealing with a different type of student population that

needs basic remediation, where again, those
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programs would push by the wayside. So again, it becomes an
urban versus a suburban 1issue, sir, as far as quality of
education, because the dollars are no longer there a: a base.

SENATOR HAINES: You have in your statement one statement
that says, "you will play to any institutional anti-process,
know-nothing thinking that pervades our national conscious."®
Where did that come from?

MR. DIBOFSKY: That is a statement that's being used in
the State of California by the major opponents of I1&R that are
now making a move to do away with initiative and referendum in
the State of California. It was specifically a gquote by Norman
Cousins. It's attributed to him.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Mr. Norman Cousins?

MR. DIBOFSKY: Yes.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you, Mr. Dibofsky.

MR. DIBOFSKY: You're welcome. Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. We continue. ls Kate Litvak

here? (no response) She's not here? Mr. James Morford, New
Jersey Chamber of Commerce.
J AME S M O R F O R D: Madam Chairman, Senator Haines.
I'm James C. Morford, Vice President of the New Jersey State
Chamber of Commerce. We thank you for the opportunity to
address this public hearing today.

The New Jersey State Chamber o¢f Commerce strongly opposes
legislation to establish initiative and referendum ac a system

of making law in the State of New Jersey. As demonstrated in

state after state that has 1initiative ©procedures, 1&R is
damaging to the legislative process. It leads to divisiveness
among the «citizenry, and it is an extremely expensive

proposition for any state to undertake.
18R would transform our deliberative representative

process of lawmaking into a superficial system, in which our

elected representatives may be tempted to duck the tough issuecs
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confronting our State. Voters would be asked to cast a yes or
no vote on highly complex, confusing gquestions that have been
drafted by powerful citizen committees. These groups are often
not interested in greater public invclvement in the legislative
process; rather, their interest is in —circumventing the
Legislature. As described 1in the October 20, 1986 issue of
Newsweek, the California initiative process has been taken over
by what pollster Martin Field calls "a small group of gadflies,
promoters, and profit seekers."

A fundamental flaw in the I&R proposals before the Senate
is that their objective is not to encourage the Legislature to
act on an lissue. The objective is to require the Legislature
to enact a law or constitutional proposal that is substantially
similar to a proposed initiative. Once an initiative has been
proposed and the signatures have been collected, the
Legislature would have six months to pass the proposal similar
in substance. Alternatives could not be considered, and
compromise is out of the question.

As The Press in Atlantic City warned 1in an editorial on
May 19, 1986, "The 1&R proposals weaken the fine art of
compromise, and would eliminate much of the essential debate
that takes place in the Legislature before bills are hammered
out and voted on."

Rather than a system of 1&R to promote compromise, the
State Chamber is concerned that instead of compromise, it will
promote divisiveness, and 1t will encourage those differences
between the North and the South, between young and old, between
urban and rural groups. A dangerous polarization of viewpoints
that has repceatedly occurred in others states with the I&k
process could become the norm in New Jersey. In a June 20,
1986 editorial, The Press, again in Atlantic City, said that
opponents of the measure "rightfully fear that initiative and
referendum could result in North Jersey 1imposing its will on

South Jersey."
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Another question that deeply concerns the State Chamber is
the incredible cost that is involved in the I&R process. Not
only will the public be forced to fund significantly higher
budgets for the agencies responcible for monitoring and
maintaining an I&R system, and the bureaucracies that will
inevitably grow within those agencies, but also, the millions
of dollars that will be expended by supporting and opposing
groups on high-gloss media campaigns intended to influence the
voters' decisions.

Who pays for 1I&R campaigns, and who benefits from the
results? Acéording to 66% of those New Jerseyans interviewed

by a Star-Ledger/Eagleton Poll in 1984, special interest groups

would gain power by expending money to promote only their side
of an issue.
Mr. Will Morrissey, a resident of Rumson, wrote in a

recent letter to the editor that appeared in The Star-Ledger

that not only some politicians, but some interest groups might
very well favor 1I&R for 1less than public spirited reasons.
Editors and publishers, owners and operators of radio and
television stations, advertising executives and political --
professional political organizers, all could view the prospect
of mass plebiscites as lucrative opportunities to extend their
already considerable influence.

While I1&R sounds like a good idea to some, it ic an easy
way for legislators to rally and say they support reform. The
State Chamber believes elected officials have an wultimate
responsibility, however, to the people. The 1984
Star-Ledger/Eagleton Poll referred to earlier showed that 67%

of New Jerseyans agreed, the job of making laws should be left
to elected representatives. If people don't 1like what those
elected representatives do, then they can vote them out of
office.

1&R also tends to dilute the real 1issues in campaigns.

Over the past few weeks, citizens in 18R states have been
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bombarded with multi-million dollar media blitzes that have
urged voters to support and oppose such controversial
initiatives as declaring knglish as California‘'s official
language, legalizing marijuana in Oregon, repealing a mandatory
seat belt law in Massachusetts, and repealing the property tax
in Montana.

Regardless of the merit of any of these proposals, the
fact is that candidates running for office in these states, 1in
some cases, were almost lost in the shuffle of media attention
directed to the voter initiatives. The high concentration of
media attention to these issues and many other initiatives
actually diluted public awareness and interest in the
candidates themselves and the offices they sought.

The State Chamber believes that citizen involvement in the
legislative process 1is a crucial ingredient to an effective,
lawmaking process. Two days ago, the voters of New Jersey
approved two statewide gquestion which together represent a $1.6
billion, five-year effort to clean up hazardous waste sites 1in
New Jersey. Our voters acted wisely in approving these
urgently needed funds. Two Qquestions -- the two guestions -~-
and a package of companion 1legislation which was recently
approved by the Legislature are the culmination of months of
debate, compromise, drafting and redrafting of the measures --
even down to almost last-minute changes as those issues went to
the floor. A coalition of citizen groups, including
representatives of business and environmental organizations,
and members of the Legislature and the Governor's office,
worked together to develop this multi-billion dollar fund that
will have a positive and 1lasting effect on our State's
environment. That's the process working at its best.

This 1is the representative system of government we are
proud of in New Jersey. The founding fathers of our nation and
our State demonstrated greater wisdom in rejecting 1&R in favor

of representative democracy than those of today's politicians
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who support it. Our system of representative democracy is not
always perfect, but it works. It doesn't always work fast to
everyone's satisfaction, but it works. It works best when our
elected representatives take the responsibility to make
informed decisions on all aspects of legislative matters.

A couple of years ago, The Bergen Record concluded an

editorial on I&R with this message to the Legislature: "We,
the taxpayers, pay you. You do the job."

The State Chamber of Commerce urges the Senate of the
State of New Jersey to carefully evaluate the consequences of
I&8R Dbefore casting a vote on this dangerous system of
lawmaking. Let's work to improve the legislative process, not
abandon it.

Thank you.

SENATOR HAINES: Jim, 1 want to correct one statement that
you made, that says that North Jersey could impose its will on
South Jersey. 1t already does. (laughter)

MR. MORFORD: This 1s another mechanism, perhaps, to make
it a greater certainty.

SENATOR  HAINES: Jim, one of the things that I'm
particularly concerned about-- It's been said by the previous

speaker that there are things in the present bill that would

protect minorities. Minorities -- and 1 mean minorities
whether they're small businessmen, farmers, blacks -- any
minorities in the State. Do you feel that this protection is

there, or is it not there?

MR. MORFORD: Senator Haines, I believe that there was a
good faith effort made on the part of Senator Stockman when he
insisted that a protection of the rights guaranteed under the
Bill of Rights of the Federal and State Constitution be
included. That was a step in the right direction. However,
there are many ways of diminishing people's rights through the

legislative process that have become a very gray area.
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The initiative process is not immune from a mechanism to
amend the initiative process. I think we saw 1in California,
shortly after -- within some years after they ectablished
they lowered the number of signatures required on a petition by

a substantial percentage to make it that much easier to access

and make changes. In fact, the initiative process itself ic
subject to change, and could be amended through a
constitutional amendment. So, very frankly, the protection of

the Bill of Rights may be a very transient thing in SCR-1.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you. Thank you very much.

Mr. 1Irving Tecker, Executive Director of the New Jersey
Podiatric Medical Society.

I RVING J. TECK E R: Madam Chairman, gentlemen. My
name is 1lrving J. Tecker, and 1 am Executive Director of the
New Jersey Podiatric Society.

1 want to thank the Committee for this opportunity to
present the views of the Society regarding proposed initiative
and referendum legislation.

There are¢ many philosophical questions about initiative
and referendum, but the primary concern of our members is that,
if enacted in its present form, this proposed legislation would
permit initiative or referendum petitions concerning health
care 1issues affecting the practice of 1licensed, and already
closely regulated, health care practitioners.

Providing health <care is a complex undertaking. The
medical needs of the patient, the physiological condition of
the patient, the financial <condition of the ©patient, the
limitations and restrictions of +the Medicare and Medicaid
programs as they affect the patient -- all must be taken into
consideration by the doctor in every case.

Despite some public conceptions to the contrary, rendering

medical care is still as much an art as it is a science. Both
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the art and the science, in most 1instances, are Dbest
exemplified by the experienced practitioner.

If initiatives or referenda result in 1laws which would
affect he qualifications or licensure of health care
practitioners, for which New Jersey enforces high standards, or
if they result in laws which affect the economics of practice,
which in New Jersey already suffers from the impact and
restrictions imposed by commercial and Federal health programs,
we feel that the quality of care rendered to the public would
suffer.

There is a desire to cap the cost of health care, the
factors of which, incidentally, have never been specifically
detailed. Such pressure could result in petitions for popular,
but simplistic, solutions to complex medical and -economic
problems.

One result of this would be that health care programs for
the elderly and the medically needy would be serviced primarily
by the new and relatively inexperienced practitioners, or by
practitioners who have not been able to compete successfully in
the open health care market place, or by alternative providers,
opportunistically established, who have little or nor
appropriate academic or clinical training.

Health care practitioners in New Jersey are subject to
high standards and stringent review and control by State
regulatory boards. They are already subject to a variety of
complex and often impractical restrictions by commercial and
government health care benefit programs.

Our concern is that, under the privilege of initiative or
referendum petitions, groups which are large and well funded --
with the best of intentions, but minimum knowledge of the
complexities and risks of health ~care delivery -- would
initiate 1legislation which would result in reduction of the
quality of care which the very proposers desire and deserve,
and which the health care professions do their best to provide.
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Our feeling is that our legislators have the ability, the
responsiveness, and the constitutional <charge, to initiate,
evaluate, and enact appropriate and publicly beneficial
legislation. That is why they are elected.

We do not favor the initiative and referendum proposals as
presented. We urge vyou, at the 1least, to 1incorporate an
exemption from initiative or referendum petitions concerning
health care issues, practice, or licensure.

Thank you very much.

SENATOR HAINES: Have there been problems in other states
with initiative and referendum? I know the AIDS problem 1in
California, but have there been other health care issues that
have come on to the ballots?

MR. TECKER: 1 don't Kknow how adequately 1 can answer
that. I keep a close focus--

SENATOR LIPMAN: They're always linking the Al1DS problem.

MR. TECKER: --1 keep a close focus on New Jersey, and
what I do recall is that where there have been the simplistic
and brutal attempts to cap health care costs, which nobody
really knows the factors which make it up -- we don't know
whether administrative costs are 1included, what other aspects
of the delivery of health care go to make up what are commonly
called health care costs, but the easiest way for people
simplistically to try to reduce what they feel are health care
costs, is to attack the actual provider, who I understand is
almost the smallest factor in the total cost of the delivery of
health care.

When programs-- When the economics of medical care are
attacked, simply and brutally, inevitably, the quality of care
suffers. The only people who <can stay within severely
medically restricted medical care systems are those who, in
simple words, can't cut it 1in the open marketplace; or the
brand-new practitioner who doesn't really have any experience,

but he simply needs the business. Or, alternative technician

32



type individuals who seize the opportunity to provide the care,
and in the 1long run, it 1is those who need the care most who
suffer - by quality, as well as quantity.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Tecker. Mr. Horn?
Senator Horn? Would you like to make your statement?

SENATOR HAINES: You want us to sing "Happy Birthday"?

J OHN H O R N: No, no, Senator.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Is this your birthday? (There 1is some
more conversation regarding this, but it is inaudible,
apparently due to the speakér's distance from the microphone.)

MR. HORN: Thank you, Chairperson Lipman, for the
opportunity to be here, and to the members of the State
Government and Federal and Interstate Relations and Veterans
Affairs Committee.

I1'm speaking today on behalf of James Grogan, the
President of the New Jersey Building and Construction Tradec
Council, who couldn't be here. "As President of the New Jersey
State Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-C10,
representing 125,000 members 1in this State, 1 would 1like to
pass on to you the feelings of our membership relative to
pending legislation better known as | &R, initiative and
referendum.

"We support the representative system of government that
we presently have, and we believe the one-man, one-vote rule
allows each and every voter in New Jersey ample opportunity for
expression through the legislative system that exists today.

"The existing system has proven itself to the citizens of
New Jersey, and we have confidence in the form of government
that allows freedom of expression and provides opportunity to
change or introduce legislation that protects the interests of
all people and fits the times.

"Every arm of the media occupies in State House

residency. All meetings and hearings are covered and reported
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upon by the media. The public is better informed today than
ever before. And if the need arises, the voters themselves
will sound the alarm loud and clear, to make its wishes knowrn.

"“The Constitution provides the Legislature with the power
to handle all 1legislative matters, and because it has worked
well for us, though not always in our favor, we hesitate to
consider alternatives to a proven system. Educating the
citizenry on initiative and referendum so that they can
evaluate fairly and  honestly, in order to make astute
judgments, will result in an unnecessary costly effort of time
and money.

"A complicated statement on the ballot cannot be answered
by a simple yes or no vote. There must be debate pro or con on
the issues which the pending 1&R 1legislation does not allow.
In some instances, the gquestion voted upon, if passed, will
stand for a five-year period with no possibility of change by
the Legislature if & mistake 1s made by a small number of
voters" -- and 1 think Wayne Dibofsky made mention of that in
his statement -- "especially the vote on the casino situation,
when the people made a mistake and the Legislature had an
opportunity under the present system today to correct that
mistake. Had I&R been in effect at that particular time, that
mistake would have had to stand for five years.

"1 say small numbers of voters because of the record of
school board election turnouts in this State, and most
recently, a small number of voters exercising their right to
vote in the 1986 primary, and also, last Tuesday. 1 read 1in
the newspaper this morning that only 37% of the public voted.

"In view of the foregoing statement, we would recommend
that the citizens of New Jersey can best be served by the
process that now exists. We encourage each 1legislator to
oppose changes in the 1legislative process at this time, as
proposed in the I&R bills pending action in the Senate.

"Thanking you for your cooperation in this matter, I am,
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sincerely yours, James Grogan, President, New Jersey Building
and Construction Trades Council."

SENATOK LIPMAN: Okay. Thank you. Senator, you want to
ask a question?

SENATOR HAINES: Yes, 1'd just 1like to ask you, John--
Senator, if we put a right to work law on the ballot, do you
think we'd get people out?

MR. HORN: Oh, I'm sure they'd be out. (Laughter) It's
such a misnomer, it sounds like it's giving you an opportunity
to get a job, and that's one of our fears, Senator.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Okay. Mr. John Spinager, the SEED

Organization -- S-E-E-D?
J OHN S PI NAGE R: Good morning, Madam Chairperson,
and members of the Committee. My name is John Spinager. I'm
President of the New Jersey Society for Environmental Economic
Development, which is usually referred to as New Jersey SEED.

I want to thank you for the opportunity to present the
views of our organization on the ©proposals to establish
initiative and referendum in our State.

New Jersey SEED is a <coalitior of business and 1labeor
groups working to promote balanced environmental and economic
interests. Our organization 1is historically opposed, and has
recently confirmed, its strong opposition to the 1&R process.
Simply stated, New Jersey SEED believes an I&R process would
seriously weaken our system of representative government. We
fear that many of the most complex issues confronting our State
would be reduced to a yes or no decision by the voters on
Election Day. In such a system, there is no room for effectivce
debate, compromise, or consideration of legislative
alternatives; and once approved, there is great difficulty and
undesirable rigidity in changing constitutional or statutory

provisions which have been approved by the I&R process.
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There is no gquestion that an I&R process would result in
massive costs to the State, the business and labor communities,
and the general public. An examination of the cost of 1&h
campaigns was taken recently by the National Center for
Initiative Review. The fourth quarter, 1983 1issue of The

Initiative Quarterly reports that committees on both sides of

an issue often spend millions of dollars buying television and
radio time and newspaper adds. And in that connection, 1 would
just tell you that last Tuesday, on the issue to cap salaries
-- government salaries in California, it was over $4.5 million
was spent on that question alone. They have expended uncounted
thousands of volunteer man-hours as well.

"Hidden pre-election <costs to the taxpayers, usually
undocumented but possibly substantial, can include the cost of
administering special elections, the expenses of preparing and
distributing voter handbooks, the cost of voter education
efforts such as newspaper ads, legal and professional fees; the
time 1invested by state officials at each step of the
petitionary process; and the considerable costs of certifying
signatures in those states requiring certification."

The National Center for Initiative Review Study found that
in 1982, proponents of I&R questions nationwide spent 42 cents
per favorable vote, while opponents spend 63 cents for each
vote received. In the expensive media markets of New Jersey,
it is fair to assume that election after election, voters will
be asked to make decisions on the critical 1issues facing our
State, based on what they hear from so many sophisticated,
multi-million dollar media campaigns.

Madam Chairperson, these concerns are not new, and they
are not shared by only a minority of <citizens. The 1984

Star-Ledger/Eagleton Poll on initiative and referendum found

that 75% of those surveyed said they agreed with the statement,
"Many important issues are too complicated to be decided by a
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yes or no vote by people in an election." Sixty percent agreed
the special interest groups would gain power by spending money
to promote only their side of an issue. Seventy-seven percent
agreed that since many ©people did not follow ©politics
regularly, they may not be able to make an informed decision on
the issues they would be asked to vote on.

And finally, 67% agreed that the job of making laws should
be left to elected representatives. 1f people don't 1like what
they do, they can simply vote them out of office.

And while the idea that citizens ought to be able to vote
directly on important issues and policies was also popular in
the poll -- some 75% agreed to that -- there 1is a clear
hesitancy by most New Jerseyans about whether such as system is
workable, or if it is in the best interests of our State.

New Jersey SEED maintains that thanks to reforms in recent
years, including the Sunshine Laws, the substantial efforts to
increase public information on legislative issues by the Office
of Legislative Services, and the increasing accessibility of
our legislators to their constituents, our representative
system 1s more open to the general public today than at any
time in history.

There are, of course, further improvements that can be
made: an educational campaign to increase citizen involvement
in the legislative process, along with an effort to disseminate
information on legislative calendars and schedules are clearly
and widely possible. And this would contribute to further
public participation in our existing system of government.

New Jersey SEED urges that such a campaign be seriously

considered. When the present Constitution was drafted in
convention 37 vyears ago, the subject of initiative and
referendum was debated and rejected. It was determined that

the Legislature should continue to be the main initiating body

for constitutional change, and not the voting booth.
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Candidates were not alone on last 1Tuesday's ballot.
Across the country, they had to share the spots with 50 1&R
questions dealing with a variety of issues including legalizing
marijuana, abolishing property taxes, halting nuclear weaponc
production, banning public funding of abortions, cutting public
officials' salaries, creating state lotteries, and many, many
more. Regardless of your views or mine on these sensitive and
controversial subjects, I'm sure we'll both agree that it was,
indeed, a blessing that voters in New Jersey were spared from
the barrage of TV, radio, and printed advertisements that were
produced from both proponents and opponents of these gquestions.

It should also be noted for the record that the use of
initiatives has skyrocketed since the 1970s, and it is commonly
believed that every 1initiative that passes 1inspires another;
and that nationwide, one out of every three initiatives passes
-- an average that has changed very little over time.

Finally, the results of I&R are highly gquestionable. For
example, of 10 initiatives adopted in California between 1964
and 1979, all but two have been declared unconstitutional in
whole or in part, or are still in litigation. What a terrible
waste of the taxpayers' dollars. What a terrible waste of
significant resources on the part of both opponents and
proponents of these issues.

On behalf of the New Jersey Society for Environmental
Economic Development, 1 would urge you to oppose the concept of
I&R and vote against the proposals when they are considered on
the floor of the Senate. Again, thank you very much for the
opportunity to present these concerns before the Committee.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you, Mr. Spinager. Senator?

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah. In Atlantic City, at your
conference, we had a debate at our dinner table as to what your
initials stood for, and 1 forget who won the deal, but
anyway-- On this thing. Capping salaries in California -- why
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would there be so much -- 1 can understand that there's public
interest in it, but why would there be so much money spent on
this thing?

MR. HORN: Well, I think, 1if vyou consider who ©public
officials include, that would include the President of UCLA,
that would include cardiologists and surgeons in hospitals that
are funded by the State, so you're talking about some very
high-1level and highly-paid people. And I might quickly add
that when 1 go for a heart operation, I sincerely wanted to
have the best there is, and 1 don't want him to only make
$64,000 a year.

SENATOR HAINES: What happened to it? Did it go through?

MR. HORN: It was defeated.

SENATOR HAINES: 1t was defeated?

MR. HORN: Yes.

SENATOR HAINES: Okay. Because, 1 mean, you know, if you
cap a surgeon's salary in New Jersey, they'd go to Philadelphia
to practice, or New York City.

MR. HORN: Well, they asked the gquestion about -- to the
president of one of the University of California colleges --
I'm not sure which particular location it was, but they said,
"What's your reaction going to be? What's the impact on
education going to be if this were to pass?" And he said,
“You'll have to ask the man that follows me in office." He
would be gone that day. We really don't need these kinds of
questions in New Jersey.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you.

All right, Mr. Steve Brown?

S TEVE L. B R O W N: Madam Chairman and members of the
Senate State Government Committee, my name is Steve Brown, a
senior at Rutgers College, and an undergraduate associate at
the Eagleton Institute of Politics. I am currently working on

a senior thesis on initiative and referendum, and 1 want to

39



thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak on SCR-1, in
particular, sponsored by Senator Dorsey, as well as the
opportunity to specak on the topic of initiative and referendum
in general.

1 am a registered voter 1in the ©State of New Jersey:
however, in 1light of my past experiences as a native
Californian and my present research on the topic of initiative
and referendum, 1 feel 1 can bring some valuable insight to the
1&8R process as it affects New Jersey citizens. One cannot
directly compare the language of the California process with
the proposed New Jersey version; however, the process itself is
similar and generalizations can be made which can be applied to
New Jersey. There are two points 1 would like to present 1in
support of my strong conviction that SCR-1 should be opposed.

First: The proposed 1initiative process 1is 1inherently
cumbersome, and it 1lacks the flexibility of the 1legislative
process. Due to the complexity of many issues considered under
the I&R process in California as well as in other I&R states,
the vast majority of voters invariably never get a grasp on the
issues, which would first require an educated decision on which
they are to vote. This is true if there is only one issue on
the ballot, and only gets worse if there are more, as we had
this November in California with 13 ballot initiatives. In a
past study concerning the comprehensibility of ballot
descriptions -- the questions as they are printed on the ballot
-- the research found that most initiatives were understandable
only by voters with an education 1level averaging from three
years of college to two years of graduate school.

At this point, 1'd like to take a moment to illustrate the
actual complexity of ballot issues, again wusing California's
example. 1 have brought with me copies of a sample ballot from
election this past Tuesday, and excerpts from a 63-page
pamphlet which is mailed to each registered voter in the State,

explaining the ballot propositions.
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For simplicity, 1 will focus on two issues: Proposition
61, and Proposition 65. First of all, in order to vote on 61
and 65, you have to find them, for they are buried within the
21 pages of the ballot. There are 10 statewide races, 23 judge
reinstatements, and then on page 7, the statewide initiative
measures finally appear.

After the voter has gotten through the 13 statewide
propositions, there are still five county and local
propositions which required a vote. If you 1look at the
explanations contained in the excerpt of the pamphlet, you can
get an idea of the actual complexity of the ballot
initiatives. On the ballot, the 1initiatives appear in a
simplified form, only one or two sentences 1in 1length, as
compared to the actual text, which could range from one to an
unlimited number of ©pages, which-- In 1979, they passed
Proposition 9, which was about 80 pages in legal text. Can you
really expect the average voter to understand these measures?

After the initiative process has begun and the first
signature has been collected, the initiative cannot be amended
or altered in any way or it would cause the process to start
over again. Senator Dorsey's version of 1indirect initiative
and referendum provides that the Legislature must respond with
policy which 1s acceptable to the sponsors or it will go
directly on the ballot. Unfortunately, as is so often the case
with citizen or interest group initiated ballot proposals, the
initiative process has flaws that raise questions about 1its
implementation in a rational, orderly fashion if adopted by the
voters. This is why so many wind up in courts and litigation.

Nationwide, one out of every three initiatives passes, and
this super class of laws requires a two-thirds majority vote in
both houses to repeal or to amend for a period of two years.
Senator Dorsey's version of I&R restricts change. Amendments,
which may often be required for rational implementation of a

proposal, are thus discouraged.
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On the other hand, the 1legislative process requires input
from different interest groups in order to reach a compromise
which 1is acceptable to all groups involved. In contrast, the
initiative process 1limits the input of interest groups which
may lack the resources necessary to either influence the
electorate or the authors of the initiative in the drafting
stage. The representative system of government, which has been
with us since America's political history, has been effective
and responsive to the policy demands of the electorate, and
with the 1level of specialization that has developed in all
branches of government, we are able to deal with complex policy
topics. The initiative ©process does not allow for this

historically proven debate and compromise.

Second: A protected right granted under the U.S.
Constitution guarantees the "freedom of speech"” and presently
prevents any restriction on the amount of campaign
contributions used to support ballot initiatives. In four of

the I&R states which have outlawed paid petitions collectors,
similar tc Senator Dorsey's proposal, the restriction was
overturned by the State Supreme Court based on the right to
freedom of speech.

If rising campaign costs spent on gubernatorial,
congressional, and legislative elections in New Jersey bother
you -- being located in the most expensive media market --
ballot initiative campaigns in California often spend more than
U.S. Senatorial or gubernatorial races. In the California
general election 1last Tuesday, over $4.%5 million was spent
opposing Proposition 61, which would have capped public
officials' salaries. And Proposition 65, the so-called clean
water initiative, has attracted over $6 million spent on both
sides of the issue, which passed overwhelmingly with 65% of the
popular vote.

With this enormous amount of money being spent, candidates

often use the 1I&R process for their own political ends by
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introducing initiative measures to stimulate partisan turnout.
For example, in 1982, Governor George Deukmejian helped sponsor
and support a gun control initiative which was termed to be the
deciding factor in his narrow 100,000 vote victory over Los
Angeles Mayor Tom Bradley. By using the initiative process, he
was able to effectively attract the conservative vote to the
polls.

And in this election year, we have Mayor Tom Bradley
sponsoring Proposition 65, the toxics initiative. This
initiative has been the center of Bradley's campaign theme,
using back-to-back television and radio ads, and shared
political mailings, and, as a result, he hoped to have gotten
out the 1liberal and environmental voters to support his
campaign.

1 don't view these abuses in the initiative process as
playing a positive role, or having a positive effect upon the
political system. Rather, it distorts the real issues of the
campaign and «creates a smoke screen which distracts the
electorate from the real issues.

In summary, while on the surface SCR-1 may appear to
overcome many of the problems inherent in the 1&R process, 1
would argue, based upon the examplegs given, the problems found
in the I&R process are not simply procedural ones which can be
corrected by increasing the signature requirement, or
restricting certain policy areas, but are more deep-rooted
within the initiative process itself. These problems cannot be
easily overcome by cosmetic changes in the process.

I want to again emphasize that while the system of 1&R may
seem to have positive aspects which <could complement the
Legislature in the formation of public policy, actually the
process will have the reverse effects and will diminish the
effectiveness of a legislature, and will reduce the efficiency
of the representative system of government as we know it today

in New Jersey. 1 urge a "no" vote on SCR-1.
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1 want to thank you, Madam Chairman and members of the

Committee, for 1listening to my views. I trust you will give
them serious consideration. Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Senator?

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah. VProposition 65 -- 1 1look at it,

and it looks like a good thing to vote for on the ballot, yet 1
read that the American Farm Bureau says that it may, in effect,
destroy agriculture in California.

MR. BROWN: That's very true.

SENATOR HAINES: Do you have any comments on this at all?

MR. BROWN: Yeah, but-- What they're trying to do \is,
they're trying to -- 1 guess the toxic problem in California --
in the water tables and the wells -- has become increasingly

important, and they were trying to correct this problem, but
they exempted the major polluters of the state, which included
the local, city, and state water municipalities from the bill,
which are the major causes, since they own the wells. And
they're attacking big businesses which they say are causing the
problems, which it won't -- but it won't correct the problem at
all.

SENATOR HAINES: 1t looks 1like they're trying to kill an
ant with a sledgehammer.

MR. BROWN: Yes, that's basically true.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. Thank you -- and for all the
literature, too. ‘

Miss Margaret Reynolds? Is she here? (Affirmative
response) She is.
MARGA ARET R EYNOTL D S: My name 1s Margaret
Reynolds. I'm from Willingboro, New Jersey; a 26-year resident
of Willingboro. I'm one of six founders of the 10 year-old
"Taxed to Death" Committee. I'm editor of the "Right to Know"
Newsletter, which 1 edit and publish. I'm a self-appointed
watchdog, and 1 have three offspring in California who have no

trouble whatsoever understanding the issues on the ballot.
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I1'm also born, raised, and schooled in Massachusetts, and
go back there frequently. And my friends and family have no
trouble understanding what's on the ballot.

I'm privileged -- privileged -- to speak, to be the first
speaker, maybe the only one, supporting--

SENATOR LIPMAN: Nc, we had Senator Dorsey and Senator
Cardinale--

MS. REYNOLDS: Oh, well 1 don't call myself 1in that
company, supporting, as a lowly citizen, SCR-1. And I think it
would have been a marvelous show of good faith -- it would
really have been -- to have this hearing on a Saturday, or an
evening, when people who go to business of all kinds could have
been expected, or extended, the courtesy -- the chance to make
known their opinions.

Also, had this meeting been better publicized -- my own
local paper knew nothing about it wuntil 1 telephoned them
yesterday afternoon, and they were able to get in a very short
blurb in last night's paper-- So, it's only another reason why
I'm disillusioned, as are so many citizens; weary, vexed,
angered, by the way public servants -- elected officials --
ignore and abuse the general public. 1t is the reason why so
many thoughtful <c¢itizens have withdrawn from the political

process, which 1s the answer to a former speaker's comment

about 37% of the registered voters voting on 7Tuesday. 1 don't
find that at all surprising -- why would they vote? They know
that some legislators -- some, 1 say -- are ruled, motivated,

and driven by special-interest groups who jerk them around with
threats ever present -- the threat of withholding PAC dollars
for re-election, all at the expense of the general public.

1 am a committed advocate for initiative and referendum.
1 support SCR-1. I know it is right; I know it is goed; 1 know
it is just; 1 know its time has come. I know it enables
citizens to participate in their State government, and address
issues which 1impact on the quality of 1life, but are too

politically sensitive for legislators to handle.
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Those who would keep my neighbor and myself out of the

lawmaking process are the obvious power brokers. Just 1look at
the 1list; it speaks for itself: Citizens for Representative
Democracy. Their name, because of who they are alone, flies in

the face of all that is holy. The NJEA, dedicated to politics,
not education; and as a former elected school board member, 1'd
answer the NJEA lobbyist who spoke this morning by saying that
New Jersey has the third highest cost per pupil in the United
States, and at the same time, more home schoolers than any
other state in the country, because to teach your children at
home, of course, 1s, thank God, 1legal 1in New Jersey. And
thousands are doing it.

So, 1if we have the highest <cost per pupil -- third
highest; Alaska 1is first, New York is second, and New Jersey is
third -- if we pay highest cost per pupil in New Jersey, why do
we have so many home schoolers?

And the 1list goes on. The New Jersey Federation of
Teachers, AFL-Cl10O, New Jersey School Boards Association, New
Jersey Industry Association, the New Jersey Chamber of
Commerce, and of course, all of the honorables -- the honorable
Richard Hughes, the honorable Robert Meyner, the honorable
Brendan Byrne, the honorable Raymond Bateman, the honorable
Albert Burstein, and don't forget Dr. Alan Rosenthal, Director
of the Eagleton Institute of.Politics.

Are we supposed to be impressed? All, every one, part of
the system. Public employees, paid at one time or another,
from the public trough; all with an insatiable need to keep the
public out. How refreshing it would be to have elected
representatives in Trenton who are so secure within themselves,

as the 41 BAssembly people who voted for the Zimmer bill --

which, of course, we all preferred -- in June are, that they
would not be threatened by the citizens -- the citizens, their
own constituents -- and shed the stereotype of the fearful,

PAC-pleasing politician, and carry the banner for 1&R with
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vigor, optimism, and good will, confident that New Jersey
voters are as astute as are the voters in the 23 states who
enjoy 1&R, and perhaps more so. How can any 1legislator do
anything but welcome morc enlightened citizen participation?

How arrogant, insulting, demeaning it is to  hear
legislators -- many themselves of thin character and
questionable educational credentials -- question the ability of
the electorate -- my word -- to make responsible decisions
about the status of their State, their future, their destiny.

Is it true that legislators in Trenton -- some of them --
some of them, 1 repeat -- are more comfortable with dictating
PAC groups and professional paid lobbyists who lean on them in
the hallowed halls in Trenton, than with the ordinary voter in
New Jersey? Yes, 1 think so.

The foolish, empty, transparent argument contrived by the
South Jersey Assembly Coalition to create a civil war between

North and South Jersey, through fear tactics, 1is insulting to

our intelligence. lt's a shameful attempt to produce and
divide -- to produce a divide and conguer mentality, an effort
to maintain a power elite, and keep it where it 1is -- protected
power, guaranteed for the lobbyists alone. And the public be
damned.

The South Jersey Coalition stupidly rejects the notion
that ordinary citizens frequently have reason to gquestion just
who their elected representatives in Trenton serve. Full-time,
paid lobbyists -- all here today -- notice the average, common,
ordinary citizen is at business or digging ditches or at work,
or wherever -- or in the offices-- 1t's-- The full-time, paid
lobbyists thrive on the status quo. It 1is easier, cheaper, and
safer for them to do 1legislative business with individual
legislators in State House <corridors than to confront the
collective wisdom of their constituents in a statewide 1&R

referendum.
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1 remind you that in 1979, thanks to the foresight of the

Burlington County Freeholders, the people of Burlington County
were given the opportunity to vote on initiative and

referendum, and they passed it on a non-binding referendum. 1
tell you now, hear me, hear this -- 1initiative and referendum
will eventually pass. New Jersey will proudly join the other

23 states, where the people are empowered to initiate and vote
on public questions through the petition process. Were 1 a
legislator in Trenton, 1 would wish to make such a historic
evenT top priority, so that if nothing else, the record would
reflect my loyalty to the electorate, to say nothing of respect
for the average New Jersey citizen. Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you, Miss Reynolds. Do you have
problems? )

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah, I have a question, if you don't
have any--

SENATOR L1PMAN: 1 have problems.

SENATOR HAINES: Do you have some questions?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yeah-- No, no, you go ahead.

SENATOR HAINES: Well, you are very definitely concerned
about this issue, and 1 know you've put an awful lot of effort
into it, and I've talked to you before about this. One of the
things that comes to my mind right off the top of my head is,
what issues do you feel we're not 1looking at in Trenton? 1
mean, we've got 8000 bills there. Are we neglecting some
things? (laughter)

MS. REYNOLDS: Are you serious?

SENATOR HAINES: 1'm serious, yeah.

MS. REYNOLDS: Well, how 1long do you have? 1-- It's--
I'm-- I'm serious, too. I wouldn't know where to begin. 1
spend half my 1life writing to you people. The 1list is

endless. You'd have to read my newsletter.
SENATOR HAINES: You haven't written to me. You're not in

my district, 1 guess that's--

48



MS. REYNOLDS: No, 1'm not. 1-- It's much worse in my

own, but- - The-- It's endless. Of course you're not
addressing the issues. You're not even getting the -- how many
bills was it? Well, 1it's Jjust -- on and on it goes. It
doesn't represent the things 1I'm concerned about -- my

neighbors, the things we talk about in our 1living rooms --
quite intelligently, by the way. We're really capable. Some

of us do need remedial help in certain areas, but we're capable

of grasping the 1issues. And the fact that 1've heard
repeatedly here this morning that people aren't participating,
and they're not voting- - Of course they're not. 1 mean, some
of us have wanted for vears -- 1 worked very hard for it years
ago, until it didn't get anyplace -- to have something on the
ballot that says, you know, "none of the above." I mean, who

does one vote for, if one is 1looking for wup-front integrity
without the conflict of-- How many years have 1 worked against
PACs? 1 mean, 1 know what the NJEA has done to the State of
New Jersey. 1 know that public education has failed in the
whole country, and certainly, that's to do with the -- ever
since teachers got into politics, etc., etc..

And in my view, the NJEA owns the Legislature, doesn't

it? I mean, isn't it-- What did the gentleman say this
morning, 123,000 strong? 1 mean, that terrifies me. That
doesn't please me; that terrifies me. I don't know anyone
anymore putting anyone into -- any child into public school.

Do you? Who would put a child into public school today, with
the amount of politics and grandstanding and political-- Well,
you asked me, Senator Haines. See, that's the point. You
people don't really want to hear.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Now, wait, wait, wait--

MS. REYNOLDS: Only from the lobbyists. I won't put you

in that, but you see-- Go ahead.
SENATOR HAINES: I just want to make onhe statement.
NJEA's favorite bill was 585, and it didn't get -- didn't pass

the Senate. Now, the other--
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MS. REYNOLDS: We--

SENATOR HAINES: Now, the other thing that you talked
about -- the legislators and their lack of education. 1 did go
to college in Massachusetts, as you did, but 1 want you to know
that the Chairman of this Committee 1is probably the best
educated person in the Legislature, and one of the--

MS. REYNOLDS: Notice how defensive--

SENATOR HAINES: --and one of the best educated persons in
the State--
SENATOR HAINES: Notice how defensive-- Well, 1 thought

it was rather rude of Mr. Foy to arrive this morning and not --
he had not signed up, and he should have been put at the bottom
of the list, 1like all the rest of the peons. He got -- what
was it, second speaker this morning?

SENATOR HAINES: She has a very impressive education.

SENATOR LIPMAN: You know, we do-- Miss Reynolds?

MS. REYNOLDS: You want to discuss him? I'd 1love to.
He's from my district. (laughter)

SENATOR LIPMAN: Miss Reynolds, 1 have to tell yocu that
this is a legislative Committee--

MS. REYNOLDS: Right.

SENATOR LIPMAN: --and although you are suggesting that
lobbyists have the first call, legislators have the first call
to speak.

MS. REYNOLDS: 1 didn't know that.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1t's what you call courtesy.

MS. REYNOLDS: Oh, it is?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Right.

MS. REYNOLDS: 1 would think it would be--

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1t depends on what group you belong to.

MS. REYNOLDS: - -reversed, since they work for me.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1t's part of the honorables, as you
said. We have to give-- Okay.

MS. REYNOLDS: The-- Yeah. Well, 1 don't like it, since

1 pay the bill.
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SENATOR L1PMAN: 1'm very sorry that you had trouble to
find out about this hearing, though - -

MS. REYNOLDS: 1 did have a lot of trouble. Someone from
North Jersey told me.

SENATOR L1PMAN: --s0 Joe is going to tell you how we dc
publicize the hearings, aren't you, Joe?

MR. CAPAILBO: The hearing notice got passed out throughout
the State House and the newspapers down 1in Trenton, and news
media.

MS. REYNOLDS: But not below Trenton, 1 take it then.

SENATOR LIPMAN: But if you would sign up, you could get
one in your mailbox, if you wanted to get these notices about
changes 1in State policies. That's what this Committee 1is
concerned with.

MS. REYNOLDS: ©Oh, 1 would like to.

SENATOR LIPMAN: And all you have to do is tell him if he
would send you a personal one.

MS. REYNOLDS: Thank you. 1 appreciate that very much.
That's productive.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right? Okay.

SENATOR HA1INES: The only other thing -- Is Ray Houlihan
here? His car 1is blocking somebody trying to get out of the
parking lot.

MS. REYNOLDS: Are you through?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yeah, well-- Did vyou find this
stimulating to testify to this Committee?

MS. REYNOLDS: Well, not particularly. 1t's awfully hot

in  here. (laughter) And 1've been so bored with the
rhetoric. The rhetoric has been pretty dull, and not very
imaginative. I1'm perfectly comfortable with another point of
view providing it's interesting. But boxed, packaged rhetoric,
without any passion, without any clear thinking -  honestly, as
far as 1 can see-- I thought 1 was wonderful, though.
(laughter) But 1've been very bored wup until now. 1
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have to be truthful, of course. 1t is terribly boring, and 1

would suggest, Madam Chairperson, that you start on time. You
know, it started at f{ive minutes to 11. When 1 conduct
meetings -- in my 1living room, that is to say, or my kitchen
table -- they start on time. Really. It would be -- give you

a gold star, if you would do that.

SENATOR L1PMAN: All right.

MS. REYNOLDS: Any other--

SENATOR LIPMAN: No.

MS. REYNOLDS: 1'11 turn you off now. I'm going to play
this for the neighbors this afternoon.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. Very good.

MS. REYNOLDS: Thank you. '

SENATOR LI1PMAN: Senator, did we 1leave some time to get
across the street? We could take one more?

SENATOR HAINES: We can take one or two more.

SENATOR L 1PMAN: A1l right. Let's go. Mr. Ray Kalanaikas
-- did 1 do it right?

R A Y K AL ANATIIKASGS: My name is Ray Kalanaikas, and
1'm a resident of Toms River, New Jersey. 1'm here as a
concerned citizen.

I have nothing to read to you; I would simply like to make
my comments eyeball-to-eyeball, if I may. And 1'd 1like to
thank Joe -- who's not here-- I1'd like to thank Joe for
putting me number 11 on the list. And so, speaking to Bill and

Wynona, 1'd like to indicate first of all, that 1 support the

1&R process. 1t was mentioned here today, that "if it ain't
broke, you don't have to fix it." It's my contention that it
is broke.

Since our government was founded, we have reached a point
where the average citizen works until the end of May, or within
the first part of June, to fund the government. And 1'm also
told that approximately 52% of the population receives their

livelihood from government. So, government, 1n effect, has
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taken control of our 1lives at the halfway point. We have
reached that far in terms of government control of our lives.

1 do not sec 18R as replacing the representative proceses.
1 see I1&R as being a check on the representative process SO0
that we can get back on track to that original vision of
government Jefferson and his peers meant us to have -- speaking
about freedom, and respect for 1life. What 1'd like to say, at
this particular point-- I would like to hold up two visions of
government to you, and indicate to you where we are. Let wus
take the Soviet system; that 1is, they hold to one particular
division of government. And let us look at Jefferson and what
1 would call the early OQuakers. They basically held the same
vision of government. A

Jefferson and the early Quakers held that since God is our
only creator, God 1is our only master. No human being has a
right to be master over any other human being. All human
relationships should be voluntary, specifically, with regard to
human government.

The Soviets hold a vision that there i1s no God; that the
only master -- the only God -- 1is the collective state, the
government. And they, in effect, control freedom and life for
each and every individual under their control.

Between those two visions of government, when we started
out, we were - - let's say, a range of 100 points. We were
18-20 points away from the Jefferson's andrthe Quakers' visions
of government, and we were 82 points away from the Soviet
vision of government. Currently, we've reached the point where
we are now 48 points away from the Soviet vision of government
-- of government control of our 1lives -- and we are now 652

points away from Jefferson's and the Quakers' vision of

government., In other words, we are consistently and we are
constantly going toward the Soviet system of government. The
Soviets once said -- and 1 never understood it -- they once
said, “We will bury you without firing a shot." In other
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words, we will make you what we are, without using a bullet.
And they're doing it; they're accomplishing it. And what 1'm

saying in effect 1is, the citizen whe goec out and votes, and

says, "1 want to reduce my taxes," and the individual running
for office says, "1'll reduce your taxes; 1'll cut back on
taxes." But we know, that 1in spite of all of this, the

representative system 1s taking us to greater and greater taxes
-- greater and greater control of our 1lives. And so we must
have initiative and referendum to reverse that process. 1t's
essential.

But I&R, of and in itself, is not enough. We have to
understand the vision of government that Thomas Jefferson

understood, that the early Quakers wunderstood. And quite
frankly, ladies and gentlemen, we Jin this room do not
understand. We've lost sight of it. That's why government is
constantly taking more control of our lives. 1f we were to go

in the direction of Jefferson and the early Quakers, we
wouldn't be working until the end of May and the first part of
June to fund the government before we worked for ourselves. We
would work no further than the end of January before we can
begin earning for oursclves. And that's not going to happen
unless we have 1&R.

And unless we have that wvision of government that
Jefferson and the early Quakers spoke about. And to be more
specific about that vision of government, the decision-making
process of the Quakers -- 1 think they understood 1t best of
all, and Jefferson seemed to agree. 1f you have 10 people in a
meeting, and nine people say yes to an issue, and one says no,

as a group you don't move, with the understanding that God'c

your only master. The nine cannot control the one; the one
cannot control the nine. There is no majority rule; there is
no Committee rule, there is no dictatorial rule. But the basis

of that decision-making process is the understanding that you

never have a right to do harm to human 1life for any reason
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whatsoever. 7The absolute law of God or the essence of life is,
you must love your fellow human being. Therefore, under that
understanding of government, the 1ideca is, you're free to do
anything you want, as 1long as you do not do harm to another
human being, so you're free to do what you want. But that's
necessary, and that wunderstanding of government means that

decision-making process can not go beyond a group of people who

can personally meet together. We're talking New England
village, 2-5000 people at best. Once Yyou go beyond that,
you're required elected representatives. And the more people

there are between you and a decision that affects your life,
the 1less <control you have over your life. This is why
Jefferson wanted the smaller boundary lines of government. He
wanted the larger boundary 1lines of government to be the

wecakest, and the smallest boundary line of government to be the

strongest. But of course, Hamilton was able to persuade the
pecople otherwise, and we lost track of that vision of
government.

and 1'm in effect saying to you, we have to get back on
that track, and 1&R is essential to get us back on that track,
because the representatives will not take us back on that
track, as clearly indicated over the many years that they've
had control. They will not take us, because unfortunately,
human nature being what it is, the interest is in self -- the
interest is in my financial condition, in my power and my
control over other people. And that being the <case 1in
government, people on the outside of government have to use 1&R
to see that the representative gets back on track.

1 wanted to make it as brief as possible, and 1 hope 1 wacs
brief. And 1 did not want to use anything written. 1 don't
know if you have any questions of me.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Yeah, I'm sure he does.

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah, 1 just-- You and 1 have talked
about this, and we shared the same idea. 1 think 1 basically
am a conservative, and would like to sec less government. And
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1'd like to be able to pay for it in January, instead of May or
whenever it is.

MR. KALANA1KAS: 1n June. Yes.

SENATOR HAINES: But how does I1&R fit into this? That's
my problem. I can see you and 1 are both looking towards the
same goal, but how do we do this? With a Proposition 13, or--
What are you thinking of in terms of, how does 1&R lessen the
role of government? 1 can see in some of these gquestions in
California, in fact, it would increase the role of government.

MR. KALANAIKAS: Yes. I think--

SENATOR HAINES: Proposition 65 would certainly produce a
whole staff of people running around, telling everybody what to
do.

MR. KALANATKAS: 1 think, Bill, what T've 1listened to
right wup to this point 1is, there are arguments -- many
arguments against 1&R, because what I really heard was, people
in general do not have that vision that you seem to understand,
that 1 was speaking of, in terms of Jefferson and the early
Quakers. 1 would say the average citizen doesn't have that

vision of government, and unfortunately, it's not propagated

within our society. I&R, in and of itself, will not do the
job, and 1 think what-- Many of the comments 1 heard here were
correct. 1&8R must be in conjunction with that vision of
government. 1n other words, 1 do not see a real change of

government going toward greater freedom, toward less taxation,
unless that vision of government is connected with 1&R. 1&R is
the only thing that will take us to that vision of government
-- the representative form of government we have now, in and of
itself, will not reverse the process from where it's going,

toward more government control of our 1lives.

And I'm saying to you, as important as I&R is -- and it is
important, and 1 want to see it -- but that vision of
government must be in conjunction with I[&R. And that's the

reason, 1 suspect, that 1&R is having a hard time in other
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states, and 1 think I1&R may have a hard time in this State,
unless we begin talking about that vision of government. 1
don't think the Ancrican people truly have an understanding of
where they ought to be going in terms of government. This 1is
my personal opinion. l1've attended many town meetings: |
conducted a 1legislative forum last night in Dover 7Township 1in
which 1 had Senator Russo, Assemblyman Doyle there. Very few
people showed up, and most people do not come to town meetings,

do not come to legislative forums, because they haven't the

foggiest idea of where government ought to be going. They
assume their representatives or the legislators know all there
is to know about government -- "Let them do it. We're paying
them. 1 could care less." And they're concerned about where

it's all going, but they don't know what to do anymore.

And 1'm saying 1&R, in conjunction with that vision of

government -- which isn't talked about, and I've only spoken
about it very briefly today -- but 1 think it ought to be
talked about more. 1 don't know if you would agree with me,

with respect to 1&R in conjunction with that. vision of
government. 1 think what's always been 1left out of the
argument of 1&R is that vision of government. Where are we
going with 18&R? Where's it going? 1 think that's the
important thing.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you.

MR. KALANAIKAS: Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: All right, thank you very much.

Break for lunch?

SENATOR HAINES: It's up to you. We can take one. 1t
1-1:30--

SENATOR LIPMAN: Is Dr. Bonilla Santiago here? (no
response) 1 don't think so. Dr. Hilda Hidelgo here? No.

0n

Miss Barbara McConnell, President of the Food Council.

Former Assemblywoman, Barbara McConnell.



BARBARA Mc CONNEULL: Thank you, Madam Chairperscn
and members of the Committee. 1 thank you for giving me the
opportunity to testify before your Committeec on this important
issue, the proposed constitutional amendment to establish the
process of initiative and referendum.

1 offer my comments on behalf of the New Jersey Food
Council, which is a trade association that represents retail
supermarkets and food manufacturing companies, and which
employs over 200,000 people in New Jersey. My comments are
also colored by my tenure as a former member of the New Jersey
Legislature.

1 know that you've already heard many arguments pro and
con on this issue, so 1'1l1 sparc you a lengthy preamble and get
right to the point. The Food Council, and 1 ©personally,
believe this proposal should be defeated for several reasons.
The 1initiative and referendum ©process is costly; it 1is
unnecessary; and it is fraught with unprecedented danger.

First let me begin by asking some very practical, common
sense gquestions. If 18R 1is such a good idea for everyone,
where is the outpouring of popular support? Certainly, a few
organizations have concluded that this is a sensible step, but
from my point of view, there appears to be no popular interest.

Next, where are all the examples of good ideas that the
Legislature has refused to consider; or of 1issues that can be
identified? And if you can identify them, then why tamper with
it? Even Mrs. Reynolds, who supports this proposal, could not
come up with a single, specific, legislative 1issue that the
Legislature has not dealt with.

And if it is so important to give the people the rights
incorporated by 1&R, why have the sponsors of 1&R been so
willing to accept amendments of all kinds that limit the access

of the public to various articles of the Constitution?
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1t has been said that the people nced this constitutional
amendment in order to have a voice in government, and it's also
been said that the people have an extracrdinary ability to
decide and understand complex 1issues. in the first place, we
have 121 sworn New Jersey citizens to do that job that is
contemplated by the initiative and referendum amendments. The
reason the —complicated task of enacting legislation is
delegated to the Legislature and the Governor are numetous and
compelling, and 1'd like to touch on three of these.

The Legislature 1is empowered to give deliberate and
careful attention to the details required if sound legislation
is to result. And 1'm painfully aware that this power is not
always discharged properly: nevertheless, when contrasted with
the character of 1legislation that results from the use of 1&R
process in other states, the 1legislative process 1is to be
strongly preferred. 'The process of committee consideration and
amendments improves legislation, and that is not a process that
is available through I&R.

The 1legislative process demands a consensus; that a
consensus be created amonyg conflicting points of view, whether
those views are based on geography, philosophy,
intergovernmental perspectives, partisanship, or whatever. And
the process of bargaining and compromise 1is essential to the
health of our State, with so many diverse needs, people, and
problems.

The 1&R process does not allow for consensus, and 1is
usually the instrument of those who hold a single, narrow point
of view, and who reduce the most complex issues to a yes or no
answer .

Thirdly, the 1legislative process also 1increases the
chances that the resultant 1legislation will be marked with
clarity. 1 emphasize "increases the chances" because I'm aware
that the legislative process is not perfect. However, the most

startling examples of imprecision of proposed laws that lack
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clarity have to do with the preparation of ballot statements
wherein very <complicated and important questions must be
reduced to a short statement, which 1s rarely understood with
regard to its implications.

Do the people have the ability to understand and decide

complex 1issues? Perhaps. But the system of JI&R 1limits the
voters the opportunity to debate with careful attention to
details. It limits the opportunity to compromise, to form a
consensus, and to present questions with clarity. And in my

opinion, that's dangerous.

1f we «could look at New Jersey, 1its 1laws and 1its
Legislature, and say that they've been unresponsive to major
public policy issues facing our State, perhaps this proposal

might have some appeal. But we can't say that because it isn't

true,. We have dealt with -- and reached a consensus on
--far-reaching social reforms, tax reform, school reform,
environmental 1laws, transportation. We have established a
better balance between business and 1labor. We have encouraged

the growth of technology and innovation, and we have fairly
dealt with minority rights, women's rights, and human rights;
and presently, the Legislature 1ig struggling with important
issues such as 1insurance reform, toxic and solid waste, and
many others.

1n New Jersey, our economy is good. Unemployment is 1low,
and our feelings about ourselves and our State 1is at an
all-time high. So, why do we need 1&R? 1t appears that the
sponsors and the proponents of this legislation have designed a
very complex and costly answer, but have failed to establish
the problem.

The New Jersey Food Council and its members believe in our
representative form of government; and believe that it 1is the
Legislature's responsibility to weigh all the facts surrounding
issues facing our State; and to make decisions for all the

citizens. And if we don't like it, then we can hold someone,

60



or several, accountable. Onc only has to look at the history
of I&R across the country to see that many were enacted prior
to 1921:; and others, such as California, have been utilized
with confusion, high costs, and resulted in many issues being
thrown into the courts. And millions have been spent on
numerous proposals. Do they have better government, or better
laws? 1 think not.

And do you want such issues as taxation and revenue
decided by the voters? How about insurance reform? How about
farmland assessment? Funding for education? Women's rights --
abortion rights, gay rights, the AI1IDS issues, housing
opportunities? Do you want a gquestion on the ballot that
declares that ballots shall be printed in English only? These
are some of the tough, sensitive, and emotional issues that are
being decided by initiative and referendum across the country.
And those that are powerful will spend millions to defeat or
enact such proposals; and those that arec powerless will become
voiceless and helpless under this system.

And 1 know as you listen to me speak, that there 1is an
issue on your mind -- the Bottle bill -- that you surely know I
and my industry have an interest in. And 1'm certainly aware,
as 1 speak, that if initiative and referendum becomes a reality
in this State, that the Bottle bill will be one of the first
questions on the ballot. It's no secret that our industry
opposes a Bottle bill; and the Legislature has wrestled with
this 1issue for 12 years, and 1last year, resoundingly defeated
such a proposal in the Assembly, recognizing that a Bottle bill
is a costly proposal, and one that would not solve New Jersey's
solid waste problem. This 1is an 1issue that could never be
decided rationally by referendum. However, if such a question
does appear on the ballot in New Jersey, the food industry will
fight it. We'll pour millions into a campaign to defeat it.

In California two years ago, the food industry spent §$6
million to defeat a Bottle bill question. Don't you think this

61



money could be better spent on new stores, capital
improvements, and jobs for the people of this State? And don't
you think such 1issuec &ac¢ garbage and solid waste can bhc¢ --
cannot be solved by such a simplistic and archaic approach as a
Bottle bill?

The ultimate gquestion we must ask ourselves is, will our
system of government be strengthened by I1&R? Can a consensus
be formed on tough issues? Will the people of New Jersey be
treated fairly? The answer is no, and therefore 1 urge this
Committee to take a bold and courageous step, and to recommend
to the full Senate that this measure be soundly defeated.
Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Thank you. Very thoughtful statement.

(To Senator Haines) Do you want to speak to her?

SENATOR HAINES: Barbara, you mentioned public questions.

Do you find, in your district, that public questions are

generally misunderstood? | find that here all time time- .
MS. McCONNELL: Yes.
SENATOR HAINES: --I've gone to Rotary clubs, service

clubs, and they ask me at the end of the meeting to get up and
explain the public question. And 1 get up and explain it to
them. Maybe 1 don't do a good job, but they come back,
sometimes, later, and say, "Hey, 1 didn't understand that and 1|
voted the wrong way." And T find all kinds of people voting
the wrong way on these questions.

MS. McCCONNELL: 1 think you're absolutely right. 1 think
they're very difficult to wunderstand. And 1'm asked that
question perhaps more than any other, as 1 travel through not
only my county but across the State on behalf of my industry --
what does such-and-such a gquestion mean, how do we interpret
it, what impact -- what are the 1implications. 1 think 1it's

very difficult--
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SENATOR HAINES: 1 don't know whether we have expert
writers up there in Trenton that write these things, but I've
talked to people about them, and explained them to them, and
then they read the statement, and they get another impression
and then they read what happened in the newspaper and they get
a third impression. It seems as though they're written-- They
seem to be written so that you can't understand them in the
first place.

MS. McCONNELL: Yes. And I don't think that's intentional
on the part of the Legislature or whoever writes it. But, it's
just very difficult to reduce complex issues into one paragraph
in order that the people can understand all the facts.

SENATOR HAINES: Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Thank you very much.

MS. McCONNELL: ‘Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1 think at this point we have to take a
break until about 1:30 or a quarter to -- 1:45. 1 would ask

you who are here to bear with us while we have a bite of lunch.
(Recess for Lunch)

(After Recess)

SENATOR LIPMAN: We are a little delayed because it took
some time to get 1lunch. And anybody who 1s outside those who
are immediately speaking, who feels that they cannot stay until
4 o'clock -- we've decided to run another hearing in Trenton on
this same subject. That 1is to accommodate those who may not
have the opportunity to stay until this afternoon.

But now, Mr. Lloyd Curtiss from Pepsico -- you're going
to--

LLOYD C URT 11 s s: (Speaks away from microphone)
Yes. Senator, 1 believe there's somebody here from the glass
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industry that has to be on the 4 o'clock shift back in
Millville. If he's still outside--

SENATOR L1IPMAN: No, he's here.

MR. CURTISS: Oh, he is?

SENATOR L1PMAN: Mr. Larry Levy.

MR. CURTISS: Oh, okay. I didn't see him there.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Of the Glass Council.

MR. CURTISS: I (inaudible) to him because he's got a time
problem.

LAWRENTCE L EV Y: Thank you.

Madam Chairman, on behalf of the Glass, Pottery, Plastics
and Allied Workers International, 1 represent over 20,000
people, 1including retirees. My name 1is Lawrence D. Levy:; |
work for Foster Forbes in Millville, New Jersey, and we are
very much opposed to I&R for various reasons.

You've heard testimony before me in reference to Bottle
bills and other things, but we are very certain that the same
people who did push the Bottle bill would be right back trying
to push a referendum against the glass industry, which would be
very devastating to thousands of workers in this State. And
our international president 1isn't too sure that New Jersey
wouldn't be susceptible to a Right to Work bill through
initiative and referendum.

We find that again, as it was stated, the Philadelphia
television media, blitzed us with thousands of campaigns,
slogans, 1interviews, and statements, and 1 feel that, as a
working person, the money that would be spent fighting issues
that could be better discussed by more intelligent people in
the State Legislature, could be put to use for education and
other things. 1f I recall correctly, when the Governor ran for
election, there were about eight gquestions at the top of that
ballot. We also went to our State legislators and asked them
to explain to us what they meant and how we should vote;

because on many occasions, a "yes" vote was a "no" vote and a

64



"no" vote was a "yes" vote, depending on how it was presented.
And if the average person isn't educated -- the average person
hasn't been to college -- therefore, how are we going tc¢
determine whether wec should vote on certain key issues that
might be disguised in such a way that we could be cutting our
own throat?

I'm not going to take up any more of your time, because
basically, I would be repeating the same thing that some of the
same people have already said. 1 just wanted to be on record
for the people who 1 represent within the State; and we hope
that initiative and referendum will die within your Committee,
and we won't have to go through a 1long, drawn out procedure
like we did -- and flood the State Legislature.

Thank you. Do you have any gquestions?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you, Mr. Levy. Senator?

SENATOR HAINES: Yes. Do you have any suggestions on
how- 1 agree with you 100% on how to clear up this business
of public questions.

MR. LEVY: Make it simple. You know, red's red, black's
black, and green's green, but the way they draft it out, it
makes it very ambiguous for us to try to figure out what you're
trying to say. They can't ever put down a question, "Do you
want -- yes or no?" They always have some other 1long,
drawn- out, two or three sentences.

SENATOR HAINES: I think it should be too, but 1 don't
know how we¢ get to that point.

MR. LEVY: Take it out of some of these <college
professors' hands who write this stuff, maybe we'll be better
off. (laughter)

Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you very much, Mr. Levy.

Mr. Curtiss, would you allow somebody who has to go to a
hospital?

MR. CURT1SS: Yes.

65 New Jersey State Library



SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay. Mr. Barry Perlmanv?

B ARRY P E R L M A N: Democracy is hell, isn‘'t it?
(laughter)

1 think the rights and obligations documented within our
State's Constitution exist to support the individual
sovereignty of all who claim residence within the geographical
boundaries of our collective house -- this New Jersey of ours.
There can be no rational argument against citizens doing what
is both right and an obligation of citizenship: that being,
exercising their individual ability to speak and write, and to
be published: so that thoughts and experience of some may be
shared and evaluated by others.

1f we accept as just, 1let's say, the poet's protection
under Article 1, Paragraph 6 of our Constitution to 1initiate
their views on the beauty of a flower such as & rose, and
further acting as a sovereign citizen to publish his or her
expressions for others to approve or disapprove, as in a public
referendum, can we then reject as having no merit or possibly
even dangerous connotations the collective expression of many
poets who would wish to set before this same public, through
another form of initiative and referendum ©process, their
desires and views about the use of the earth, into which those,
who by the poetic words, were moved to planting? Are poets to
be sentenced to a class of political serfdom, restricted only
to prose of posies, but never of politics?

And what of f{armers? Sshall they not make a collective
voice about the use of tractors, or should those who labor to
build tractors be only restricted to a political voice only
when the ballot is in a union newsletter? You may believe that
initiative and referendum is unsuitable or chaotic, or even a
plot to subordinate your political power to the will of others
in the State, 1like, perhaps, poets interested in 1land use,
farmers who read poems, or tractor assembly line workers who
wish to protect poets and farmers' rights as well as their own

costs of government.
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Think what you wish, but remember, your sole purpose for
holding office 1is to preserve and protect the rights and
obligations documented already 1in our State's Constitution.
And we already possess the right to initiate political action
and eventually find our views 1in public print for public
referendum, in a manner.

We wish only to expand our capabilities in a manner and a
forum more fitting political discourse, and that means having
equal rights to finding a place on the ballot as those we
employ to carry out the maintenance of our political house --
this New Jersey of ours.

The Zimmer proposal, ACR-%3, could have been improved, but
was acceptable. The Dorsey SCR-1 proposal is an insult to your
employers, we taxpayers. As an example of the type of
political compromise which so justly illustrates the need for
Zimmer's ACR-53, no elected representative has ever been given
the mandate to compromise the citizen's right of political
expression, much less assume the misguided role of the faithful
servant who censors his master's voice.

1'd just 1like to add at this point that 1it's been said
against this bill by almost all who have been before me that
there are certain antagonisms that are carried forth with a
system of 1initiative and referendum. One particular question
was made by, 1 believe, Senator Haines with regards to how much
detrimental harm this bill could be, what it would produce in
harm; and other pcople have suggested in rather dgeneral terms
the amount of harm that might be'done. Can the 1legislators
promise or assure that they will never do any harm or detriment
to us? We're 1looking for another form or exercise of free
speech. This 1s derived directly from the components of the
Constitution. There's no reason why we should be denied a
place also to give voice to those concerns that we have,
whether we be glassworkers, 1like the fellow that 1left, or

people from Pepsico, who have been so good, to give me some
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time; or the teachers, or what have you. 1 think that there
has been much said with 1little content as to the fear of what
could be put on the ballot. [f people are frivolous, then
they're frivolous with or without initiative and referendum.
We may even have legislators that are frivolous. We certainly
have them that are overfed at the expense of the taxpayer,
thanks to Alan Karcher's free lunch program. That may want to
be voted on (sic).

The thing that I think I should like to emphasize in
closing is that many times, that which is right and just ends
up in a political compromise. While politics is considered the
great art of compromise, and it's a benign term, compromise in
a political arena is oftimes different from that when you
compromise with your neighbor, or your friends. Offtimes, the
analogy can be best stated that a political compromise is 1like,
I break into your house. 1 threaten to rape your wife and your
daughter. But we make a compromise, and I come back tomorrow.
Haven't we both given up something?

We don't want this to be also compromised out. The
difference between the Zimmer bill and the Doyle (sic) bill is
already amounting to an attack on our ability, 1 think, to gain
more access to the -- both 1legislators and our neighbors 1in
discussing what should be the agenda. We don't wish to tell
you how to run every detail of the mechanisms of government.
1t would be laborious, and 1 think it would supplant why you're
there. But we want additional input. [t's needed. And, if
you feel you do not trust the people out here to be proper --
to exercise ©proper Jjudgment in making recommendations for
initiative and referendum action, 1 can only wonder at what you
feel when you have successfully won an election, because you
are the products of our decisions, both negative and positive.

I would like-- Some of you, 1 disagree with, and some of
you, agree. But 1 want you to be there. some of you will

agree or disagree with initiative and referendum actions, but 1
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think it's important for them to be there even if only they can
be cleared away as frivolous, so wWe can go on with other
matters. I1f not, again and again, there will be new protection
sought, at least in southern New Jersey.

And as you noticed before the election of Kean, there was
a strong indication of a separatist movement in South Jersey.
That wasn't directed at any single, specific legislative act,
but a general feeling of discontent. I think that would come
up.

I also think that this would be a protector of minority
rights, and 1 feel that an opportunity to destroy this 1is an
attack on my minority rights. 1 would rather see people in the
streets handing out ©petitions to be signed, and having a
feeling that they can get redress, and have even, perhaps,
their most frivolous ideas put up on the ballot. Like, if it
was 20 or 30 years ago, a frivolous thing 1like eating at a
lunch counter with other people. That was frivolous then, but
if we had had initiatives and referendums in states around the
country, there would have been a 1lot 1less people injured, and
we would have reached levels of cooperation among all people, I
think, a lot easier.

And 1 look forward to seeing this legislation put through,
and eventually expanded to meet the ideals that I think Mr.

Zimmer originally hoped for.

Thank you.
SENATOR L1PMAN: Senator?
SENATOR HAI1INES: I'm very glad that you mentioned Alan

Karcher's lunch program instead of John Russo's lunch program.
Other than that, 1 have no questions. (laughter)

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yeah, well, 1 Jjust want to tell Mr.
Perlman that this 1is exactly the third time that the State
Government Committee has considered the initiative and
referendum legislation. And we addressed it -- sort of changed

it -- to 1indirect referendum the first time it ©passed the
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Senate. The next time we had it, it again passed the Senate.
The next time we had it, it again passed the Senate. It has
passed the Senate twice, and it's always been Senator WDorsey's
bill, so Senator Dorsey was the initiator in the first place,
before Assemblyman Zimmer.

When we received Assemblyman Zimmer's 1legislation this
time, the way that it passed the Assembly, the Senate could
have no voice on changing it at all. ©On considering whether
this is the right answer, we could--

MR. PERLMAN: So, you would be in favor of the Zimmer bill
if it included the right for the Senate to get rid of it?

SENATOR LIPMAN: No. 1t's just-- Unless we change the
way that the statutes are written -- and we didn't have time
for that -- we would either have to take Assemblyman Zimmer's

bill as it 1is, with no changes, or we could consider only
trying to put some amendments on Senator Dorsey's bill. No
legislator would like to sce his bill amended to the worst --
for the worst. If he accepts an amendment, it's usually for
the better.

MR. PERLMAN: Well, 1 believe we all hope that you accept
things for the better-

SENATOR LIPMAN: Right.

MR. PERLMAN: --but 1'm sure that you admit that not
everything that's amended, or that's initiated in the
Legislature, is for the better. But even with that, we don't
say, "Disband the lLegislature," because you're human and we're
human.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1'm just trying to tell you, from the
point of view of this--

SENATOR HAINES: There's a lot to do, you know.

SENATOR L1IPMAN: Yeah.

MR. PERLMAN: There is, there is. And 1 believe that the
80-20 rule -- 1 don't know if you're familiar with it or not,

those of you that may or may not have inventories or what have
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you -- but it generally says that 20% of your inventory
represents 80% of your sales, or in a group, 20% of the group
will do 80% of the work. And I believe a figure of 6000 piece
of legislation was mentioned. 1 can't help but believe that if
one applied the 80-20 rule to that, that 20% of the 6000 would
represent 80% of the worthwhile legislation.

Now everyone likes to see their name in print, and
perhaps, if there were some of these measures that were perhaps
were frivolous were fought out on the street corners with
petitions, rather than being -- it taking up the good
legislator's time, so that it could narrow it down to the
really important works of business that I'm sure you all
recognize has to be done. I'm sure you all know what has to be
done. 1 don't believe that you don't know. 1 think that
you're overburdened because people come to you, just as they
did to General Grant when he originally came up with the
lobbying problem in the 1lobby of the hotel in Washington, and
want things done. Perhaps these things should be channeled in

different ways.

1 think that-- You know, it's easy to accept the status
quo. Nobody wants change for change's sake. But it's been
mentioned before about participation. 1 think that we need to

be concerned about the 1lack of interest 1in participating.
There is a bicentennial of our national Constitution coming up
in the next year. There's very little discussion about really,
what the Constitution provides us, and our State Constitution
parallels that. 1 certainly don't want to see another Statue
of Liberty type of meaningless hoopla about it. And I think
that this bill has a lot to do with that. This would give

people the opportunity to participate in a small way -- a
non-violent way, 1 think -- and a productive way. And that's
why 1'm for it. 1 believe it's an extension of free speech and

the interaction of all levels of government with the governed.
SENATOR L1PMAN: Well, thank you so much.
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MR. PERLMAN: Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right.

Mr. Lloyd Curtiss from Pepsico?

MR. CURTISS: My name 1is Lloyd Curtiss. I work for
Pepsico, which has the pleasure of doing business in New Jersey
in the form of Pepsi Cola Company and independent bottlers, and
a couple of company-owned plants around the State; and Pizza
Hut and Taco Bell, which is not a big factor here -- and Frito
Lay. These are companies that are New Jersey companies, though
because they work here, they employ here, they pay taxes,
they're members of the State associations that represent these
industries.

We believe we're good citizens, and we try very hard to
be; and in the 1line of citizenship, our State has suffered
badly over the last few years, with a reputation of not being
as good as some other state. Or, people ride up and down the
Turnpike, and they get an opinion of New Jersey. I had the
pleasure of being over in Princeton, at a seminar where a
number of people attended that seminar from all over the United
State. This was about three weeks ago. And, we had
legislators participate in that meeting. They came in to see
us, and we visited Governor Kean's office and he was out
someplace doing something, which he's doing these days, and we
understand that, too. But we had the courtesies extended to us.

But 1 came away from that meeting very proud of New
Jersey, because there was much said that made me realize that

this State had a tremendous comeback, and there's a 1lot more

pride in the State among New Jerseyans. And 1 am a New
Jerseyan; 1 was born and raised here. I've never 1lived
anywhere else. And 1 consider that an honor. T live in the

adjoining county here of Monmouth County, and I've lived there
30 years. 1 love this area, south or north, and 1've lived in
the north. 1t's a nice State.

But when such a proposal as 1&R is pushed -- recommended

-- 1 feel that 1 must speak not only in my role as a
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representative of the company., but as a New Jersey resident of
many years, and taxpayer. ['m upset that such a provision as
18R would be considered in this State, because it is
anti-business. And we must remember the business helps pay for
many things. The schools -- if people want to teach their kids
at home, that's their thing. But 1 still think you get a
better education out there in the public school system, and it
helped me get where 1 am today, many years ago. And that goes
for colleges, too. We all have to pay taxes for some of these
benefits.

But I would say that the point 1'm trying to make is that
we don't want any more regulation, or any more "Mickey Mousing"
of any laws than there are already. The fact that an I[&R can
help a very wild provision be passed-- What 1 feel is that I&R
-- if you have enough money, you can get something passed; you
can sell the thing with campaigns. And 1 know that in
California, the public relations firms, the advertising firms,
the media, have benefitted greatly from I1&R, out there. And if
there's an issue that's worthy of consideration, T would hope
that the people that 1 vote for would pass it; or they'd vote
against it.

1 had the pleasure -- and 1'm going to speed this up now,
because the day is passing-- 1 had the pleasure, about two or
three months ago, of meeting the President of the Senate in
California, Vincent Roberti (phonetic spelling), who has come
up through the Assembly chain. He was the youngest Assemblyman
ever elected out there at that time; and he's been in the
Legislature about 20 years. And he spoke at a meeting that 1
attended, and after that meeting I spoke to Senator Roberti,
who again, is the President of the California Senate. And 1
asked him his opinion of the initiative and referendum proposal
-- or, system. And he said -- and 1 was amazed to hear him say
this -- he said that he's very much against it, that it causes
mass confusion. And we heard the young man from the Eagleton

Institute who made a statement aboul that. And he handed all



of you, 1 believe, a booklet that had 35 pages of explanations
of what 1 think was -- 1 did not see that booklet -- of what
was on the ballot in California last week. Now, 1 have to tell
you that 1 think there is great confusion when such proposals

go on the ballot, and that is the reason that Senator Roberti

is very much against it. He said it just causes so much
confusion to the voter, and they don't have two or three -- we
had two 1last week -- they have sometimes as many as 10

proposals on the ballot. And I don't know how many there were
this time, but it probably was at 1least five or six on the
ballot there in California. And it was almost too much for the
voter to understand, let alone read.

So I think this is something that you should look at very

carefully. 1 worry about it going out on the Senate floor,
because there's a lot of pressure going on there -- it's a very
popular issue. It makes a person maybe march with the liberals

a little bit, and that doesn't hurt if you're a candidate, to
have a 1little bit of that kind of a reputation. But 1 do ask
that this be considered carefully, when it goes to a vote -- if
it does -- on the floor. And 1 thank you all very much for
your time.

SENATOR L1PMAN: All right, thank you too.

Mr. Curtiss, you realize that this bill is already before
the Senate? The statutes dictate--

MR. CURTISS: 1t will be on the floor, 1 guess.

SENATOR LIPMAN: --that we must have a public hearing and
exhaust comment on it before it goes to the floor.

MR. CURTISS: Well, I'm glad I have a chance to comment.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Yeah.

MR. CURTISS: But I do hope that among yourselves, that
you will all look at it very carefully before it does go for a
vote.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yeah, well, it left the State Government

Committee without recommendation.
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MR. CURTISS: Good.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1t's just there.

Yes, Senator, 1'm sorry tc hog the floor. Go ahead.

SENATOR HAINES: No, 1 usually do.

1 just wanted to ask, 1s there any way that you can see
that we can improve the business climate here in the State?
We've done a lot to help it, but -- are there ways, things that
are problems today in the State? Is over-regulation a
problem? Do you see other problems that we have here in the
State, that's somewhat different than other states?

MR. CURTISS: Well, Senator, that is a wonderful question,
and 1 know that the Senator would like to leave for Trenton by
4 o'clock.

SENATOR HAINES: You've got three hours to finish the
answer. (laughter)

MR. CURT1SS: I1f I could answer that, 1 should be working
over 1in Trenton. 1 do serve as a 1local committeeman in my
town; I've done that for a number of years. We're very
fortunate over 1in Monmouth County; 1 think we send very good
peole over to Trenton. We've been very fortunate over the
years. And 1 trust those people, and 1 vote for them. And 1
rely on those people to carry out what's best -- 1 really feel
this -- for myself, my family, my community; and 1| hope that
some of those things that 1 know you're aware of that you hope
to change will be changed slowly. T mean, out of 8000 bills a
year, there's got to be a few in there that are going to work

for the betterment of the State.

I think that the tax situation -- if we can improve that,
instead of going up, 1level it out. 1 know my taxes have gone
up. They went into schools -- I'm not going to argue about
that. I think if your tax goes up and it goes to schools,

that's an investment in the future.
There's a 1lot of area, sir -- a 1lot of opportunity for

improvement. And 1'm going to rely on you to do that, and
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Senator Lipman. [ think you people are equipped to do it. You
don't need me to go on the ballot and start voting there.

SENATOR HAINES: Well, Kkeep us informed. I think one of
the things the last speaker alluded to was the fact that maybe
1&R didn't -- might not do everything right, and it might cause
some problems. Certainly, 1in the Legislature, some of the
legislation we've passed, we have to go back and quickly
correct a bad situation. And we do it all the time, and I had
a very good friend of mine whom I ran with the first time,
Bobby Meyer, from this county. He didn't introduce very much
legislation. He said, "My object 1in Trenton 1is not to
introduce a lot of legislation. My object up there is to keep
bad legislation from being passed."” And probably a third of
what we do is in that direction -- to keep bad legislation from
being passed and also to deal with some of the regulators that
get in your hair. And 1 see you've got more hair than 1 have,
but they get in my hair, too.

MR. CUR7T1ISS: Well, it's going quickly. And if this bill
goes, 1'1ll be a little bit more advanced.

1 appreciate the opportunity to speak here. 1'11 probably
see you in Trenton. Thank you very much.

SENATOR LI1PMAN: All right. Thank you very much, Mr.
Curtis.

Mr. Richard Stokes of Atlantic Electric? There you are.
R I CHARD M. S T O K E §S: Madam Chairman, Senator
Haines. My name 1is Richard Stokes, and 1 am the senior
legislative representative for the Atlantic City Electric
Company. 7

Atlantic Electric 1is an 1investor-owned public wutility
organized under the laws of New Jersey, which provides for the
generation, transmission, distribution, and sale of electric
energy to over 400,000 customers in southern New Jersey.
Atlantic Electric covers a 2700-square mile service territory

representing the southern one-third of the State of New
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Jersey. In fact, we're one of the few companies that has this
type of boundary, so truly, we are a southern New Jersey
corporation.

Atlantic Electric opposes the initiative and referendum
proposals <currently before the State Senate. We wunderstand
that it is difficult to argue with the general concept of
initiative and referendum that would allow New Jersey citizens
to initiate new legislation, or repeal existing laws if they
were dissatisfied with actions or inactions of the legislature
and the Governor. Evidence from the most recent Eagleton polls
suggest that most citizens surveyed agree that they ought to be
able to decide issues where public officials are hesitant to
act.

However we agree with the many witnesses who have
previously testified opposing initiative and referendum, that
it would weaken our system of representative government. Our
company has two major concerns with the initiative and
referendum proposals before the New Jersey State Legislature.
One is the complexity and the cost of the issues placed on the
ballot and two is the geographic distribution requirements of
the initiative and referendum proposals.

First, we believe it is difficult, if not impossible, to
adequately explain many changes in the Constitution or new laws
to voters on any election ballot. For instance, in the utility
area, a variety of changes to the rate-making process have been
placed on election ballots across the country. These 1issues
are extremely complex and technical to understand, 1let alone
explain in a short summary on an election ballot.

Many have suggested that the initiative and referendum, as
an indirect form of government, helps to involve individual
voters in the decision-making process. We believe, however,
that a well-organized, well-financed committee, likely to be a
special interest group, would be necessary to work a proposal

through to passage on the election ballot in New Jersey. Qur



view of the 37 utility-related votes across the country between
1972 and 1984 reveal that a minimum of over $130,000 and up to
$4.5 million was spent per ballot question. This points out
that the notion of initiative and referendum as the average New
Jersey citizen perceives it, giving him or her control over the
decision-making process, 1is, in fact, not the way the process
works 1in reality today across the U.S. It has become a big
business, with many political consultant and advertising firms
reaping the benefits by influencing voters' attitudes.

Second, we believe that geographic distribution
requirements' for only petition signature-gathering in the
initiative and referendum legislation being considered is not
adequate. As a company representing a specific geographic
location in the State, we are concerned about the 1lack of
geographic distribution requirements for the initiative or
referendum proposal 1itself on the election ballot. Because
citizens in New Jersey sign a variety of petitions regularly,
South Jersey voters could sign a petition to place an 1&R issue
on the ballot without realizing the full 1impact of their
signatures. In states without a geographic distribution
requirement, urban vs. rural, north vs. south, and/or region
vs. region have been pitted against one another on initiative
and referendum questions.

Given the recent South Jersey secessionist movement,
Atlantic Electric 1is <concerned about questions that might
impact our region of the State. Under the Senate Committee
Substitute, an issue could impact only Southern New Jersey,
like stronger Pinelands protection, nuclear or hazardous waste
siting in the region, casino gaming, or Atlantic Electric rate
matters, and could receive the 386,000 signatures required to
30% of the total votes cast in the election without receiving
one single vote from the entire Southern New Jersey voter

population.
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1've attached to the back of the report two tables. Table
1 summarizes how an 1initiative or referendum proposal could
reach the ballot and be¢ approved by the New Jersey voters with
South Jersey support only at the petition-gathering stage. in
Table 11, we have reviewed the 1985 election and its ballot
questions. Since most New Jersey voters do vote on public
questions, the minimal 30% requirement for total votes cast in
the election is a very low and easy number to reach. In 1985,
even the controversial and final ballot question on legislative
oversight resulted in winning 42% of the total 1985 ballots
cast. We suggest the actual election vote require broad
geographic distribution across the State. We believe an
equitable geographic distribution would require a certain
percentage from each county in the State.

In summary, Atlantic Electric submits that initiative and
referendum -- an 1issue that at first glance seems a right all
citizens should enjoy -- could result 1in complex, technical
gquestions being reduced to a simple ballot explanation, making
it extremely difficult for the voter to cast an informed vote.
The process 1involves more than simple citizen action and, in
fact, today results in quite costly, well-financed, special
interest questions reaching the ballot.

Finally, the lack of geographic distribution requirements
at the ballot could result 1in issues being decided at the
expense of regions like South Jersey, which are less
populated. Atlantic Electric submits that the voters of New
Jersey, under the current system of representative government,
have intelligently led us to a position of leadership among the
States. We ask this Legislature to continue the system of
governing we have had with such successful results, and to
oppose the present initiative and referendum proposals.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you.

Senator, you wanted to speak to this? Any questions?

SENATOR HAINES: 1 don't have any questions.

z New Jersey State Library



MR. STOKES: Did you want me to go back to it? (laughter)

SENATOR L1IPMAN: Thank you, Mr. Stokes.

SENATOR HAINES: How do 1 get my electric bill reduced? 1
keep asking that. (laughter)

MR. STOKES: We just won't send it in next time.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Mr. Tony Pizzitullo, New Jersey Builders
Association.
A NTH ON Y P 1 Z Z I TUULTL O: Thank you, Madam
Chairperson and Committee members -- or member. 1 am Anthony
Pizzitullo; 1 am with the New Jersey Builders Association, and
I'm here today to share the New Jersey Builders Association's
views on I&R.

In examining proposals to authorize initiative and
referendum in our legislative process, we should consider the

role that New Jersey's Constitution assigns to the
Legislature. In this context, the Legislature is the
policy-making body of the State. 1t is responsible for

examining the broad implications of issues, and on the basis of
this analysis, it 1is expected to devise solutions that will
balance the manifold interests that are affected by our 1laws
and regulations.

The Legislature 1is composed of 1individuals elected to
represent their local districts. Seats are apportioned, to the
maximum extent possible, to give equal representation to every
citizen of the State. As a result, the Legislature 1is a
microcosm of the State, and represents a broad diversity of
region and interest that exists in New Jersey. Yet the
Legislature 1is sufficiently small as to permit the formal
debate -- the 1insightful give-and-take -- that improves
legislative proposals as they proceed through both chambers.
In this way, our representative form of government 1is both
representative of the people and efficient 1in accomplishing
these objectives.

The lLegislature is elected to represent the people, to

reflect their concerns, and to accomplish their will. ff you
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find a flaw in the responsiveness of the State's government to
the will of the people, you might better question those elected
to accomplish it rather than the constitutional tools that
these elected individuals wield.

The structure of our government anticipates that the
Legislature will define the purpose an8i scope of the law; and
further, that the Legislature will monitor the implementation
and operation of programs and laws to assure that they achieve
these purposes. These principles are at the heart of the
distribution of authority within our ©State government. They
are critical to the checks and balances essential to our
constitutional form of government.

Oour system of representative government adds stability to

the public policy process, and this 1is essential to the
long-term prosperity of our citizens. As a result, the
individual private citizen -- and the private sector generally

-- can plan and make long-term commitments with a sense that
public policy will remain stable, and evolve incrementally,
without shifting haphazardly.

When our laws are enacted on whim, when they reflect
narrow purposes and are pushed through without regard for the
general welfare, none of us will be able to assess future
conditions and none of wus will be able to make prudent
judgments of either a personal or business nature. By reducing
the stability of governmental policy, initiative and referendum
will increase the wuncertainty that confronts those who must
plan and who must assess risks. [f the business of legislation
becomes haphazard, then all «citizens will face 1increased
uncertainty, become more hesitant in making long-term
commitments, and in the worst case, become paralyzed as
lawmaking becomes more of a media event than a deliberative
process. 1n that environment, is it not 1likely that business
will 1look to locate -elsewhere? Won't our citizens' future

welfare be adversely affected by thisv?
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Initiative and referendum disrupts our governmental
structure by introducing into it a potentially simplistic
legislative process. It reduces highly charged and complex
questions to a simple vote of "yes" or "no." Voters have two
stark choices and cannot rely on their elected 1leadership to
apply 1its political skills to achieve balanced and rational
compromises.

The potential of initiative and referendum to alert
(note: written statement says "alter") our policy-making
progress 1is so great that you cannot view it as a single
constitutional amendment. Its impacts will be such that it
should be viewed as a veritable rewriting of our Constitution,
as it will reduce the legislative branch of the government to
such a degree that its very necessity is called into gquestion.

What do we want for New Jersey? Do we wish to be held
hostage to simplistically stated proposals from
single-interest-minded groups? Do we want to commit ourselves
to waging expensive media campaigns to stop proposals that
would gut the State's revenue base, disrupts 1its economy. or
place it outside its own Constitution? It is easy to imagine
proposals that would do these things, and we saw this happen on
Tuesday.

The New Jersey Legislature has a national reputation of
being responsible in taking action on very complex issues that
then becomes model legislation for other states. We support
the view that elected representatives of our State should
continue to have the responsibility of studying all aspects of
legislative measures and making informed decisions on them.

The New Jersey Builders Association 1s deeply concerned
about the issue of initiative and referendum. While it may be
offered as a reform that will make government more responsive,
it is inevitably becoming a tool that will abuse the public

welfare as special interest groups use it to promote narrow



objectives. Initiative and referendum borders the abdication
of 1legislative responsibility and becomes a mechanism for
circumventing rational government.

You have before you SCR-1 that will alter the very fabric
of our State's government. 1t has the potential of
transforming the State's legislative process into an erratic
instrument of special interests and emotionalism. Iin this
light, initiative and referendum must be seen not as a proposal
to reform government, but rather, as one that will deform it.

1 thank you.

In addition to that, what you have before you 1is Chapter
10 of Professor David McElbee's (phonetic spelling) book,
called "Direct Democracy," that T would like to have written in
the record. What direct democracy is, 1is an empirical analysis
of initiative and referendum in our states nationally. What |
would like to do is just comment to you what he has found under
a scientific approach, which we hope to be unbiased -  1is that
we heard a 1lot about citizens' participation today, about --
with regards to 1&R being opened up to the citizens of our
State. McElbee has found this, through his empirical data:
Number one, that citizens rarely read ballots. He <calls it
"walking into a ballot, or a voting booth, and playing Russian
roulette" on determining decisions on various ballots.

in addition to that, with regards to the
representativeness of specific types of I&R, McElbee says,
"Direct 1legislation or 1&R 1is structured in such a way as to
discourage participation by 1less educated and (indiscernible)
voters, who lack the knowledge and personal efficacy to survive
the complicated ballot, the voters' handbook, and the excessive
number of voting decisions." Now, that is an empirical piece
of data in which he inferred (sic) his decision based on a
number of states that have initiative and referendum.

In addition to that, Mcklbee says about voter

understanding, "Significant voter confusion exists over the
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meaning of the vote, which goes beyond uncertainty, about the
best policy option." Now, is that what we want in New Jersey?
Do we want that thing to happen, and what makes New Jersey
citizens different from other citizens in the rest of this
country?

And finally, McElbee says that ‘'"special 1interest groups

are primary participants 1in direct 1legislation." This is a
finding that he's put forth -- not citizens, special interest
groups -- special single 1interest dgroups run the agenda on
initiative items in other states -- not <citizens, not for

citizens, not your general John Q. Public. And as a result, by
driving the agenda, they effect the legislative agenda within
the Legislature.

Now, again, as 1 said, Mcklbee's book 1is an empirical

piece of data. 1 believe it's the only piece of empirical data
done on initiative and referendum. Again, 1 think these
estimates are more than inferences; they are educated

estimates, and we should look at them as an example of what's

been happening in other states.

Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Okay. Senator? A question?

SENATOR HAINES: 1 just want to make a comment, or say
something- - You praised the Legislature, and we thank you for
that. Every time 1 see you up there, though, you're scared to

death we'll pass a bill that will screw up the (indiscernible)
(laughter) 1 guess we haven't done as much damage as maybe we
thought.

MR. P1ZZUTILLO: 1 think you're exactly right, Senator.
We feel that in this pluralistic society, all interest have an
even-handedness, and we have to maintain that our interests are
certainly 1looked after. But that's what makes this whole
process so good, that other interests have an opportunity to
partake in the process, whereas 1in the initiative and
referendum process, 1it's winner take all, and the silent

majority is the one that suffers.
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Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: All right. Lisa Glover, Roz Ladov,
Jacqueline Keller, all from Mayfair - are they here? Oh, here
you are. You are --?

LI SA GLOVER: Lisa Glover.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Miss Glover. All right. Lisa Glover,
Mayfair Supermarkets. Are the others--

MS. GLOVER: Miss Ladov is not here; Miss Keller is in the
back and will speak directly after me.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Does she want to come forward to be with
you?

MS. GLOVER: She will speak directly after me, 1if vyou
don't mind.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay.

MS. GLOVER: Good afternoon. My name is Lisa Glover, and
I'm Communications Associate for Mayfair Supermarkets in
Elizabeth, New Jersey. More importantly -- and the reason 1 am
here today -- 1is the fact that 1 am a registered voter and
taxpayer, and would like to share my concerns, ever so briefly,
with this Committee regarding initiative and referendum.

The idea of putting proposed laws and/or changes to the
State Constitution directly before the electorate in the form
of a referendum is, on the surface, an appealing one. After
all, the referendum process seemingly embraces the very best of
our democratic traditions -- government of, by, and for the
people. But just what people, or rather, who would determine
which new laws or proposed changes to the State Constitution
would appear on a referendum ballot should give cause for
concern.

The initiative and referendum process is one fraught with
potential abuse. One might argue that it gives every citizen
an equal chance to utilize the process, but what are my chances
really, without time, money -- and money 1is a very critical
factor -- without time, money and manpower, what are my

chances, realistically, to put forth a measure?
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Again, you might argue that grassroots groups have
accomplished a great deal through initiative and referendum.
But the reality is that special interest groups which have the
greatest resources, can and do often control the process.
Witness the recent attempts in Massachusetts to deny public
funding for abortions, and countless other measures voted upon
in states which have 1&R.

Moreover, let's consider the actual numbers of people who
would vote on referendum 1issues. Presently, only a small
percentage of all registered voters cast their ballots in any
given election. To think that, quote-unquote, "x" percent of
all registered voters will ultimately determine changes to the
State Constitution is not only troubling, but frightening.

1 strongly wurge all ©State Senators to vote no on

initiative and referendum. Let's not circumvent the
legislative process. 1t works, and it works well. It 1is
perhaps the best example'of government for the people. Tough

questions or issues cry out and deserve thorough analysis and
debate. This is best accomplished through our present
legislative process. Again, 1 wurge you to vote no on
initiative and referendum. Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Senator?

SENATOR HAINES: 1'm just amazed at how many nice voices
we have for the Legislature. You get up there in Trenton, and
people are scared to death- -

SENATOR L1PMAN: It means we're all going to be re-elected.

SENATOR HAINES: 1 guess so,

Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Thank you, Miss Glover.

Okay, you are -- let me see --

JACQUELTINE KELLER: 1'mJacqueline Keller.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Miss Keller? Jacqueline Keller.

MS. KELLER: Thank you.
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Madam Chairperson and Senator Haines, 1 will be very
brief. My name 1is Jackie Keller; I'm Vice President of
Communications for Mayfair Supermarkets in Elizabeth.

Both personally and professionally, 1 am strongly opposed
to the I&R proposal. 1 feel that issues, particularly
controversial issues, need to be clearly debated, refined, and
amended in the 1legislative process. That's what we elect our
legislators to do for us.

The 1I&R lends 1itself to being taken over by special
interest groups pursuing narrow interests. Important issues
such as abortion, school curriculum, income tax -- the kind of
issues that need serious debate would be the ones that show up
on the ballot with no debate. There would be no chance for
meaningful dialogue, or compromise; and of course, there would
be no accountability, since special-interest groups are not
elected officials.

The result would be laws that go against the interests of
most people, and the people of New Jersey would be the losers.
The Legislature has proven to be responsive to the needs of all
the people. There is growing confidence in our elected form of
government, as indicated by recent Eagleton polls. Let's keep
it that way.

Thank you.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Very complimentary. Thank you.

Miss Constance Kirby? 1Is she here? Yes.

C ONZ ST ANTCE K I R B Y: Thank you, Madam Chairman,
gentlemen.

Those before me have given all the reasons, or many
reasons - all the pros and cons, etc., so I too, will keep it
very, very brief.

The initiative and referendum proposal is most flattering
to the voters of this State. It implies that each one of us
has the inclination to 1investigate and study issues, and the
ability to create laws that will be beneficial to everyone.

Unfortunately, 1 don't believe that to be so.
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Under our present system, we the voters have the right and
privilege to select the candidate of our own choosing. With
our vote goes the responsibility for maintaining Ggood
government, and for enacting good law. Whenever 1issues arise

that have an effect on the general public -- we saw evidence of
that this afternoon -- we are inclined to react emotionally.
Our elected representatives are more astute. They have the

time and the resources to thoroughly investigate said 1issues
and proposals, weigh the pros and cons, and thereby reduce the
chances of bad laws. You notice I didn't say we don't get bad
laws. We do get them, but the odds are a lot less.

As citizens, we do participate, in response to one of the

other ladies who said, "What can we do0?" -- 1&R was the answer
for the citizenry. That's not so. We do have a chance to
participate, by exercising our franchise. We must permit our

representatives to do their job by maintaining good
government. 1f they don't, well, there's always another
election.

Thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Senator? Thank you, Miss Kirby.

All right. Miss Sue Covais, of the New Jersey Association

of Realtors.
S US AN C OV A1 s: Thank you, Madam Chairperson. My
name 1is Sue Covais, and I represent the 38,000-member New
Jersey Association of Realtors. Let me give you my statement.
(leaves seat to distribute statement)

Thank you, Madam Chairperson, and members of the
Committee, for allowing me to testify. Basically, 1'd just
like to say that the 38,000-member New Jersey Association of
Realtors opposes Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 1, which
establishes the procedure known as initiative and referendum.

NJAR believes that initiative and referendum is not an
appropriate way to govern in the 1980s, and I believe you've

heard that from a number of speakers. 'he Association feels
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that New Jersey's political system is working, and 1 think this
hearing itself 1is a good example of that. We've all had an
opportunity to talk, and express our views on that.

The New Jersey State Legislature is a respected one that
does have a reputation for facing the tough issues, 1like Mount
Laurel, like insurance reform, capital punishment, toxic waste,
etc. For example, we were talking before about 8000 bills. I
used to be a 1legislative aide for one of the Republican
legislators a few years ago, and a lot of those bills -- and
I'm sure, a lot of these 8000 bills that are in the hopper
right now -- are a direct result of communications with
constituents. I remember many times putting in a bill for one
person, because they had a problem. And - through that
discussion in committee, it was discovered that many other
people had that problem, but didn't really address it to their
legislators. So, 1 think legislators are being responsive to
their constituents, and they are putting legislation 1in;
obviously, we have 8000 bills because of it.

And 1 don't think a 1lot of us -- the groups that are
opposing I&R -- don't think that voters have the wisdom.
There's no doubt about it, that voters have wisdom, and that
people can make intelligent decisions if they have the time.
And 1 think that's one of the key things that really hasn't
been brought up. It takes a lot of time to read a ballot, and
I know -- I've seen that California ballot, with 65 pages, or
whatever pages it 1is. 1 don't think 1 would have read the
whole thing, and as a matter of fact, just glancing at it right
now, you know, as you would have glanced at it when you
received it in the mail, you really would not have had the time
to read through all those issues. And being a lobbyist and a
person in the political arena, you'd think that 1 would be able
to -- that I would be a person who would read that stuff. 1
myself probably wouldn't have had time to read that, and 1

probably wouldn't have made an 1intelligent decision if 1 were
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living in California; because I know I wouldn't have taken the
time to read that.

For example, the two 1issues that were on our ballot this
past election -- 1 read them and 1 didn't really understand
them, and a couple of us were having a discussion out there in
the hallway. Only two issues -- and neither one of the people
1 talked to in the hallway really understood them, either, and
they're all in the political arena-- As a matter of fact, 1
got into the voting booth, and I voted and walked out and
realized 1 had forgotten to vote on the issues, because they
were over here and I was voting in this column over here and
didn't even see them, so-- 1 mean, even people 1in the
political arena, you know, we all make mistakes. And 1 think
the key thing about I&R is that it's the whole time thing --
who's got time to read 10 issues and really understand them?

There was one woman before me who mentioned, why don't we
have this hearing on a Saturday, when more people have time?
Well, the very people that we want to vote on these very
complex 1issues are the very people who don't have time to be
here today. Even those of us who are here today don't have the
time to read 10 issues, and we trust you, as legislators, to
make those decisions for wus, really. Because that's why we
elected you -- we don't have time to review all these issues.
And that's why, when 1 saw those two questions on the ballot, 1
said, "Well, I'm sure these are good for the State, because --
1'm sure they've been through committee, and the Governor
signed them, and everybody voted on this; 1'm sure it was a
compromise, so 1'm going to vote ‘'yes' on these, because 1
think it probably is good for the State," even though T didn't
really understand them.

We think that 1&R is a way for the legislative process to
be bypassed on these tough 1issues. Concerned <citizens go
directly to the public 1instead of through the 1legislative

process, like we're discussing right now, where we can debate
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an issue or revise it, or amend it when necessary. In I&R,
these 1issues are debated in the media., and this leaves those
groups who <can't afford the media unable to debate these
issues. And 1 don't think that's fair. I think that everybody
should have an opportunity to debate an issue, whether they can
afford it or not. We think this is a step backwards, and this
is not the way the system was intended to operate.

As an aside, 1 have a publication here, as we were talking
about the fact that there are many PR groups in California that
are into this business of initiative and referendum
organization. This is a publication for the Boards of Realtors
out in California, and it's written by Kaplan Associates in Los
Angeles, California. And it's a small little booklet of about
60 pages. It goes on about how you set up an initiative, and I
just wanted to read to you a couple of the things that they
said.

In their 1little 1introductory 1letter to these Boards of
Realtors that they would send this to, they say, "I&R
originally was designated as a way for the people of California

to wrestle control of the State Legislature from powerful

railroad interests. The 1initiative has become a favored tool
of special interests - - governors, legislators,
environmentalists, Democrats, Republicans, and neighborhood
groups -- to get what they want after the Legislature or 1local

governments have ignored or rejected their goals, demands, and
ideas." These are not just concerned citizens; this is people
who are already in the process, who haven't been satisfied
through the regular compromise and debate process, and have
decided to bypass it.

They also warned the realtors that qualifying an issue for
a ballot is time-consuming, expensive, and not always
successful. Before you begin to draft an initiative, try to
get your County Board of Supervisors or City Council to place a
measure on the ballot by 1legislative action. They say that
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"this would save you a good sum of money, and criticism of
being the 1initial backers and writers of the proposed law."
This is really a marketing plan, and later on Kaplan Associates
talks about getting a political professional to assess the
"marketability" of the initiative from the public's
perspective. We're not talking about good or bad now, or
whether something's good for the State or bad for the State.
They're just talking about marketing an idea, and I think
that's a very dangerous concept when we're talking about
legislation through marketability, as opposed to legislating
through what's good for the State, what's going to help the
State.

And 1 just wanted to end with the fact that our
Association doesn't see the advantages of having initiative and
referendum in New Jersey. We should be 1looking for ways to
improve our deliberative process, 1instead of ways to bypass
it. And 1*'d 1like to thank you very much for allowing me to
address you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay.

SENATOR HAINES: Sue, one of the things that has come to
my attention -- and some of the arm-twisting that's been done,
frankly, by people in my own party -- has been that they say
that we can solve this Mount Laurel problem with 1&R, and this
fits right in with your field by passing legislation that would
for all time return the planning and zoning process to the
local towns. How do you feel-- Does this give you a conflict
in what 1you're saying here? How does this fit into the
situation? Does this make sense to you?

MS. COVAIS: Well, our Association, as far as Mount Laurel
has gone -- we really have not taken a position on that. We
are an association that 1s in the business of having housing,
and having more housing. 1 think that it's -- that the Mount
Laurel decision -- it went to the court -- not that 1 may

debate about whether that was a right decision or a wrong
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decision, the fact is that people need housing, and real estate
licensees would then sell this housing.

1 think that the decision-- My perspective, anyway.
because the Association really hasn't taken a for or against

position on it, is that we have a job to provide housing, and

this State is not providing the housing. We have a serious
housing shortage, especially affordable housing, and our
Association recognizes that -- not just in home ownership,
which is the basis of our Association -- that we'd 1like more

people to own homes, and it's really their basic right as a
citizen of this State.

But we feel that there's a shortage in other housing
areas, too. Like one of the things that we've thought about is
rental housing as another way that a town could provide some
affordable housing. We've made a lot of -- there's been a lot
of anti-rental housing legislation lately, too. And I think
that the court has a definite role in that the minority rights
really have to be protected, and 1 think that's what Mount
Laurel was about -- that yes, we do have -- whether it was too
far this way, you know, in the decision, the fact remains that
housing -- that a town really can't discriminate in its housing
stock, and that towns really do have an obligation to provide
housing for those people who work in their town, that there
really should be more of an effort made to provide affordable
housing.

SENATOR HAINES: So, even in spite of that, your
Association would be against 1&R?

MS. COVAlS: Oh yes, definitely.

SENATOR HAINES: Okay. Thank you.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Okay. All right, thank you.

At this point, I'd like to make an announcement that we
have decided to have another hearing at 10 a.m., December 4th
in Trenton. That is a session day for us, and we'll have two

good hours to hear the rest of the testimony. However, 1if
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there's anyone here who cannot come to Trenton December 4th at
10 a.m., 1'd like to hear you now. 1s there anyone? (audience
member indicates yes) All right, would you come forward, sir?
AL MULTULER: I am Mr. Muller. Madam Chairman, Senator
Haines- -

SENATOR LI1PMAN: Yeah, Director of Public Affairs, RCA.

MR. MULLER: I'm just interested in public affairs, and 1

want to say, when 1 1look around and see the people who are

against it, it really makes me for it. If 1 was undecided
before, 1 certainly am for it now. I resent very much -- very
deeply their implication -- and not in the least bit hidden --

that I am quite stupid because 1 have not secured a college
degree.

Now, there's a lot of things I can do, and a lot of things

1 can't do. And I can understand an argument. I have a few
things marked down here. I didn't come prepared. Most of
these people came well-prepared, in 1lots of time -- knew

exactly what ax they were going to grind, and I would 1like them
to point out to me just who exactly is that Machiavellian
monster who's going to manipulate me in my vote. Who is this
terrible person? What sinister motives do they have?

On the other hand, 1'd like to know what sinister motives
these business magnums (sic) have? 1'11 agree with the fact
that business -- the concern of the entire environment 1is
business. If you don't have it, if it isn't running smoothly,
things are in chaos. 1'11 admit that. But they say that
people are pouring money into these campaigns -- one man said,
$4 million for one, $5 million for another. I'd like to know
where those millions came from -- who was behind it.

They also said that once any of this 1legislation is
passed, we'll be stuck with it for five years. We've been
stuck with a lot of legislation that's no good for longer than
five years. Also, on the other hand, if we <can pass

legislation, why can't we undo it? Senator, you said that you
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spend a lot of time wundoing it. So, it can be undone with
anything that's started out by an 1&R. So, that's my position.

But Senator, you wanted to know what you haven't done that
you could do. May 1 list a few thing?

SENATOR HAINES: Sure.

MR. MULLER: Thank you.

One thing -- 1 know you've been working on this part --
chemical irresponsibility. There's a lot of it.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Toxic waste.

MR. MULLER: Yes. The glass Bottle bill -- that's another
thing down the drain. Why? All of this money that they claim
is spent on promoting I&R somewhere else -- 1'd like to know
how much money is spent by these fellows -- most of them gone
home already, so they can't hear my objections -- they weren't
going to listen to them anyhow. How much money do they spend
in promoting 1legislation in their particular favor. Not mine,
I'm sure of that. The glass Bottle bill is one illustration of
that.

Another thing you can address 1is the court system. It
stinks, and you know it. Another one is the lawyer system in

the courts. You know what 1'd like to see? The lawyers put on

a roster. One, you take the prosecution; two, you take the
defense. The next time the list comes around, you'll have the
prosecution; you'll have the defense. And proper 1legislation

to do away with frivolous lawsuits for these lawyers who waste
everybody's time in the court, etc.

Let's see if 1 find anything else here that 1 can read.
Oh, yeah. How about pesticides? All through the country, you
know they talk about business having done such a wonderful job

promoting agriculture. We produce more dgrain, more corn, more
wheat, etc. Would you tell me where all this extra corn and
wheat is? 1It's rotten -- some of it out in the fields, some of

it in silos, some of it taken out and shipped but the bottom's

rotting out of it.
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So, Senator, there's just a few of the things that I noted
down. And 1 thank you for paying attention to me.

SENATOR L 1PMAN: bDon't go anywhere. Okay, you want to
speak. (A member of the audience speaks away from the
microphone; the comments are completely inaudible)

MR. MULLER: Sure. Pardon me.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Oh my goodness: what do we do now? 1
think -- Senator, do you want to try to give him an answer?

SENATOR HAINES: Which one of your-- You know, we could
be here all afternoon talking about all of those things that
you mentioned. Which one would you like me to answer, because
1'd love to talk about any one of them -- the Bottle bill, the
pesticides, or which one of those things would you like me to
answer?

SENATOR L1PMAN: We can't (inaudible) the courts.

MR. MULLER: 1'd like to hear something positive on the

court- -

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yeah, 1 thought so.

SENATOR HAINES: 1The court thing? Well, that's my
favorite subject. Our Supreme Court Justice 1lives on Park
Avenue, New York -- the Chief of our Supreme Court in New

Jersey. And, this part of the State has no representation on
the New Jersey Supreme Court. Southern New Jersey has no
representation, while our Chief Justice of our Supreme Court
lives on Park Avenue, and he doesn't want to move to New
Jersey. That's a problem. We tried to solve that 1in the
Senate, but you know, we can't solve everything. We just
couldn't do it.

MR. MULLER: Well, solving his residential problem isn't
solving the procedural problem that occur in the courts.

SENATOR HAINES: We in South Jersey would 1like to have
representation on the Supreme Court. And 1 think we're
entitled to it, because we do have a quarter of the population

down here. And some of us on both sides of the fence -- and 1

96



want you to know this -- are a little irritated that we have no
representation, and Park Avenue, New York, is represented.

So, we try, but we don't solve-- I1've got a 1lot of
friends who say the same thing that you do, exactly.

MR. MULLER: I'm glad 1'm not alone.

SENATOR HAINES: And we try to solve some of these
problems. Most of the farmers want a Bottle bill. We try to
solve some of these problems, but we don't solve them all
because we don't all agree. But we try to get our point
across, and I think, if you'd come up to a Senate session, you
would see that we as Senators get up and express our own point
of view. And many times Wynona's and my point of view is the
same. Sometimes we're different. But she respects what 1 say,
and 1 respect what she says. And when we listen to what
everybody says, then we vote. And it really is a democratic
process -- it's a very democratic process.

But as 1 said before, we make mistakes and we don't always
win our own point of view.

MR. MULLER: 1 certainly believe that. But sir, with the
1&R, it does not mandate that anything particular be done, but
it does mandate that the Legislature give it thought and come
up with an appropriate bill addressed to the subject.

SENATOR HAINES: 1t also says that if the Legislature does
not do that, then it goes on the ballot as an 1issue. And
that's where--

SENATOR LIPMAN: "That's why we call it indirect.

MR. MULLER: And you don't have time to resolve anything
in six months?

SENATOR I.IPMAN: Oh, yeah. We do.

MR. MULLER: Well, then it would be resolved without--

SENATOR LIPMAN: I think we resolve issues very fast, if
we have to.

MR. MULLER: 1 think so. Thank you very much.
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SENATOR [L,1PMAN: Thank you very much, Mr. Muller. (Refers
to speaker in audience) You said you -- Can you have time for
him?

SENATOR HAINES: 1've got time.

SENATOR L1PMAN: Who are you, sir?

DENNTIS F. BRADLEY: Dennis Bradley.

SENATOR HAINES: (To Senator Lipman) 1 don't have as far
to go as you do.

MR. BRADLEY: 1 think I'm the last one on there.

Good afternoon, Senator Lipman, Senator Haines. I'm
Dennis Bradley, South Jersey Chamber of Commerce. We have
approximately 840 member firms who employ around 250,000
people. Our headquarters, incidentally, 1is in Pennsauken, and
I'm a resident of Medford Lakes here in Burlington County.

Currently in the New Jersey Legislature are several
separate proposals for the implementation of an initiative and
referendum system. After reviewing this legislation, the South
Jersey Chamber of Commerce strongly opposes any I&R process as
unnecessary and contrary to our representative form of
government.

All individuals, groups, or organizations now have the
opportunity to participate in the legislative process through
equal representation and access to our local officials, as so
many people have done today.

An 1&R system will allow a minority of the population to
place before the electorate certain issues, regardless of their
impact on all citizens of New Jersey. Such a system undermines
the role of elected State representatives, who are charged with
carefully evaluating the needs of all citizens of New Jersey
and enacting responsible legislation to address those needs.

Many of the issues facing the Legislature today such as
tax reform, particularly liability and automobile coverage, and
hazardous waste disposal are difficult to resolve. 1The fact

that the Legislature has been struggling with these issues, and
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the Assembly's narrow passage by a minimum of 41 votes, of
ACR-53 demonstrates their complexity. ln fact, in a 1954

(note: written statement says 1984) Star-Ledger - Eagleton

Poll, 75% of those questioned felt that important 1issues are
too complex for a simple yes or no vote in a public referendum.

The Chamber feels the Legislature has not always been
responsible to its particular concerns. However, the current
system does allow for comprehensive dialogue and debate of the
issues. The result of an I&R system would be 1laws enacted
without the benefit of essential open debate. The South Jersey
Chamber of Commerce strongly urges the Senate to resist
attempts to establish any initiative and referendum system.

Thank you for the opportunities to present these views.

SENATOR [LIPMAN: All right. Senator, Yyou want to say
something to him? ’

SENATOR HAINES: Dennis, I think you said it very well. 1
don't really have any questions.

MR. BRADLEY: Okay, thank you very much.

SENATOR LIPMAN: 1 don't either. Thank you for coming.

Sir, d4id you want to say something about--

E D F I N N E G A N: (Speaks away from microphone) 1
thought if 1 answered this gentleman as a layman, instead of
you- -

SENATOR LI1IPMAN: We didn't answer him, really.

MR. FINNEGAN: --as to where is all the support coming
from for 1&R, and what else did he have to say -- generally put
everybody down. 1 am just a layman, and 1 think that t am an
amateur at this stuff in a room full of professionals. It's
been my observation that no matter what line of human endeavor
we -- is ever operated, the professionals are the ones that do
the best. And because 1'm just an amateur--

SENATOR LIPMAN: Don't you want to sit down, so--

MR. FINNEGAN: My name is Finnegan, Ed Finnegan.
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SENATOR L1PMAN: Yes. We want you to be in this
transcript, so you have to talk into the microphone.

MR. FINNEGAN: (Sits at microphone) 1'11 start again.

SENATOR L1PMAN: All right.

MR. FINNEGAN: I am here as the plain, common citizen that
someone spoke about quite a 1long time ago. And 1've heard
20,000 representatives, 50,000 representatives, but 1 think 1
actually represent the majority. 1 represent the common
citizen.

I also know that I'm an amateur at this type of
presentation, coming to these meetings. And therefore, I'm not

a professional. I've noticed that in all forms of human
endeavor -- let's take athletics, baseball, football -- 1 have
this written down-- You take any form of endeavor: athletics,

a doctor, a lawyer, a clergy, the banker, and educators. These
people are professional, and they do their job better than 1 do
as an amateur. 1 don't feel I'm qualified to try to do a
better job at legislation than you people who are the
professionals at that, and 1 personally am content to go along
with your professional decisions, because 1 think you are much
better qualified than 1 am as an amateur.

The only thing-- 1 wanted to ask a question, and see if
I'm correct. My understanding of this thing is that if 1 were
a well-heeled kook, it would be possible for me to form an
organization and get enough resolutions if 1 hired a crew out
of the State of New Jersey, and the resolution would be, on the
subject, "Shall it be 1illegal to write with your left hand?"
Ludicrous. But if I had got the required number of petitions,
this thing conceivably could be presented to the Legislature
and if nothing happened, in six months, would this go on the
ballot? And if it did, the majority of people in the State of

New Jersey are right-handed. I{'m wondering, conceivably --
highly improbable -- would it be possible that under I&R, that
type of 1legislation could become a law. Being an amateur, I
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don't know that. I know positively that it would never get
through the Legislature the way it 1is set up now, with the
checks and re-checks. But 1'm worrying 1if that type of
ridiculous legislation could actually become a law, and have to
stay there for five years. And 1 think a 1lot of ordinary
citizens are probably worrying about that, or at least, they
should be told that this possibility exists. And that's it.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Thank you very much. Senator, you wanted
to speak?

SENATOR  HAINES: 1 think really,. that's a little
far-fetched. I think the courts would strike it down, and that
would be it, because as we heard before, the court struck down
most of these referenda in California, and there's -- some of
what passed this week may have trouble, going through the
courts.

There is the possibility that any of this can be struck
down because it infringes upon human rights, and 1 think that
the right to write with your 1left hand is something that every
human has a right to do, and you can't take that away from
someone. So, 1 really think that (inaudible)

MR. FINNEGAN: Well, 1 worried a 1little earlier because
somebody here said that through the various devious methods,
maybe some of the human rights could be crossed over. I'm not
making any accusations. 1 just don't think that something that
had any of these "ifs" in it would ever get past the
Legislature, between the Senate and the House now; and we're a
little -- we citizens should have characters and features of
the law that are positively positive, with no "ifs" in it. And
that's the way it's operating now, and that's why 1 personally
think it should stay the way it is.

SENATOR HAINES: I would like to straighten you out on one

subject, though. I'm the 1least professional person you ever
saw, and 1 don't consider myself a politician -- maybe others
do. But I'm a farmer, and that's my basic source of income. 1
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really think that the Legislature is made up of people from
different professions, and because it 1is, it's a cross
section. It is not a professional group of people, and 1 hope
-- 1 really hope it doesn't become a professional group of
people; that it's more or less a cross section of society. And
to me, the more people like yourself that get involved in the
political process, the better off we are. We should have, in
every legislative body, in every county government, in every
local government, a cross section of ©people as near as
possible, and not professionals. And that's why we're
part-time. We're all part-time; we're not up there full time.

MR. FINNEGAN: All right, then 1 should remove the term
“professional." I didn't mean its 1implication that any
material or money was involved. Let me say, "experienced."

SENATOR HAINES: Well, experienced, but--

MR. FINNEGAN: At making good laws.

SENATOR HAINES: Yeah, 1 think even there, these folks who
work with us, they're the professionals. They tell us what we
should do and try to keep us out of jail. (laughter) But
we're the folks who make the final decision. They try to make
sure that what we do is legal, and that we don't do anything
wrong. But basically, we're not professionals. We're
part-timers.

MR. FINNEGAN: I1'd4 like to close with an observation.
This 1is the first contact that I've had with either of vyou.
1'm very impressed with your clarity and your comprehension,
and your sound reasoning; and 1 have confidence that you will
be able to continue to make very good laws.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Oh, thank you very much sir. (audience
applauds) Well, 1 guess we'd better 1leave on that note.

(laughter)

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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ATTACHMENT A

LEVELS OF EDUCATION FOR ADULTS IN CALIFORNIA, MASSACHUSETTS, OREGON, RHODE ISLAND.,
AND THE UNITED STATES AS A WHOLE. 1976

Years of School Rhode Whole
Completed California Massachusetts Oregon Island United States
0-8 13% 14%, 11% 20% 17%
9-11 13 14 13 18 16
12 34 ky) 38 33 36
Some college
(13-15) 23 18 2 14 17
B.A. degree or
more (16 +) 17 17 15 15 14
Mean year of
school completed 13 13 13 12 13

Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census, Statistical Abstract of the United States, 1981
(Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 1981), 144,

READABILITY OF BALLOT DESCRIPTIONS IN CALIFORNIA, MASSACHUSETTS, OREGON, AND
RHODE ISLAND, 1970-79

Average Average
Number of  Number of Readability

Words in Words per -
State Sample Sentence Fry® Dale-Chall® Flesch®
California 8,121 21.4 17.9 17.3 24.5
Massachusetts 4414 30.4 15.0 14.5 329
Oregon 3,779 21.2 17.9 16.3 25.4
Rhode Island 1,588 41.8 15.0 14.5 329

Mean 24.0 17.2 16.3 25.5

Sources: State of California, California Voter’s Pamphlet, 1974-80 (Sacramento: Office of
the Secretary of State, 1974-80); Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Massachuserts Informa-
tion for Voters, 1974-80 (Boston: Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth, 1974-80);
State of Oregon, State of Oregon Voter’s Pamphiet, 1970-80 (Portland: Office of the Secretary
of State, 1970-80); State of Rhode Island, Voter Information on Statewide Referenda,
1976-79 (Providence: Office of the Secretary of State, 1976-79).

s The figures in this column represent the readability grade levels. For more information see

Appendix D.
® The figures in this column represent the readability scores on the Flesch readability index (0
= very difficult, 100 = veryeasy). . - <73 =, . -



ATTACHMENT B-1

Selected Statewide Initiatives and Referenda

November 1986

STATE PROPOSITION TYPE
SOCIAL ISSUES vT Declares that equal rights shall not be abndged by VT or its PONhCal SuDGIvISIONS ON aCCOuUNt of sex CAR
OR Legaiizes he possessng and cuitivating of 3 ‘reasonabdle amount” of manuana for personal use SI
AR. OR. WA Pronibits pubkc tuncing of aborbon St
MA, Ri Prohibits pubhc tunaing of abortion CAR
CA Designates AIDS a contagious Cissese (theredy putting severe restnctions on AIDS victims and those who test Si
positive for AIDS antbodies) /
GOVERNMENT AZ Limits campagn contmbuhons 1o candidates S
CA ?ﬂs governor's salary at $80.000, conshtutional officers’ at $52.500 and ivmuts top state and local officials o St
84.000
GAMSLING FL. ID. ND.
NE, OK Creates state lottenes St
LA, SO Creates state iotteries CAR
FL Legalizes casino gambhng Si
ENVIRONMENTAL | OR Bang nuciear power Sl
OR Bans radicactive waste disposal Si
OR Bans nuclear weapons production Si
MA Mandates clean up of toxiC waste aumps Si
WA Raises sales tax one-exghth cent to pay for fish and widkte conservaton S
STATE TAX) MT Abolkshes property faxes Sl
SPENOING MA Mancates that state tax revenue iNCeases Cannot exceed Srowth in state’'s wages and saianes Si
OR Provides for property tax cut Si
MISCELLANEOUS | AZ MT Limits court awards to vichms in kabiity cases Si
CA Dectares Engiish the official state language Si
Y] Prevents utikty from charging consumers for multi-dilion dolier I0sses due to abandoned NUCIeer Power plant St
construction projects
KEY Proposais listed are not confirmed for the dallot.

Si: Statutory measure initiated by voter petition
CAR: Constitutional amendment referred to the ballot Dy the state legisiature

for Government and Poitics, Washigton, 0.C

Sources. initiative Resource Center, Washington, D.C. and institute




ATTACHMENT C-1

VOTER APPROVAL RATES FOR INITIATIVES AND LEGISLATIVE PROPOSITIONS POR ALL STATES,
1898-1978

Proposed by Legislatures Propased by Popular Petition
Number  Number Percentage Number  Number Percentage

State Proposed Approved Approved Proposed Approved Approved
Statutory proposals
Alaska 4 2 50% 6 3 0%
Arizona 14 6 43 n 28 39
Idaho 4 3 78 11 s 43
Maine 124 89 i/ 12 4 k)
Michigan 7 3 43 4 k] 75
Montana 43 25 58 26 15 58
Nebraska 11 5 45 9 1 11
Ohio 16 3 19 6 2 33
Oklahoma 11 9 82 26 6 23
Oregon 3s 18 si 119 39 kx]
Subtotal 269 163 61% 290 106 7%
Constitutional proposals
Arizona 108 67 64%, 46 19 41%
Arkansas ;] 37 47 56 27 48
California 476 294 62 90 24 27
Michigan 93 59 63 k] 8 23
Nebraska 43 167 (2] 15 7 47
Ohio 113 74 65 38 8 21
Okiahoma 159 73 46 42 10 p. ]
Oregon 238 138 58 88 28 32
Subtotal 1,506 909 60% 409 k)| 2%
Total
proposals 1,778 1,072 60% 699 pyj U%

Sources: Austin Ranney, “United States,” in Butler and Ranney, Referendums, 77. Much of
Ranney’s data are drawn, in turn, from Graham, 4 Compilation of Statewide Initiative Pro-
posals Appearing on Ballots through 1976.
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ATTACHMENT C-2

STATUTORY AND CONSTITUTIONAL INITIATIVES PROPOSED AND APPROVED BY VOTERS FOR ALL STATES. 1898-1979

Statutes Constitutional Amendments Total Initigtives
Number Number  Percentage  Number Number  Percentage  Number Number  Percentage
State® Proposed  Approved Approved  Proposed Approved Approved Proposed Approved Approved
Oregon 126 43 % 101 28 28% 27 n 1%
California 67 19 28 93 o 29 160 46 29
North Dakota 135 5 4] 30 18 60 141 65 46
Colorado 50 22 4“4 78 21 28 125 43 M
Arizona 66 22 33 46 19 41 112 41 36
Washington 74 35 47 - - - 74 38 47
Oklahoma 28 7 25 “ 1 25 72 18 25
Arkansas 23 11 48 43 24 $3 68 35 51
Missouri 15 S 33 34 7 21 49 12 U
Ohio 8 2 28 38 9 4 46 11 u
Michigan b} 4 80 36 14 39 41 18 “
Montana 33 21 64 3 1 33 36 2 61
Massachusetts 28 13 46 2 2 100 30 15 50
Nebraska 14 i 7 15 7 47 29 8 27
South Dakota 23 3 13 2 0 0 25 3 12
Nevada 13 7 s4 s 3 67 18 10 56
Maine 16 5 3 - - - 16 s 3
Idaho 11 6 55 - - - 11 6 55
Alaska 10 b 50 - - - 10 L] 50
Utah 8 2 25 0 0 0 8 2 25
Florida 0 0 0 2 1 $0 2 1 50
lllinois 1 1 100 1 1 100 2 2 100
Wyoming 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 754 289 38% 572 193 4% 1,326 482 6%

Sources: Data for the period 1898-1976 were obtained from Graham, A Compilation of Statewide Initiative Proposals Appearing on Ballots through
1976; data for 1978-80 were obtained from correspondence or interviews with election officials in each state.
2 States are listed in order of total usage.



ATTACHMENT D-2

ToTAL REPORTED ELECTION EXPENDITURES IN ACTUAL DOLLARS FOR CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICES,
THE STATE LEGISLATURE, AND BALLOT PROPOSITIONS IN CALIFORNIA, 1958-82

Reported Expenditures
Constitutional State Total

Year Offices Legislature Candidate Propositions Total

1958 $ 4,220,508 $ 1,372,899 $ 5,593,404 $ 6,158,601 $ 11,752,008
1960 1,850,519 1,850,519 1,270,193 3,120,712
1962 6,725,239 2,329,559 9,054,798 1,150,909 10,205,707
1964 2,489,929 2,489,929 5,363,313 7,853,242
1966 9,615,394 6,337,689 15,953,083 916,788 16,869,871
1968 4,865,282 4,865,282 1,577,224 6,442,506
1970 9,129,364 6,094,418 15,223,782 1,407,387 16,631,169
1972 7,875,673 7,875,673 10,618,963 18,494,636
1974 17,886,696 10,638,591 28,525,287 2,248,938 30,774,228
1976 14,749,893 14,749,893 12,655,974 27,405,867
1978 22,416,273 20,243,598 42,659,868 14,734,322 57,394,190
1980 17,541,448 17,541,448 4,532,494 22,073,942

1982 40,517,443 43,251,642 83,769,085 36,073,536 119,842,621

Sources: Data for 1958-70 are from John R. Owens, Trends in Campaign Spending in
California, 1958-1970 (Princeton: Citizens Research Foundation, 1973), 57. Owens’s 1970
figures are in error; therefore, the data used here are from a brief filed in the case of Citizens
Jfor Jobs and Energy v. Fair Political Practices Commission by the firm California Research.
Data for candidates in 1972 and 1974 are from the California Fair Political Practices Commis-
sion, Campaign Costs, 2. Data for propositions in 1972 and 1974 were gathered from primary
sources, State of California Archives. Data for candidates and propositions since 1976 are
from the Fair Political Practices Commission official spending reports.



Republican Leadership for California’s Future

Governor

GEORGE
DEUKMEJIAN

for U.S. Senate

ED Z2SCHAU

for State Controller

BILL
CAMPBELL

Proposition 61 - Pay Cut Initiative

According to the independent Legislative Analyst, Pro-
position 61 could cost California taxpayers $7 Billion! its
unfair pay cuts would jeopardize the quality of public
education and its limits on earned sick and vacation
leave would hurt law enforcement and fire fighters.

NO

Proposition 62 - Local Tax Reform

Recently some 108 local governments have raised
taxes by more than $300 million without approval of
local taxpayers. A YES vote on Proposition 62 gives
back your right to vote on any tax increases proposed
by local government.

YES

Proposition 65 - Toxics Initiative

Proposition 65 is a politically inspired, exemption-filled initia-
tive that would create more problems than it would solve.
And it would not result in any cleaner water. That's why the
California Republican Party and the entire Republican State
Legislative Leadership urge a NO vote on Proposition 65.

NO

3 INIWHOV.LLY

Bulk Rate

U.S. Posiage
PAID

Permit 6

Long Beach, CA




Republicans Agree - Vote YES on 53 & 56 and Vote NOon 61 & 65

Proposition 61 X
PAY CUT INITIATIVE N O

Proposition 65

TOXICS INITIATIVE NO

According to the independent Legislative Analyst, Proposition
61 could cost California taxpayersegT Billion! its unfair salary cuts
and freezes would jeopardize recent progress in improving the
quality of public education. Its limits on overtime and use of
earned sick and vacation leave would adversely affect sheriffs,
police officers and fire fighters, who often work long hours to
protect the public. Prop. 61 would also cut the pay of 90% of the
teaching faculty at state university medical schools as well as
researchers in such important areas as cancer and organ trans-
plants. Finally, Prop. 61 would drive important research activity
out of California, taking high technology industries and private
s<1ectoriobs with it. California simply cannot atford Proposition
61. '

Richard P. Simpson
California Taxpayers Assn.

Bill Honig, Superintendent
of Public Instruction

In the past four years Governor George Deukmejian has signed
over 100 new laws to clean up our environment and the toxics
clean-up budget has increased nearly 150%. Proposition 65is a
politically inspired, exemption-filled initiative that would create
more problems than it would solve. And it would not result in
cleaner water. As the leading Republican Legislator on the
Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee,
| urge you to join the California Republican Party and the entire
Republican State Legislative Leadership in opposing Proposi-
tion 65, the Toxics Initiative. Please vote NO on Proposition 65 on
November 4th.

Cathle Wright
Member of the Assembly,
37th District

Proposition 53

SCHOOL BUILDINGS YES

Proposition 56

STATE COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES YES |

Inrecent years, California has made great strides in improving its
elementary and secondary schools. To keep up the momentum
for improvement in the schools, children need adequate class-
rooms, science laboratories and libraries a more demanding
curriculum requires. Moreover, California’s school population is
growing again. In many areas of the state, classrooms are badly
overcrowded. Over the next five years California will need to
provide classrooms for nearly 450,000 new students. Older
schools also need to be repaired and made safer. To continue
the progress for educational excellence, every California child
needs to be assured of a safe, uncrowded classroom. Proposi-
tion 53 will benefit school children throughout the state and for
years to come.

Governor George Deukmejian  Bill Honlg, Superintendent

of Public Instruction

California has one of the most respected systems of higher educa-
tion in the world but the construction of needed facilities has not
kept pace with the demands of recenttimes. There is an enormous
backlog of projects urgently needed to maintain the quality of
California’s higher education programs. New and renovated class-
rooms, libraries and laboratories are needed in order to keep pace
with population growth. Older buildings need to be brought into
compliance with new earthquake, fire and other safety regulations.
State of the artinstructional and research laboratories are essential
to adequately train Californians for high tech and other jobs neces-
sary to the state’s future. Proposition 56 will help provide these
needed facilities.

Govemnor George Deukmejian David P. Gardner, President,

University of California

Publhished by the Michael D. Meyers Co . Inc. 415W Foo#n’ll_.nqChwmonl,CAm7||,N\dlu!'toﬂtodbym'EdlscMubtusSonlh
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STATE WEACURES

meyy GREEHE-HUCHY SCHOOL BUILDILG LLASE-PURCHASE
lu\-) BORD LEN GF 10000 Tha et pruddes for a buind is.ue of eid
- hutdied nathun Jo ($rea 000 (00) 10 prnvade capded vulley i
CORSUUCHGT OF Igr Gy i ab b b hie < chiels 1o be sold ul @ 12 nul 1o eaced
{uur hundicd nuthoi dolicre (403,085 6ud) pooyeal.

159

153 VES:) ()

NGev ()

($400,000,000) tu provide capital for constiuctiun of improvement of
facilities at Califorma’s public highier cducation insbitutions, mcluding the Univers:ty
of Califorma’s nine campuses, the €.+ State University's 19 czinipuses, tie
California Comunity Colicy:'s 106 capuses, and the Calforma Mariime
Academy, 10 be sold at 4 rate nul 1o exceed two hundicd tilty mation dollars
($250,000,000) per year.

170

1-4 NLW PRISOH COLSTRUCHCH BOKD ACT OF 1980,  This acl 161 YES— ()
provides fur Bie @c aisition aia Construction of slete yoori sid cout 4
‘) corectiong fecihies pursusit o a bond 1ssue ol fve hur dicd natien 162 NO= ()

dollars ($500,000,000)

! YES wp
j--a  CALIFORNIA 000 DitLGARE WATER Bonhd LAV OF 1302 __1__6_:' S ()
. This il provic s 1o d Lo f e o i Teewiod ol Cole 3
Jb ($100.000,600) 1o 1reade s tor inprovenent of dueslic wi.i 185 N0« ()
SySIems 10 el M Giwaig weldl staiduids.
[ HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITICY BOKD ACT OF 196u.  This act
J6 provides for a buud rssue of tour hundred millivn dolers 188 YES = O

Precludes basing retwement benefds of certan state cunstitutional

officers on compensation payable to thew suecessors. Fiscal Impact:
Would fesult i an ainuzl state savings of about $£400,000 by preventing the
automatic increase of future relicement bectts of fewer than 20 people viten
salaries of statevade elected uihicers merease w the future.

r RETIREMENT BENEFITS FOR CONSTITUTIOMAL OFFICERS.
57

properly between spuuses and belween parents and chiddien fiuin

propesty tax reascessmient. Fiscal hnpact: Would reduce locat progerty
tax revenues. Lucal governinents would lose about $17 milhon in 1687-88, $37
mullion in 1988-89, and increasing amounts in future. School and community
college distnicts would lose about $11 millio in 1967- 88, $23 million in 1968-69,
and increasing amounts in future, but state aid would offset these losses, resuiling
in a loss to the State General Fund in those amounts.

58 TAXATION. FALLULY TRANSFERS. Cxempts transiers of real

179

173 YES= (O
174 NOw O
177 YES= (O

NO= OO

ELECTED DISTRICT ATTOSHEY. Requues ofice of county distict | 181 YESw (O
59 altorney 10 be elective. Fiscel hnpact: Measure would have no diect
state or local iscal elfect 182 NO=p ()
07 0OIE LA-189-9
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would bear 60 percent of 1555, cvivndy collees and soiaal Citacls the
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school districts thiough licher state wid.

C TAXATION. REVLACTLCE T [FOICNCTS.  Leginlature nmy perot
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6 TOXIC DISTBARGE Al EXLOLUEL RESTRICTICNG. Prolaus

discharge uf toxic ef i 4', ; ROV D e LIS v g | 0 oo

of toxic chemicals H;n e Pt et Conts ot otnte Cerat | 401 l_ . 7' ’ ( )
enforcement are estinatid at &o.700 l Soond e woud G nden e Ly -
iy factors, but could o0 i 1,' U ey, Cento g b oy “ l) ; (‘ 3

oilect by fuos coblert f.

TON.  Lineis o ymu' Skt e and b cal pablie officizls,

cmping2es end 1 N Curs Do agact et Bsesl e oot
15 unknown. This measare veoud o nit o anhoosn cavines 1o <tte and ol
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1oughly the seme at decel level, These v s Tz ear, cowid be oifset and conld
even be outweighid by tha need to pay vetod ach and verghon leave at a
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{\ PUBLIC OFFICIAL, EPLOYLE, CONTRACTOR COMPENS/A-
1

CULTY PALATLE

LOS AHGILES COUNTY £G!'D PROPOSITION J. BONDS FOR
ADULT A1D JUVELILE D[H;‘Hmt.’ FLCILECS. Gl the ooty oo
u Los Angeies et @ boeded nid “tedegus and rsue ho sty smn o ? ]
Ninety - Six Milhion Doflers (&9 000 00 ’J; Wor U purpust ui o ding fun 2o tor sie e - -
acguisition, construction and uapiovem nt of adult i o ke du o and ?1(\ 1 [ ( D)
support facibities serving the cntne County end the releccton and dermeruon of | J
any existing facilities on the sites?

il

and distucts necd two -thirds popular vote- special taxes;

majority -- general taxes. hiscal hnpact: Prevents acw or higher general
taxes without votzr 2pproval by local agencies. Could reduce local 2geiicies’
cxistng 1ax revenues, it Lheir voters do not ratily the continuation of new or higher
laxes adopted after August 1, 1985 Prowisions unposing penallies and requineg
voter approval cannol be applied to charter ciies.

62 LOCAL TAXATION. For new and increesed taxes, local goveininents

195

LOS ALGELES CITY SPECIAL [IUNICIPAL ELECTION

p OFFICIAL STATE LANGUAGE. Requires Legislature and State
63 officials 1o nsuie English as official state common language Provides
for prvate enforcement. Fiscal lmpect: No direct effect on the costs or

1evenues of thestate or local governiments.

200

REASONABLE LINMITS ON COINMERCIAL BUILDING AND TRAFFIC 224 "‘J) O
GROWTH. INITIATIVE ORDINANCE U. Shali the Los Angeles htumcipal
Code be amended o provide that the total fluor area of - | main bui'cings 0n 225 HO e O

a lot in Heght Distnct No. 1 in @ comme:cial or industial zcrie be ferated to
one-and-ane-half imes the buldeble aiea of the lot?

201

ACQUIRED IMIUNE DEFICIEHCY SYNOROME.: (AIDS). Declucs
64 AIDS virus carnier a contagious condition, subject to quiraiting ind

teportable disease requiation Fiseal Impact: The measure’s cost corld
vary greally depending upon s interpred:ton by health officers and rourls It
eusting discretionary communicable disease controls were applied to AIDS, given
the current state of medical knowledge, there would be no substantial ch nne n
state and local costs. If measure wvere interpieled to require added gucase
conlrols, costs could range to hundreds of milliens of dollars per ycar depending
on measures taken.

203

205

YES =
V JOBS WITH PEACE INITIATIVE. INITIATIVE ORDINANCE V. Sg\ali the 227 O
initiative ordinance, creating a Development Council for Jubs With Peace to
encourage the reduction of federal miltary spending and the use of thuse 228 NO = O
and other funds for local community needs, be adopted?

-

{80tez

08-002€E

HOUSING REVENUE NOTES AND OTHER EVIDENCES OF
INDEBTEDNESS. CHARTER AMENDMENT W. Shall Chater Sectiun 38

be amended to permil the issuance ¢I revenue notes and other evidences 231 YES =d O
of indebtedness for sesidential housing deve:opments, to permit the deposit of the
proceeds from the sale of bonds, notes, and other evidences of indebtedness 232 NO =9 O

directly with the bond, note, or indebtedness tustee or with the City Treasurer,
and 1o permit the exccution of signatures to be by facsimile or autograph?
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CANDIDATE: STATERYTRTS

The following statements have beoan printed at the request
of the candidites. A complcte list of candidates appears
in the Sample Ballot portion of this pamphlet. The cost of
these statements are paid for by the candidates.

T

MEASURE INFORNMATION

Arguntents for and against measures are filed pursuant
to California Law and are the opinions of the authors.
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STATEMENT Of: LEQN S. HAPLAL

CANDIDATE FOR JUDNGE OF THE SUPLERIOR COURT,
OFFICE NO. 1

Law enforcement officials know that JUDGE KAPLAN has and will continue
to help in the fight against crime. Chief James Bale, President of the 1.OS
ANGELES COUNTY POLICL CHIEEFS ASSOCIATION, representing 47 cit-
ics, wrote: “Because of your tracs vecord of over 13 years ofineren ngly respon-
sible public scrvice in lightine crime and dehinquency, the Chicts voted
unanimously to support your costinumng interest in bemng eleyatod to Supero
Court.”

A UCLA graduate, JUDGE KAPLAN s an excellent judge--none of his
verdicts have been overturned,

JUDGE KAPLAN BIFLIEVES,

“Innocent atizens should not have to make their horaes fortresses while vicious
criminals roam the streets.”

“The epidemic of violent crimie, delinquency, and drug dealing can be stopped
by sending hardcore carcer criminals to state prison for long sentences when
they are convicted.”

“The worst criminals prey on vulnerable vicims--children, womein, and senior
citizens. Victous criminals must be punished, and vulnerable childien protected
from criminal careers through community educition and involvement.”
While serving on the California Youth Authority Board, JUDGE KAPLAN was
mstrumental in substantially increasing terms of confinemient for homicide,
robbery, and other violent oflenses involving weapons and drugs.
SUPPORT JUDGE KAPLAN. HI’S TOUGH ON CRIME AND POLICE
CHIEFS SUPPORT HIM!

NCS 01 LA-189-13



STATEMUEY OF:
CANDID/ L FOD JUDGE OF THE SUPEI00 COUNT,
OFFICE NO. 1
With over 24 years of legal experience, JUDGE ALPAN ISAAC NILES has
what it takes to be an cltective Superior Court Judge-- a tough but fair attitude,

high standards of personal integrity and a thorough ! nowledge of the law he
1s sworn to uphold.

TRLRENAE N PO SO L

Having prestded over more than 2500 criminal court matiers, JUDGE NILES
has carncd the respect and endorsement of Taw enforcement officers and organi-
zations such as THLE CALIFORNIA ORGANIZATION OF POLICE AND
SHERIFFES and the PROFESSIONAL PEACE OFFICERS” ASSOCIATION.
Inendorsing JUDGE NILES, the SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ALLIANCE OF
LAW ENFORCEMLUNT, representing over 16,000 law enforcement officers in
Southern Cahifornia, said JUDGE NILES has “clearly demonstrated a sincere
commitment to protect and strengthen the California Criminal Justice Svstem...
He deserves the support of the entire community.”

JUDGE NILES has served the community as Chair of the Southern California

Business Development Center and has given generously of his time to a number .

of causes. JUDGL NILES is a Korcan War Veteran and American Legionnaire.

The prestigious Los Angeles Legal Newspaper METROPOLITAN NEWS said-

about JUDGE NILLS, “We believe that by virtue of his legal knowledge, his
demeanor and his conscientiousncss, NILES would be an outstanding addition
to the Superior Court.”

NCS 02 LA-189-14

STATEMENY QIn
CANDIDATII FOR JUDGE OF THE SURERIQLN Oty
OFFICE NO. 12

JUDGE BERNARD KAUEFNAN has 32 years of courtroom expericnce. As
a municipal court judge for 10 years, and as an attorney, JUDGE KAUNAN
participated i thousands of eriminal and civil cases. He has served as presiding
judge of his Municipal Court ive times.

JUDGE KAUFMAN, Chanian of the Judges” Comuiittee on Drinbing
Drivers since 1978, has fed the efloit to stop this terrible crime. JUDGE B AUL-
MAN believes tn tough sentences. His practice is to suspend the driver’s license
of every convicted drunk driver.

The Los Angeles Times called JUDGE KAUEFMAN “an cacellent candidate”
and cndorsed him for Superior Court. His opponent was rated “not quahfied”
by the Los Angeles County P Association, and in June, 1950, was removed
as presiding judge of the Los Angeles Municipal Court by an overvhelming
57-13 vote of her fellow judyes.

JUDGE KAUFMAN'S ENDORSEMENTS INCLUDI:

CALIFORNIA ORGANIZATION OF POLICE AND SHERIEFES
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ALLIANCE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
LOS ANGELES POLICE PROTECTIVE LEAGUL

LOS ANGELES TIMES

Assembly Republican Leader Pat Nolan

State Senate President Pro-Tew David Roberti

County Supervisors Mike Antonovich and Ed Edelman

Congressman Howard Berman

State Senator William Campbell

City Council Members Joan Milke Flores and Zev Yaroslavsly

ELECT A QUALIFIED JUDGE -- JUDGE BERNARD KAUFMAN,
SUPERIOR COURT, OFFICE 12

BrEns

ERAIN AL O ST

».\\v/"
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STATELWHT O ML REVT LD
CAUDIDATE AR ASTCSOR
Occupation: DEPUTY ASSESSOR/BUSINESSN AN

Do vou support catting sovernment waste? Do you favor keeping the spint of
Proposition 13 alive? Do you believe your Assessor should lead the fight to keep

taxes low?

If you do, you should Lnow 1 do too. That's why I'm running for Assessor. And
that’s why 'm endorsed by our retiring Assessor Alexander Pope.

1 support Proposition 60 which would allow Senior Citizens to move from lareer
to smaller homes without losing their Proposition 13 benehit. And 1 believe we
must catch tax cheats and close looplhioles that permit people to avoid paying
their fair tax share.

I've run a large, successful business so I know how to make tough decisions,
And 've been an elected member of the State Assembly, so T know how to fight
for taxpavers' rights and the Taws we need.

As Deputy Assessor, I've used my leeislative and business expericnce 1o Leep
the tax system fair, the Assessor’s Oflice efficient.

We need to do a betier job of scrving the public in the Assessor’s Office. We
nced to continue to fight for lower taxes.

Democrats, Republicans, and Independents agree on the man for the job:
YOTLE FOR JIM KEYSOR.

NN —
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STATELLLIT OF: JOIL Ly Ty
CAHRINITE FOR ASSEZUON
OCCUPATION: DI'PUTY (‘()l:!N'[‘Y ASSESSOR
Agpce: 49

JOHN LYNCH s the MOST GUALIFIED CANDIDATIE: for the Oftfice of

Assessor.,

His quahfications include Deputy County Assessor, Attorney ot Faw, Reol
Estate Broker and State Ceitificd Appraiser.

The Assessor’s job s important. The Assessor’s main function s to locais wnd
evaluate all taxable property within Los Angeles County.

Like the Sherift and the District Attorney, the Assessor 1s unique becaunse that
person requires speciahized knovledge s field 1o be wuly ehicctive,

Johu Lynel has this knowledpe.

For the past 14 years John lizs been working as Deputy Assessor gainimg
experience critical to the proper management of this oftice. John Lynch is a pro-
fessional not an amateur.

Howard Jarvis says, “John, | strongly urge all of my friends and supporters
Los Angeles County to join mce in supporting your campaign.”

As Assessor, John Lynch will:

IMPROVE SERVICE TO TH PUBLIC
PRESERVE THE “SPIRIT OF PROPOSITION 137
SIMPLIFY THE TAX APPEAL PROCESS

John and his wife, Lala, have been married for 16 years.

NCS 07 LA-189-17
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ANZLYSIS OF PROPGSRIDINY
£y D2 Witt Y. Clinton, Ceun’r Counrel

Approval of Proposition J will authorize the County Board of Supervisors to
issuc up to $96 million in general obhgation bonds for the acquisition and con-
struction of detention facilitics. A two-thirds vote is required for passage of the
- proposition.

The bonds would be repaid by a property tax levied on real property. Authonity
for such a tax was granted by passage of a State constitution:l amendment
known as Proposition 46 at the June, 1986, primary election.

The County Auditor has estimated that if the full amount of $96 million in
bonds were issued, the property tax on a home or commercial building with
an assessed value of $125,000 would be approximately $7.50 the first year and
$3.50 per year thercafter for a twenty year bond repayment period.

NPR-01 LA-183-18

ANGUL 0T 1 1 vOR O PROTZDITIONNY

Proposition I will provide funds 1o rehicve severe overcrondhng o County jails
and juvemile detention facilities. Without adaitienat facilines, the Sherift may
be forced by the courts to refease some otlender mto the comn unity.

This Proposition will cxpand present jails for 4,500 adult and juvemle
prisoners. Currently, there are 70,000 inmates e a jl svstem ncant to hold
12.000. Population in our thicc juvenile halls has reeently reacted a level of
2,000 nunors in facilitics desiencd 1o hold 1,400,

The cost to a properly taxpeyer for thas measuze s mummal. 1 he County’s
Auditor-Controlter estimates thet for a typical $125,000 home, th:e added cost
will be about $7.52 the fust year. dropping to $3.29 the second yeir. The charpe
will go down shyhdy cach year thereafter until the bonds are pasd oftf. Tius s
a small amount to pay to keep accused or convicted criminals oft the streets.
The County 1s under Court order 1o reduce the mmate population at Cential
il by 2,000 prisoners and has been cited by the California Yo th Authority
for severe overcronding and Health and Safety Code violatiors at Juvenile
Hall. This overcrowding problam and a hieh proportion of viol:nt offenders
have resulted 1 violence in vy jails.
This request of the voters 1s a last resort. The County has no other funds to
pay for these needed facilitics without cutting other vital services for children,
health services, criminal prosecution, or law enforcement.
An ever increasing pereentage of jail inmates 1s accused or convicted of violent
crimes such as murder, rape. accault, armed robbery, and arson. Your “YES”
vote on Proposition J will help keep these people in jail.

PETER F. SCHABARUM, Chairman

Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors

KENNETH HAHN, Supervisor

Los Angeles County

DEANE DANA, Supervisor

Los Angeles County

EDMUND D. EDELMAN, Supervisor

Los Angeles County

MICHAEL D. ANTONOVICLI, Supervisor
Los. Angcles County

)
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REBUTTAL TO ARGUIIET HHEAYDD GF FIOFOSITION J

The menibers of the County Board of Supervisors are using scare tactics to win
approval of this expensive bond measure.

These shifty politicians imply that a vote against Proposition J is a vote o et
murderers and rapists out on the street. This is false. Violent criminals such
as murderers, rapists, thicves, arsonists, clc. are sentenced to stale prisons.
County jails hold “victimless criminals,” such as prostitules, marijuana grow-
ers, alcoholics, and innocent citizens who haven’t paid their traflic tickets. Juve-
nile detention facilitics hold a large number of kids who have not committed
any crime, but arc runaways or abuscd by their parcnts.

No more prison beds are needed. There is plenty of room for real eriminals to
be held before their trials. Anyone else should not be arrested, let alone jailed.
What is needed is a reassessment of law enforcement priorities, not a system
of locking up morc and more people.

$96 million is a lot of money. If voters in November commit to pay the interest
on these bonds, they are not only obligating themselves 1o pay, but also taxpay-
ers years in the {uture who have no vote on the subject. This is *taxation without
representation” for generations yet unborn, the same battle=cry usced by Ameri-
can colonists when they fought a revolution against thie British monarch.

Do not turn our children and grandchildren into debtors! Do not allow the
burcaucrats and politicians to tell you that more prison beds are needed! They
are NOT necded!

We urge you to vote NO on Proposition J.

TED BROWN, Chairman
Central Los Angeles Region
Libertarian Party of California

LAURA G. BROWN, Campus Chairmzn
Central Los Angeles Region
. Libertarian Party of California

SARAH . FOSTER, Editor
Chlifornia Libertarian News

NPR-01.3 LA-189-20

ARGUILENY A CALCT PROPC IR )

Proposition J asks for $90 million for financing 460 beds i con v detention
centers. We believe that instead of providing for more prisoners, v must com-
pletely reevaluate the criminal “justice™ system.

California has a higher percentage of its residents behind bars thas almost any
other political subdivision in the world, yet violent crimes arc on the upswing.
This problem is primarily duc to improper priorities on the pait of law
cnforcement.

The only people who should be sent to prison are those convicte! of violating,
the rights of other people. This group includes murdcerers, ra; ists, thieves,
defrauders, etc. However, the purpose of prison should not just be detention.
Crinunals must be madc responsible for their actions by paying restitution 10
their victims and to the taxpayers for their roomi-and-board in prison.

A recent study found that at feast 50% of an LAPD ofiicer’s time 1s spent dealing
with victimless erimes, such as prostitution, gambhine. poinography, dive v,
and trattic violations. Vice squads should be abolished and their officers trans-
ferred 1o duty apainst real criminals.

The cnime rate continues its spiraling climb duce to government’s “war on
drugs.” Outlawing druys raiscs the price to astronomical levels, forcing addicts
to rob innocent citizens to support their habits. This is especially true for heroin
addicts, whose habits cost $300 per day for a product only worth about $10.
The profits for drug dealers are so high that there is a great deal of violence,
a clear parallel to the Prohibition-era gangsters of the 1920’s. The solution to
at least half the crime in Califc ‘nia would be to decriminalize drugs and thus
put the drug dealers out of business by making their occupation unprofitable.

Don’t spend our hard-earned tax dollars on unnceded prison buds. Vote No
on Proposition J.

TED BROWN, Chairman

Central Los Angeles Region

Libertarian Party of California

LAURA G. BROWN, Campus Chairman
Central Los Angeles Region

Libertarian Party of California

SARAH E. FOSTER, Editor
California Libertarian News

_,\w\\\—/
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REBUTTAL TO ARCU I ~orr e i ot

Since 1981, the County jail population has piovwn at an astounding vote of 137
per year resulting in severe overcroviding, The tread in violent crimes ha
increased and today our jails house nuany more murderers, tapiats, aroni.s,
burglars, narcotic ollenders, and nmates with violent criminal listories, Cug-
rendy, relatively few jail beds are dedicated to the housing of crimmals who
commit minor crimes. All but one of the facilitics house high risk inmates con-
sidered a danger to the community.,

California residents have supported harsh penalties for violent oftenders and
have endorsed detention of these individuals for the safety of the community.
A number of innovative programs to reduce jail overcrowding have already
been implemented without endangering the safety of the community. In spite

of these efforts, jail population continues 1o increase. Further, the number of

mmates held for serious felontes has increased dramatically and they now con-
stitute the vast majority of the total jail population.

Proposition 1 will provide funding to construct facilities for the existing jail
population. Without this moncy, the County nuiy be foreed to cuttail other vital
services for chitdren, health services or faw enforcement.

Cost to property taxpayers for tnus mceasure is minimal. 1tis estimated that for
a typical $125,000 home, the added cost will be about $7.52 the first year, diop-
ping 10 $3.29 the sccond year. The charge will go down slightly cach year thereaf-
ter until the bonds are paid ol

Your “YES” vote on Proposition J will help keep violent offenders in jail.

PETER FF. SCHABARUM, Chairman
Los Angcles County Board of Supervisors

KENNETH HAHN, Supervisor
Los Angeles County

DEANE DANA, Supervisor
Los Angeles County

EDMUND D. EDELMAN, Supcrvxsor
Los Angeles County

MICHAEL D. ANTONOVICH, Supervisor
Los Angeles County
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As shown on the enclased samiple Batlot, an clecuon with be held o the Coanty
ol Los Angeics on November 1 1986 for the purpose of submitting to the elece-
tors of said County the qucz,liun of incurring, a bonded indebte dacss of said
County in the principal amount of $96,000,000. If such bonds are anthorized
and sold, the prmupal thereef o d mterest thereon will be payvalde from the
proceeds of tax levies made upon ihe taxable property in said County. The fol-
lowing information recarding rix rities 1s given to comply with Sections S300
to S30-4 of the Elections Code. Such information is based vpon e boat et
mates and projections picsently available from official sources and upon espeni-
ence within said County or other demonstrable factors.,

If said bonds are authoiized the present projection is that said $96,000.000 of
bonds will be sold in two sciies as follows:

() 576200000 thereol on or about Peceraber 150 1200 dated on or about
P TOST matuning, on the anmiversanry of their date,

$1,532.000 in
$1,666.000 in
$1,812,000 1n
$1,970,000 in
$2,142,000 i
$2,330,000 in
$2,534,000 in
$2,755,000 in
$2,997,000 in
$3,259,000 1n

the vear 1985
the year j9i
the yvear 1990
the year 199
the year 1997
the year 1993
the year 1994
the year 199>
the year 1904
the year 1997

$3,5414,000 in
$3,854,000 in
$1 191,000 in
$4,558,000 in
$4,957,000 in
$5,390,000 in
$£5,862,000 in
$6,375,000 in
$6,933,000 in
$7,539,000 in

the year 1998
the year 1999
the vaar 2000
the year 2001
the vear 2002
the year 2003
the year 2004
the year 2005
the year 2006
the year 2007

and bearing interest at an estimated rate of 8.75% per annum.

(b) $19,800,000 thercof on or about June 15, 1987 dated on or about July 1,
1987 maturing on the anniversary of their date,

362,000 in
433,000 in
472,000 in
513,000 in
557,000 in
607,000 in
659,000 in
718,000 in
781,000 in

the year 1988
the year 1989
the year 1990
the year 1991
the year 1992
the year 1993
the year 1994
the year 1995
the year 1996

$ 922,000 in
$1,003,000 in
$1,092,000 in
$1,186.,000 in
$1,290,000 in
$1,403,000 in
$1,525,000 in

$1,660,000 in.

$1,806,000 in

the year 1998
the year 1999
the year 2000
the year 2001
the ycar 2002
the year 2003
the ycar 2004
the year 2005
the year 2006

PR PBPDPAREL LA

849,000 in the ycar 1997 $1,962,000 in the ycar 2007
and bearing interest at an estimated ratc of 8.75% per annum.

Based upon such projections and estimates, the following statcments are made
in compliance with paragraphs (1), (2) and (3) of subdivision (a) of Scction 5301
of the Elections Code:
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MARCH FONG tU
Secretary of State
1230 J STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

In an effort to reduce election costs, the State Legislature has authorized the Secretary of
State and counties having this capability to mail only one ballot pamphlet to addresses
where more than one voter with the same surname resides. If you wish additional copies,
you may obtain them by calling or writing to your county clerk or registrar of voters.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY OF STATE

I, March Fong Eu, Secretary of State of the State of California, do hereby certify
that the foregoing measures will be submitted to the electors of the State of Califor-
nia at the GENERAL ELECTION to be held throughout the State on November 4,
1986, and that this pamphlet has been correctly prepared in accordance with law.

Witness my hand and the Great Seal of the State in
Sacramento, California, this 13th day of August 1986.

l/umc&%m\?u,

MARCH FONG EU
Secretary of State

BULK RATE
u.s.
POSTAGE
PAID
Secretory of
State
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Please no.te that Propositionr 53 is the first proposition for this election. To avoid confusion with past measures, the

EL

Serrt of State

SACRAMENTO 0858i4

Dear Fellow Californians:

This is your California Ballot Pamphlet for the November 4,
1986, General Election. It contains the ballot title, a short sum-

mary, the Legislative Analyst’s analysis, the pro and con argu: )
' ments and rebuttals, and the complete text of each proposition. It

also contains the legislative vote cast for and against each measure

- - proposed by the Legislature.

Many rights and responsibilities go albng with citizenship. Yét-

ing is one of the most important as it is the foundation on which" - :

our democratic system is built. Read carefully each of the meas-
ures and information about them contained in this pamphlet. Leg-

islative propositions and citizen-sponsored initiatives are designed .
specifically to give you, the electorate, the opportunity to influ-. -
. ence the laws which regulate us all.

‘Take advantage of this opportunity and exercise your rights by
voting on November 4, 1986.

SECRETARY OF STATE

s A

- e ———

Legislature passed a law which requires propositions to be numbered consecutively starting with the next number after 1

those used in the November 1982 General Election. This numbering scheme runs in twenty-year cycles. .
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Compensation of Public Officials, Employees, Individual Public
Contractors. Initiative Constitutional Amendment and Statute

Official Title and Summary Prepared by the Attorney General

COMPENSATION OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, INDIVIDUAL PUBLIC CONTRACTORS. INITIATIVE
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT AND STATUTE. Sets Governor’s annual salary at $80,000; other “Constitutional”
officers at $52,500. Limits maximum compensation of elected or appointed state and local government employvees and
individual public contractors to 80% of Governor’s salary. Requires people’s vote to increase salaries of constitutiona!
officers, members of Board of Equalization, legislators, judiciary, and specified local elected officers. Prohibits public
officials and employees from accruing sick leave or vacation from one calendar year to another. Summary of Legislative
Analyst’s estimate of net state and local government fiscal impact: Public official and employee salary and benefit-relatec
reductions would amount to $125 million in the first year at the state level and roughly the same amount at the local
level. These reductions would not necessarily result in comparable savings. They would be offset to some extent or could
be outweighed by the need to pay various costs depending on unknown factors relating to (1) how the measure is
interpreted, (2) possible payment of vested sick and vacation leave at a one-time cost of about $7 billion, (3) how the
measure would be implemented, (4) its effect on governmental efficiency resulting from its limitation on pay for officers.
employees and contractors. Net fiscal impact is unknown.

Analysis by the Legislative Analyst

Background

Currently, the state and local govenments have discre-
tion in setting the salaries and fringe benefits of elected
officials and public employees. These governments set the
salaries of elected officials (such as the Governor, judges
and city council members), and the salaries may be in-
creased without voter approval. For public employees,
state and local governments can pay the amounts neces-
sary to attract and retain qualified persons. With regard to
fringe benefits, virtually all public employees earn vaca-
tion and sick leave, and governments allow most of them
to carry over at least some portion of unused leave from
year to year. .

State and local governments may contract with in-
dividuals for services. While the law places some restric-
tions on the kinds of services governments may provide
through contracts, generally there are no specific limita-
tions on either the amount or length of contracts.

Proposal

This constitutional amendment changes substantially
the laws governing compensation for state and local elect-
ed officials and employees. It also places restrictions on
contracting that affect both state and local governments.
The proposed amendment, however, contains many
phrases which are either unclear or subject to different
interpretations. Consequently, this analysis is based on as-
sumptions about how the courts would interpret the initia-
tive.

The main provisions of this measure are as follows:

Elected Officials. This measure increases the Gover-
nor’s annual salary from $49,100 to $80,000 and adds a new
provision requiring that the voters approve any future
increases. (Under existing law, this salary would have in-
creased to $85,000 on January 5, 1987.) The initiative also
sets an annual salary of $52,500 for all other constitutional
officers (such as the State Treasurer and Controller) and
members of the Board of Equalization. (Under existing

36

law, these salaries also would have increased in the coming
year.)

In addition, the measure limits the salaries of all other
state and local elected officials to 80 percent of the Gover-
nor's salary. On November 5, 1986, this limit would be
$64,000. In the future, these salaries could be increased
only with the voters’ approval, but the new salaries still
could not exceed 80 percent of the Governor's salary. The
measure provides one exception to this limit by allowing
local voters, through an initiative, to approve salaries for
local officials (elected or appointed) which exceed the
limit. . :

State and Local Government Employees. This initia-
tive also limits the pay of all state and local government
employees to 80 percent of the Governor's salary. The
measure uses both the terms “compensation™ and “‘sal-
ary.” “Compensation” typically includes salary plus em-
ployer payments for health, retirement and other bene-
fits. The courts, however, probably would interpret this
pay provision as a salary limit. If so, the highest allowable
salary for any public employee would be frozen at $64,000
until the people voted to increase the Governor’s salary.
If, however, the courts were to interpret this measure as
placing a limit on “compensation” (which would include
fringe benefits), the highest allowable salary would be
frozen at about the $50,000 level.

The initiative would not allow public employees to carry
over unused vacation and sick leave from one calendar
year to another. It is unclear, however, whether this re-
striction would apply only to leave earned in the future or
whether it also would apply to leave earned prior to this
election. Given that the law generally protects an en
ployee’s right to already earned benefits, the courts proba-
bly would interpret this restriction as applying only to
future vacation and sick leave.

State and Local Government Contracts. The initiative
prohibits public agencies from paying individuals under
contract more than 80 percent of the Governor's annual
salary. In addition, these individuals could not receive

G86



compensation greater than $75 per hour, nor could their
contracts exceed two years in length. Under “'special cir-
cumstances,” the Legislature could approve—by a two-
thirds vote—state contracts for individuals which provide
compensation in excess of the limit, as long as the con-
tracts did not exceed four years in length. The measure
does not define “special circumstances,” and does not al-
low this provision to be used by local governments.

Fiscal Effect

The initiative would have several fiscal effects on state
and local governments, many of which are difficult to
measure. The salary limit would affect about 9,000 state
employees, an unknown—but probably similar—number
of local government employees, and a relatively small
number of elected officials. Most of the affected em-
ployees fall into one of the following categories: (1) top-
level managers (such as executive directors of state agen-
cies, city managers, and police and fire chiefs); (2) medi-
cal personnel (such as doctors at county hospitals and Uni-
versity of California medical school staff); (3) legal
positions (such as state judges, district attorneys and their
senior prosecutors, and staff counsel to state depart-
ments); and (4) University of California personnel (senior
professors and administrators).

The salary and benefit-related reductions associated
with these positions would be about $125 million at the
state level, with local government reductions of roughly
the same amount. These reductions, however, would not
result in comparable savings, for at least two reasons. First,
at the state level, the Legislature could use the “special
circumstances” provision to approve contracts with em-
ployees affected by the limit to provide compensation ap-
proaching the former salary levels. It is unknown how
often, or how extensively, this provision would be used.
Second, governments would be allowed to increase non-
salary forms of compensation in an attempt to keep total

pay packages competitive with those of other public and
private employers.

Any net savings from the salary reductions also would be
offset to some extent by other costs. For instance, the
prohibition on the carry-over of vacation and sick leave
probably would result in increased use of leave time, espe-
cially toward the end of a calendar year. As a result. got-
ernments would incur unknown costs each year to payv
substitute workers in essential public programs, such as
police, fire, and education services. This analysis assumes
that the carry-over restrictions imposed on vacation and
sick leave would not apply to unused leave time earned
prior to the amendment's effective date (November 5.
1986). If the courts were to rule to the contrary, state and
local governments could face one-time costs of about §7
billion to buy out these protected benefits. A major por-
tion, but not all, of this cost otherwise would be paid out
to employees over a period of many years.

An important, immediate and long-term effect of this
initiative would be its impact on the public sector’s ability
to hire and retain qualified and experienced employees.
State and local governments compete for these employees
with other employers in the public and private sectors.
Presumably, these governments are now paying salaries
above $64,000 in order to attract and keep competent in-
dividuals. Under the salary limit, governments in many
cases would be forced to rely on less qualified or ex-
perienced employees and contractors. This, in turn, would
lead to less efficient, more costly government services.
These costs cannot be estimated, but they would be sub-
stantial.

In summary, this measure would result in unknown sav-
ings to state and local governments from salary reductions.
These savings, however, would be offset to some extent—
and could even be outweighed—by various costs. The net
fiscal impact is unknown because it would depend on how
the measure is interpreted and implemented.

Text of Proposed Law

This initiative measure is submitted to the people in
accordance with the provisions of Article 11, Section 8 of
the Constitution.

This initiative measure expressly repeals, adds, and
amends existing provisions otp the Constitution, and re-
peals provisions of the Government Code; therefore
provisions proposed to be deleted are printed in
type and new provisions proposed to be added are printed
in italic type to indicate that they are new.

PROPOSED LAW
SECTION I: Sections 11550 through 11569 of the Cali-
fornia Government Code are hereby repealed.

A:rhel-ei— SelaﬂeseCSpeefﬁeéPee&ms

GCoemmissioner of the Galifernis Highway Ratrol
:ﬂmé%mwmw
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Continued on page 59
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Compensation of Public Officials, Employees, Individual Public
Contractors. Initiative Constitutional Amendment and Statute

Argument in Favor of Proposition 61

The only way to stop the salaries from skyrocketing is to
limit the salaries, which PROPOSITION 61 does.

Your elected officials don't like that and neither do the
E:blic employee union bosses. They want no limits. The

lieve they have a right to whatever pay raises they wis
to vote themselves. And you, the taxpayer, should have
nothing to say about it!

Even more galling, the politicians are trying to scare you
with dire predictions about losing qualified teachers. But
what they fail to tell you is that g:e salary limit for class-
room teachers is $64,000 a year!

Teachers don’t make that kind of money; only the
bureaucrats do.

Can salaries ever be raised above these limits? Sure!

It just requires a two-thirds roll-call vote of the Legisla-

ture. And elected officials will simply have to get voter
approval when they vote themselves a raise.

ﬁ that so bad?

It is clear that what the bureaucrats and politicians are
really mad about is that, from now on, salaries must be
discussed and voted upon in the clear light of day.

. %nd one thing I've learned, bureaucrats don't like the
ight.

The bureaucrats and politicians have a sweet little deal

oingoaand they don’t want you, or anybody else, “rocking
t_.' -

Well, I say “rock it” or “dock it.” We're through paying

the bills. Vote YES on Proposition 61.

PAUL GANN

Rebuttal to Argument in Favor of Proposition 61

Gann claims the pay limitations of Prop. 61 would save

ta)_cl%?yer dollars.
at’'s NOT TRUE! Actually it could COST TAXPAY-
ERS BILLIONS. :
Proposition 61's COST TO STATE AND LOCAL TAX-
PAY COULD BE ABOUT $7 BILLION, according to
the official impact report by Legislative Analyst John L.
Vickerman. Staggering tax increases and municipal bank-
ruptcies could result.
roposition 61 grohibits public employees from ac-
cumulating earned sick leave and vacation time. Thi
would encourage absenteeism. Accumulation of this time
is good because employees could use it in the event of
serious illnesses.
In addition:
o According to California’s chief legal counsel, Prop. 61
- is so poorly and ambiguously written it would cause years
of litigation in the state courts just to figure out what it
means!
¢ State School Superintendent Bill Honig says unrea-

sonable pay limitations would DEVASTATE OUR
!ID"ROOACI;RESS TOWARD EXCELLENCE IN EDUCA-
TON.

o It would cause a loss of high-tech jobs in California as
highly qualified and experienced university researchers in
medicine, agriculture, and computers leave the state.

DONT BE FOOLED!

PROPOSITION 61 WONT CORRECT PENSION
ABUSES, WON'T SAVE YOU ONE CENT, BUT WOULD
COST YOU A BUNDLE!

VOTE NO ON PROP. 61!

RICHARD P. SIMPSON
California Taxpayers’ Association

JOE A. DUARDO
President, California School Boards Association

JACK BOLING
President, California Association of Highway Patrolmen
(CHP)

-
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Compensation of Public Officials, Employees, Individual Public
Contractors. Initiative Constitutional Amendment and Statute

Argument Against Proposition 61

DON'T BE MISLED!

Proposition 61 is NOT ABOUT PENSION REFORM
and IT WOULD NOT SAVE TAXPAYERS DOLLARS!

It doesn’t contain one word about lowering the outra-
geous pensions of former elected officials!

In fact, Proposition 61 would DRASTICALLY REDUCE
the QUALITY OF GOVERNMENT SERVICES in Califor-
nia and could COST TAXPAYERS BILLIONS!

Prop. 61 IS unfair, arbitrary and unworkable.

It puts a straitjacket on ifornia’s economic future.

We no longer would be able to hire and retain the best

police chiefs, prosecutors, university presidents, scientists,

toxic experts, school officials and medical personnel.

And our state and local governments would find it dif-
ficult, if not impossible, to contract with private business,
even for such vital functions as highway construction,
flood and fire control and toxic cleanup.

An exaggeration? NO! Take a look.

The mandatory pay limit in Prop. 61 will REDUCE
PAYCHECKS of thousands of our best and brightest pub-
lic employees, includiné:

o Top LAW ENFORCEMENT experts, the very people
we depend on to keep us safe.

¢ Top EDUCATORS, including the Universi?’ of Cali-
fornia president, Nobel Laureate professors, and superin-
tendents of our largest school districts.

» Renowned DOCTORS AND RESEARCHERS who
provide Californians with the best and most advanced
medical care.

CALIFORNIA WOULD LOSE its best public servants
to better paﬁi:g jobs in OTHER STATES and private busi-
ness. We’'d be stuck with mediocre management.

The UNFAIR SALARY LIMIT violates basic principles
of our American system: that skilled and talented people
can earn their way up, and that competition determines
salaries, not senseless regulation.

Under Prop. 61 workers would be mandated to use their
earned sick leave and vacation time each year or lose it

forever. ABSENTEEISM WOULD FLOURISH. Flexibil:
ty in times of emergency would become impossible. Cali-
fornia doesn 't need more regulations which are harmful tc
both management and employees.

Furthermore, the contradictory and confusing languag«
used throughout Prop. 61 would leave interpretation an:
control in the hands of the courts or, worse, to the politi-
cians in Sacramentol!

Prop. 61 puts unworkable limits on government’s ability
to contract with the private sector for important services.
like highway construction, emergency services and toxic
cleanup. These services cost millions of dollars, yet Prop.
61 prohibits contracts exceeding $64,000 annually without
a vote of the Legislature.

As a result, such services would have to be performed
either by full-time civil service bureaurats—at great cost
to the state—or, worse yet, the Legislature will meddle in
every large contract. THESE DECISIONS SHOULD
NOT BE MADE IN THE BACK ROOMS OF SACRA-
MENTO!

Would this initiative save ayers money? Not a
chance! Government would be far less efficient and effec-
tive, public management mediocre and waste would in-
crease. AND THE IMMEDIATE COST TO TAXPAYERS
COULD BE BILLIONS OF DOLLARS because state cof-
fers would be drained to compensate employees for leave
time they have already earned.

Hardworking and talented people have made California

eat; but Prop. 61 restricts our ability to compete for and

eep the best and the brightest. .
For the sake of our future, VOTE NO ON PROP. 61!

RICHARD P. SIMPSON
California Taxpayers’ Association

LINDA BRODER
President, League of Women Voters of California

BILL HONIG
State Superintendent of Public Instruction

Rebuttal to Argument Against Proposition 61

Did they just say that Paul Gann is going to raise the cost

of government?
you believe that, I've got a little swampland in Florida
you might be interested in!

For years, I've been sponsoring initiatives to cut waste-
ful government spending, and I'm not about to switch
now.

My initiatives have saved California taxpayers literally
tens of billions of dollars, without cutting vital services.
And they’ve all passed by huge margins for two reasons:

(1) Each solved a proﬁlem the Legislature refused to
correct.

(2) Each did it fairly, treating both workers and taxpay-
ers with respect.

That’s what PROPOSITION 61 does.

It simply puts a reasonable limit on government salaries.

All PROPOSITION 61 says is the people have the right
to set maximum salary limits for their elected and appoint-
ed officials—that limit is $64,000.

That's right, I said $64,000 a year. Does that sound like
we're turning these public officials out into the streets?

I think not.

Then, why are elected politicians so upset?

Because if PROPOSITION 61 passes and they want a
salary increase, it must be approved by the voters.

And it gives the people the right, by initiative, to change
anK of these public officials’ salaries, up or down.

low you can see what all the fuss is really about!
TI'IC‘)hI\l‘S is why I urge you to vote “YES” ON PROPOSI-
N 61!

PAUL GANN

/:’)(‘ {n /
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and shall be disbursed by the department in accordance
with this chapter. Any money made available under this
section to the department shall be returned by the depart-

ment to the General Fund plus interest the money would
have earned in the Pooled Money Investment Account
from money received from the first sale of bonds sold for
the purpose of carrying out this chapter subsequent to the
withdrawal.

13898.3. Upon request of the department, supported
by a statement of the proposed arrangements to fe made
pursuant to Section 138959 for ie purposes stated
therein, the committee shall determine whether or not it
is necessary or desirable to issue any bonds authorized
under this chapter in order to make those arrangements,

and, if so, the amount of bonds then to be issued and sold
Successive issues of bonds may be authorized and sold tc
make those arrangements progressively, and it shall not be
necessary that all of the bonds authorized to be issued shali
be sold at any one time.

13898.4. The committee may authorize the Treasurer
to sell all or an gfart of the bonds authorized at the tiri
or times as fixed by the Treasurer.

13898.5. All proceeds from the sale of bonds, except
those derived !ﬁwm premiums and accrued interest, arc
available for the purpose provided in Section 13898.5, but
are not available for transfer to the General Fund to {p
principal and interest on bonds. The money in the
may be expended only as provided in this chapter.

Proposition 61 Text of Proposed Law
Continued from page 37
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SECTION II: Section 26 is hereby added to Article XX
of the California Constitution:

Section 26. Public Salary Limitations.

(a) On the effective date of this Section, the salary of
the Governor shall be set at $80,000.00 per year and the
salary of all other Constitutional officers and members of
the Board of Equalization shall be set at $52,500.00 per
year subject to adjustment as set forth in subsection (c) of
this Section 26.

(b) Notwithstanding Article III Section 4 or any other
section of this Constitution, but subject to subsection (g)
of this Section, no state, city, county, city and county or
special district employee, elected or appointed, which
shall include individuals working under contract, may re-
ceive compensation in excess of eighty percent of the Gov-
ernor’s saf;y Under special circumstances the Legisla-
ture may appropriate funds for employee services
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contracted for by agencies In state government in exces:
of eighty percent of the Governor'’s salary if the contract
or contracts in question do not exceed four years in length
and are approved by both houses by a two- thirds roll call
vote. Insofar as this section may conflict with a city, count)
or city and county’s power to set salaries pursuant to Arti-
gle X1 sections 3 through 5, this section shall take prece-
ence.

(c¢) No increase in the salary of any constitutional offi-
cer, member of the Board of Equalization, member of the
Legislature, supreme or appellate court justice or judie o1
a court of record shall become operative unless such in-
crease has been approved by a majon't)y of the voters of the
state voting in a statewide general election.

(d) Notwithstanding any city, county, or city and cour;-
ty charter adopted pursuant to Article XI Section 3 of this
Constitution, no increase in the salary of an elected officer
of a city, county, city and county or special district which
establishes the salary payable to its members shall become
effective unless such increase has been approved by a
majority of the voters of the city, county, city and county,
or special district voting on the question at an election.

(e) On the effective date of this section, the annua!
salary for those employees and officials referenced in sub-
sections (b) and (c) above, except the Governor, Consti-
tutional officers and members of the Board of Equaliza-
tion, shall not exceed eighty percent of the annual salarv
paid to the Governor as of that date. No elected or ap-
pointed official, or any employee subject to the provisions
of this section shall be permitted to accumulate sick leave
or vacation time from one calendar year to another.

(f) Any public employee on the state or local level whe
serves in more than one paid public position in this state
may not receive a total aggregate comfensation, includ-
ing f)ension pavments derived in whole or in t from
public funds, in excess of eighty percent of the Governor'’s

ary

sal.

(8) The electorate of any city, county, city and county
or special district may, by initiative, adjust the salary of
any elected or appointed official in that jurisdiction in
excess of the limitation set forth in subsection (f) of this
Section 26. Notwithstanding Article Il Section 11 or Article
XI Section 3, no legislative body shall enact laws which
restrict the electorate’s ﬁiht to use the initiative process
to increase or decrease the compensation or the condi-
tions of any future accruals of employee benefits of their
elected or appointed officials. Any laws existing on the
effective date of this measure which purport to limit thic
electorate’s right to do so are null and void. Notwithstand-
ing any other provision of law, the signatures of not less
than 10 percent of the voters of any jurisdiction shall qual;-
fy the initiative for the next general election ballot of that
Jjurisdiction. All other sections of the California Elections
Code or a local jurisdiction’s Charter shall govern the
process for such initiatives.

(h) After the date this section becomes effective, the
Legislature shall enact no laws authorizing any public offi-
cial covered by this section to engage the services of pri-
vate subcontractors wherein the contractual amount of
compensation exceeds seventy-five dollars per hour and
no contract may exceed two years in duration, and in no
event may the total compensation for an individual ex-
ceed the amount set forth in subsection (b) of this Section
26. Furthermore, no state official or agency shall emplo; .
hire, contract with, pay or otherwise compensate any at-
torney or legal firm to act on behalf of the state or any
agency thereof where the state or any agency thereof is a
plaintiff, defendant, complainant petitioner, respondent
or real party in interest unless the California Attorney
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General has formally noted a conflict in representing the
agency. -

(i) If any provision of this section or the application
thereof to any ierson or circumstances is .‘zefc’)D invalid,
such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this
section which can be given effect without the invalid pro-
vision or its application and to this end the provisions of
this section are severable.

SECTION III. Article Il Section 4 (b) of the Constitu-

tion is hereby repealed. the

Beginning on January I; 1981 bease selary of @
judge of a eourt of record shall the ennuel selary
pevyeble as of July 1; 1080; for that office had the judge been
eleeted in 1378: Fhe ; mey preseribe inereases
in these seleries during e term of office; and it may termif
nete prespeetive inereases in these seleries e any Hme
during o term of offiee; but it shall net reduce the selary
of a judge during a term of office belew the hi jevel
paid during thet term of office: Laws setting selaries
of judges shall not constitute an obligation of contraet
suant to Seetion 0 of Artiele | or any other provision of law-

SECTION IV. Article V Section 12 of the Constitution
is amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE V Section 12 Compensation of the Gover-
nor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General ; Controller,
Secretary of State, Superintendent of Public Instruction,
and Treasurer shall be prescribed by stetute but may net
be inereased or deercased during & term Article XX Sec-
tion 26(a) and modified by the voters of the State of Cali-
fornia pursuant to Article XX Section 26 (c) of this Consti-
tution .

SECTION V. Article VI Section 5 of the Constitutior:

“is amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE VI Section 5 (a) Each county shall be di.
vided into municipal court and justice eewst districts a:
provided by statute, but a city may not be divided into
more than one district. Each municipal and justice cour:
shall have one or more judges.

There shall be a municipal court in each district of more
than 40,000 residents and a justice court in each district of
40,000 residents or less. The number of residents shall be
ascertained as provided by statute.

The Legislature shall provide for the organization and
Frescribe the jurisdiction of municipal and justice courts

t shall presertbe prescribed for each municipal court and
provide for each justice court the number, qualifications,
and compensation , subject to Article XX Section 26(c), of
judges, officers, and employees. (b) Notwithstanding the

rovisions of vmsion subdividion (a), any city in San

iego County may be divided into more than one munici-
pal court or justice court district if the Legislature deter-
mines that unusual geographic conditions warrant such
division.

SECTION VI: Article VI Section 19 of the Constitu-
tion is amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE VI Section 19 The Legislature shall pre-
scribe compensation for judges of courts of record , subject
to Article XX Section 26(c) of the Constitution . A judge
of a court of record may not receive the salary for the
judicial office held by the judge while any cause before the
judge remains pending and undetermined for 90 days af-
ter it has been submitted for decision.
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Restrictions on Toxic Discharges into Drinking Water; Requirement
of Notice of Persons’ Exposure to Toxics. Initiative Statute

Official Title and Summary Prepared by the Attorney General

RESTRICTIONS ON TOXIC DISCHARGES INTO DRINKING WATER; REQUIREMENT OF NOTICE OF PER-
SONS’ EXPOSURE TO TOXICS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. Provides persons doing business shall neither expose in-
dividuals to chemicals known to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity without first giving clear and reasonable warning.
nor discharge such chemicals into drinking water. Allows exceptions. Requires Governor publish lists of such chemicals.
Authorizes Attorney General and, under specified conditions, district or city attorneys and other persons to seek
injunctions and civil penalties. Requires designated government employees obtaining information of illegal discharge
of hazardous waste disclose this information to local board of supervisors and health officer. Summary of Legislative
Analyst’s estimate of net state and local government fiscal impact: Costs of enforcement of the measure by state and
local agencies are estimated at $500,000 in 1987 and thereafter would depend on many factors, but could exceed
$1,000,000 annually. These costs would be partially offset by fines collected under the measure.

Analysis by the Legislative Analyst

Background

Currently, the state has a number of programs designed
to protect people against possible exposures to harmful
chemicals. The major programs involve the regulation of:

o Waste Discharges. The State Water Resources Con-
trol Board and the regional water quality control
boards regulate the discharge of wastes into state wa-
ters, including rivers, streams, and groundwater that
may be used as sources of drinking water. The De-
partment of Health Services regulates the disposal
and cleanup of hazardous waste, including hazardous

+ waste that may contaminate drinking water.

o Drinking Water. Current law prohibits local water
agencies from supplying drinking water to the public
that contains dangerous levels of certain harmful
chemicals. Local water agencies must inform custom-
ers when the level of these chemicals exceeds certain
limits. The Department of Health Services enforces
these limits.

s Workplace Hazards. The Department of Industrial
Relations regulates exposure to cancer-causing
materials and other harmful substances in the work-
place. Current law also requires employers to inform
workers of possible exposure to dangerous substances.

o Pesticides. The Department of Food and Agricul-
ture regulates the use of pesticides in agriculture and
in other business applications, such as maintenance of
landscaping and golf courses.

These regulatory agencies must make judgments about
the amounts of harmful chemicals that can be released
into the environment. In doing so, they try to balance
what it costs to prevent the release of chemicals against
the risks the chemicals pose to public health and safety. As
the level of allowable exposure goes down, the cost of
prevention typically goes up. The risk that some sub-
stances pose to health is not always known. Often, scien-
tists cannot determine precisely the health impact of low-
level exposures that occur over 20 or 30 years.

Proposal
This measure proposes two additional requirements for

businesses employing 10 or more people. First, it generally
would prohibit those businesses from knowingly releasing
into any source of drinking water any chemical in an
amount that is known to cause cancer or in an amount that
exceeds 1/1,000th of the amount necessary for an observa-

" ble effect on “reproductive toxicity.” The term “repro-

ductive toxicity” is not defined. Second, the measure gen-
erally would require those businesses to warn people
before knowingly and intentionally exposing them to
chemicals that cause cancer or reproductive toxicity. The
measure would require the state to issue lists of substances
that cause cancer or reproductive toxicity.

Because these new requirements would result in more
stringent standards, the practical effect of the require-
ments would be to impose new conditions for the issuance
of permits for discharges into sources of drinking water. In
order to implement the new requirements, state agencies
that are responsible for issuing permits would be required
to alter state regulations and develop new standards for

‘the amount of chemicals that may be discharged into

sources of drinking water.

The measure also would impose civil penalties and in-
crease existing fines for toxic discharges. In addition, the
measure would allow state or local governments, or any
person acting in the public interest, to sue a business that
violates these rules.

Fiscal Effect

It is estimated that the administrative actions resulting
from the enactment of this measure would cost around
$500,000 in 1987. Starting in 1988, the costs of these actions
are unknown and would depend on many factors, but
these costs could exceed $1 million annually.

In addition, the measure would result in unknown costs
to state and local law enforcement agencies. A portion of
these costs could be offset by increased civil penalties and
fines collected under the measure.

Beyond these direct effects of the measure, state and
local governments may strengthen enforcement activities
to ensure compliance with the new requirements. The
costs of any additional enforcement could be significant.
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Text of Proposed Law

This initiative measure is submitted to the people in
accordance with the provisions of Article II, Section 8 of
the Constitution.

This initiative measure amends and adds sections to the
Health and Safety Code; therefore, existing provisions
proposed to be deleted are printed in strileeout type and
new provisions proposed to be added are printed in jtalic
type to indicate that they are new.

PROPOSED LAW

SAFE DRINKING WATER AND TOXIC
ENFORCEMENT ACT OF 1986

SECTION 1. The people of California find that haz-
ardous chemicals pose a serious potential threat to their
health and well-being, that state government agencies
have failed to provide them with adequate protection, and
that these failures have been serious enough to lead to
investigations by federal agencies of the administration of
California’s toxic protection programs. The people there-
fore declare their rights:

(a) To protect themselves and the water they drink

against chemicals that cause cancer, birth defects, or

other reproductive harm.

(b) To be informed about exposures to chemicals that

cause cancer, birth defects, or other reproductive harm.

](jc ) To secure strict enforcement of the laws controlling

azardous chemicals and deter actions that threaten
public health and safety.

(d) To shift the cost of hazardous waste cleanups more

onto offenders and less onto law-abiding taxpayers.
The bpeople hereby enact the provisions of this initiative in
furtherance of these rights.

SECTION 2. Chapter 6.6 (commencing with Section
25249.5) is added to Division 20 of the Health and Safety

Code, to read:
CHAPTER 6.6.
SAFE DRINKING WATER AND TOXIC
ENFORCEMENT ACT OF 1986

25249.5. Prohibition On Coptaminating Drinking Wa-
With Chemicals Known to Cause Can r -
tive Toxicity. No person in the course of doing business
shall knowingly discharge or release a chemical known to

the state to cause cancer or reproductive toxicitv into wa-
ter or onto or into land where such chemical passes or
probably will pass into any source of drinking water, not-
withstanding any other provision or authorization of law
except as provided in Section 25249.9.
25249.6. ] Warni fore r
‘hemicals Known to Cause Cancer Or Repr v -
icitv. No person in the course of doing business shall
knowingly and intentionally expose any individual to a
chemical known to the state to cause cancer or reproduc-
tive toxicity without first giving clear and reasonable
warning to such individual, except as provided in Section
25249.10.

25249.7. Enforcement.

(a) Any person violating or threatening to violate Sec-
tion 25249.5 or Section 25249.6 may be enjoined in any
court of competent jurisdiction.

(b) Any person who has violated Section 25249.5 or Sec-
tion 25249.6 shall be liable for a civil penalty not to exceed
$2500 per day for each such violation in addition to any
other penalty established by law. Such civil penalty may
be assessed and recovered in a civil action brought in any
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court of competent jurisdiction.

(c) Actions pursuant to this section may be brought by
the Attorney General in the name of the people of thr
State of California or by any district attorney or by any cit)
attorney of a city having a population in excess of 750.0x
or with the consent of Lfe d‘i)stn'ct attorney by a city prose-
cutor in any city or city and county having a full-time city
prosecutor, or as provided in subdivision (d).

(d) Actions pursuant to this section may be brought by
any person in the public interest if (1) the action is com-
menced more than sixty days after the person has given
notice of the violation which is the subject of the action to
the Attorney General and the district attorney and an;
city attorney in whose jurisdiction the violation is allegec
to occur and to the alleged violator, and (2) neither the
Attorney General nor any district attorney nor any cits
attorney or prosecutor has commenced and is diligent/s
prosecuting an action against such violation.

252498 Li 1 r Or

(a) On or before March 1, 1987, the Governor shall
cause to be published a list of those chemicals known tc
the state to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity within
the meaning of this chapter, and he shall cause such list tc
be revised and republished in light of additional know /-
edge at least once per year thereafter. Such list shall in-
clude at a minimum those substances identified by refer-
ence in Labor Code Section 6382(b) (1) and thos:
substances identified additionally by reference in Labo:
Code Section 6382(d).

(b) A chemical is known to the state to cause cancer or
reproductive toxicity within the meaning of this chapter
if in the opinion of the state’s qualified experts it has been
clearly shown through scientifically valf‘g)fesﬁng accord-
ing to generallv accepted principles to cause cancer or
reproductive toxicity, or if a considered to be au-
thoritative by such experts has formally identified it as
causing cancer or reproductive toxicity, or if an agency of
the state or federal government has formally required it
to be labeled or identified as causing cancer or reproduc-
tive toxicity.

(c) On or before January 1, 1989, and at least once per
year. thereafter, the Governor shall cause to be publishec
a separate list of those chemicals that at the time of publ:
cation are required by state or federal law to have beer
tested for potential to cause cancer or reproductive toxic-
ity but that the state’s qualified experts have not found to
have been adequately tested as required.

(d) The Governor shall identify and consult with the
state’s qualified experts as necessary to carry out his duties
under this section.

(e) In carrving out the duties of the Governor unde-
this section, the Governor and his designates shall not ve
considered to be adogting or amending a regulation with-
in the meaning of the Administrative Procedure Act a<
defined in Government Code Section 11370.

25249.9 Exemptions from Discharge Prohibition.

(a) Section 25249.5 shall not apply to any discharge or
release that takes place less than twenty months subse-
quent to the listing of the chemical in question on the list
required to be published under subdivision (a) of Secticr:
25249.8.

b) Section 25249.5 shall not apf]y to any discharge or
release that meets both of the following criteria:

(1) The discharge or release will not cause any signifi-
cant amount of the discharged or released chemical to

Continued on page 62
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Restrictions on Toxic Discharges into Drinking Water; Requirement
of Notice of Persons’ Exposure to Toxics. Initiative Statute

Argument in Favor of Proposition 65

Nearly every week sees a new toxic catastrophe. Children in
Fullerton, Riverside, McFarland, Sacramento, and San Jose have
already been exposed to chemicals that may make them sterile
or Tg}:ve them cancer.

ere are certain chemicals that are scientifically known—not
merely suspected, but known—to cause cancer and birth defects.
Proposition 65 would:

+ Keep these chemicals out of our drinking water.

e Warn us before we're exposed to any o% these dangerous

chemicals.

o Give private citizens the right to enforce these laws in court.

o Make government officials tell the public when an illegal

discharge of hazardous waste could cause serious harm.

The cost to taxpayers will be negligible, according to the Attor-
ney General's official estimate.

Our present toxic laws aren’t tough enough. Despite them,
polluters contaminate our drinking water and expose us to ex-
tremely toxic chernicals without our knowing it. The health of
innocent people is jeopardized. And the public must pay massive
costs for cleanup.

The Governor's Toxics Task Force found:

. }‘oxic chemicals can cause cancer, birth defects, and genetic

amage.

e Much of our drinking water is polluted by toxic chemicals.

o Exposure to toxics costs Californians more than $1.3 billion

per year in medical care, lost income, and deaths.

Proposition 65 turns that report into action, with requirements
that are clear, simple, and straightforward.

Proposition 65 gets tough on toxics.

SAFE DRINKING WATER

Proposition 65 singles out chemicals that are scientificall
known to cause cancer or reproductive disorders (such as birt
defects). Effectively, it tells gusinesses: Don't put these chemi-
cals into our drinking water supplies.

WARNING BEFORE EXPOSURE
Proposition 65 also tells businesses: Don’t expose us to any of

these same chemicals without first giving us a clear warning. We
each have a right to know, and to make our own choices about
being exposed to these chemicals.

TOUGHER ENFORCEMENT

Both public prosecutors and ordinary citizens can enforce
these health protections directly in court.

_ Proposition 65 also toughens enforcement for criminal laws
alreacg' on the books. Fines and jail terms are doubled for toxic
crimes like midnight dumping. Police and prosecutors are given
extra rewards for enforcing toxics laws.

Proposition 65's new civil offenses focus only on chemicals that
are known to the state to cause cancer or reproductive disorders.
Chemicals that are only suspect are not included. The Governor
must list these chemicals, after full consultation with the state’s

ualified experts. At a minimum, the Governor must include the
chemicals already listed as known carcinogens by two organiza-
tions of the most highly regarded national and international
scientists: the U.S.’s National %‘oxicology Program and the U.N.’s

International Agency for Research on Cancer.

These new laws will not take anyone by surprise. They apply

- only to businesses that know they are putting one of the chemi-

cals out into the environment, and that know the chemical is
actually on the Governor's list.

Proposition 65 will give California the clearest, most effective
toxic control laws in the nation.

VOTE YES ON PROPOSITION 65.

IRA REINER
District Attorney, Los Angeles County

ART TORRES

State Senator, 24th District

Chair, Senate Toxics and Public Safety
Muanagement Committee

PENNY NEWMAN
Chair, Concerned Neighbors in Action (Stringfellow Acid Pits)

Rebuttal to Argument in Favor of Proposition 65

WE JOIN SCIENTISTS, HEALTH PROFESSIONALS AND
FARMERS IN URGING A “NO" VOTE ON PROPOSITION 65.

Everybody wants safe drinking water. Proposition 65 simply
won'’t give it to us.

PROPOSITION 65 WILL NOT PRODUCE SAFE DRINKING
WATER.

FACT: Proposition 65 EXEMPTS the biggest water polluters
in the state.

FACT: Proposition 65 limits funds available to district attor-
neys to enforce the law.

FACT: IT UNDERMINES. CALIFORNIA TOXICS LAW—
THE TOUGHEST IN THE COUNTRY.

PROPOSITION 65 WONT PRODUCE USEFUL WARN-
INGS.

It requires “warnings” on millions of ordinary and safe items.
We won't know what protlucts are really dangerous anymore.
THE WARNINGS WE REALLY NEED WILL GET LOST IN
LOTS OF WARNINGS WE DON'T NEED.

PROPOSITION 65 IS THE WRONG APPROACH.

A leading spokesman for the proponents recently said, “We
have plenty of laws on the books already . .. you can't clean up
anything by loading on more legislation.”

We couldn’t agree more.

FACT: Toxics enforcement personnel has increased 48% in

the last four years.

FACT: The toxics cleanup budget has increased nearly 150%
in the last four years.

FACT: Several million dollars in fines have already been col-
lected, used for cleanup and future enforcement.

Proposition 65 will take environmental regulation out of the
hands of lawmakers and prosecutors and create a system of vigi-
lante justice with bounty hunters seeking rewards.

PROPOSITION 65 IS FILLED WITH EXCEPTIONS, HURTS
I;‘_ g_gMERS. AND WILL NOT GIVE US SAFE DRINKING WA-

VOTE NO on the Toxics Initiative.

VOTE NO on Proposition 65.

EDWARD R. JAGELS
District Attornev, Kern County

MICHELE BEICEL CORASH
Former General Counsel
L.S. Environmental Protection Agency

CATHIE WRIGHT

Member of the Assembly. 37th District

Member, Assembly Comniittee on Environmental
Safety and Toxic Materials

N
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Restrictions on Toxic Discharges into Drinking Water; Requirement
of Notice of Persons’ Exposure to Toxics. Initiative Statute

Argument Against Proposition 65

TOXIC POLLUTION IS A SERIOUS MATTER REQUIRING
SERIOUS ATTENTION. Proposition 65 is a simplistic response
to a complex problem.

As scientists, health professionals, and farmers, we are on solid
ground when we say that Proposition 65 is faulty from a scientific
point of view, is so full of exemptions as to be meaningless from
a health point of view, and is unfair and devastating to farmers.

FACT: UNDER PROPOSITION 65 THE GOVERNMENT
AND MANY BUSINESSES ARE EXEMPT.

» Publicly owned nuclear power plants ARE EXEMPT!

o Cities which dump raw sewage into freshwater streams ARE
EXEMPT!

o Public water systems ARE EXEMPT!

o Military bases which contaminate residential drinking water
ARE EXEMPT!

¢ County landfills ARE EXEMPT!

o Thousands of businesses WOULD BE EXEMPT.

e A GOOD LAW APPLIES EVENLY AND EQUALLY TO
EVERYONE.

o This is a bad law made worse because it is loaded with ex-
emptions.

FACT: PROPOSITION 65 UNFAIRLY TARGETS CALIFOR-
NIA FARMERS.

Normally, manufacturers—not users—must prove the safety of
their product. But Proposition 65 puts that burden on farmers.

Many common fertilizers, weed and pest control materials—
perfectly safe when properly used—would be effectively banned
for most farmers—but allowed for many nonfarmers.

FARMERS MAY EVEN HAVE TO STOP IRRIGATING.

Farmers are having a tough time as it is providing quality food,
in adequate supply, at the lowest possible price. Proposition 65
would add to their burden and may be the fina! straw to break
the back of many.

FACT: PROPOSITION 65's BOUNTY HUNTER PROVISION
IS A BONANZA FOR PRIVATE LAWYERS.

Proposition 65 creates a lawyer’s paradise: anyone can sue;
almost anyone can be sued. People who sue will get a reward
from penalties collected. Thus, environmental regulation is tak-
en from the hands of government regulators and prosecutors and

handed to private lawvers and judges.

WE HAVE THE LAWS; WE NEED BETTER ENFORCF
MENT.

We have many thoughtful laws relating to toxic pollution cr
the books. They include:

» Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act.

o Toxic Air Contaminants Program.

o Water Supply Testing Program.

o Pesticide Contamination Prevention Act.

« Birth Defect Prevention Act.

o Toxics Pit Clean-up Act.

Over 50 new laws have been passed in the last two years tc
control chemicals and toxics.

We need to build on the system we have, not abandon it i
favor of extreme *“'solutions.”

The simple scientific fact of the matter is that manmade car-
cinogens represent only a tiny fraction of the total carcinogen:
we are exposed to, most of which are natural substances such -
tobacco, alcohol, and chemicals in green plants. Significar
amounts of manmade carcinogens are highly regulated in Cal.-
fornia under the most stringent laws in the United States. Thi:
initiative will result in chasing after trivial amounts of manmac
carcinogens at enormous cost with minimal benefit to our healtt.

We're concerned about safer, cleaner drinking water. And
we're concerned that we get there in an intelligent, Fational and
fair manner.

Proposition 65 just won’t do that.

We urge you to VOTE NO ON THE TOXICS INITIATIVE
Vote no on PROPOSITION 65.

DR. BRUCE AMES
Chairman, Department of Biochemistry,
University of California, Berkeley

HENRY VOSS
President, California Farm Bureau

ALICE OTTOBONI, Ph.D.
Toxicology Staff Toxicologist, California
Department of Health Services, Rtd.

Rebuttal to Argument Against Proposition 65

Who's really against Proposition 65?

The big oil and chemical companies are leading the opposition
—because they know they would be forced to stop dumping
extremely dangerous chemicals into your drinking water if
Proposition 65 passes. The existing laws don't stop them. Proposi-
tion 65 will. That’s why they’re spending millions of dollars on a
misleading media campaign.

DON'T BE FOOLEB

Proposition 65 simply says that businesses shouldn’t put chemi-
cals that are scientifically known to cause cancer, or birth de-
fects, into your drinking water. And that they must warn you
before they expose you to such a chemical.

¢ Proposition 65 means tougher law enforcement. It will help
prosecutors put polluters in jail. That’s why the California Dis-
trict Attorneys Association has endorsed it.

« Proposition 65 applies equally to all businesses in California,
except tor the smallest businesses (those with fewer than 10
employees).

« Proposition 65 applies to the big businesses that produce
more than 90% of allp Eazardous waste in California (according
to official state estimates).

« Proposition 65 treats farmers exactly the same as everyone
else—no tougher, no easier. Small family farms, like other smal.
businesses, are exempt.

¢ Proposition 65 is based strictly on scientific testing, more
than any existing toxics law.

« Proposition 65 does not apply to insignificant (safe) amounts
of chemicals.

« Proposition 65 will not in any way weaken any of Califorr®
existing protections in toxics law.

DON'T BE FOOLED BY THE BIG POLLUTERS.

Vote YES on Proposition 65!

GET TOUGH ON TOXICS!

ARTHUR C. UPTON, M.D.
Former Director, National Institutes of Health

NORMAN W. FREESTONE, JR.
Farmer, Visalia

ALBERT H. GERSTEN, JR.
Businessman; Member, Little Hoover Commission
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Proposition 65 Text of Proposed Law
Continued from page 53

-enter any source of drinking water.
(2) The discharge or release is in conformity with all
other laws and with every applicable regulation, permit,

requirement, and order.

In any action brought to enforce Section 25249.5, the bur-
den of showing that a discharge or release meets the crite-
ria of this subdivision shall be on the defendant.

25249.10 E&gmpga'ﬁns from Warning Rgguirmjrga;.

Section 25249.6 shall not apf ly to any of the following:

(a) An exposure for which tederal law governs warning
in a manner that preempts state authority.

(b) An exposure that takes place less than twelve
months subsequent to the listing of the chemical in ques-
tion on the list required to be published under subdivision
(a) of Section 9.8.

(c) An exposure for which the person responsible can
show that the exposure poses no significant risk assuming
lifetime e e at the level in question for substances
known to tEe state to cause cancer, and that the exposure
will have no observable effect assuming exposure at one
thousand (1000) times the level in question for substances
known to the state to cause reproductive toxicity, based on
evidence and standards of comparable scientific validity
to the evidence and standards which form the scientific
basis for the listing of such chemical pursuant to subdivi-
sion (a) of Section 25249.8. In any action brought to en-
force Section 25249.6, the burden of showing that an expo-
sure meets the criteria of this subdivision shall be on the
defendant.

%5249.1 1 %ﬂ;b

or purposes of this chapter:
(a) gPerson " means an individual, trust, firm, joint

62

stock company, corporation, company, partnership, and
association.

(b) “Person in the course of doing business” does not
include any person employing fewer than ten employees
in his business, any city, county, or district or any depart-
ment or agency thereof or the state or any department or
agency thereof or the federal government or any depart-
ment or agency thereof; or any entity in its operation of
a public water system as defined in Section 4010.1.

(c) “Significant amount” means any detectablc
amount except an amount which would meet the exemp-
tion test in subdivision (c) of Section 25249.10 if an indivic
ual were exposed to such an amount in drinking water.

(d) “Source of drinking water’’ means either a present
source of drinking water or water which is identified or
designated in a water quality control plan adopted by a
regional board as being suitable for domestic or municipa’
uses.

(e) “Threaten to violate” means to create a condition
in which there is a substantial probability that a violation
will occur.

() “Warning" within the meaning of Section 25249 ¢
need-not be provided separately to each exposed individ-
ual and may be provided by general methods such as la-
bels on consumer products, inclusion of notices in mailing«
to water customers, posting of notices,flacing notices in
public news media, and the like, provided that the warn
ing accom gb’shed is clear and reasonable. In order to min;-
mize the burden on retail sellers of consumer products
including foods, regulations implementing Section 25249 ¢
shall to tie extent practicable place the obligation to pro-
vide any warning materials such as labels on the producer
or packager rather than on the retail seller, except where
the retail seller itself is responsible for introducing 2
chemical known to the state to cause cancer or reproduc-
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tive toxicity into the consumer Froduct in question.

25249.12° Implementation. The Governor shall desig-
nate a lead agency and such other agencies as may
required to implement the provisions of this chapter in-
cluding this section. Each agency so designated may adopt
and modify regulations, standards, and permits as neces-
sary to conform with and implement the provisions of this
chapter and to further its purposes.

25249.13 Preservation (gf Existing Rights, Obligations
and Penalties. Nothing in this chapter shall alter or di-
minish any legal obligation otherwise required in common
law or by statute or regulation, and nothing in this chapter
shall create or enlarge any defense in any action to enforce
such legal obligation. Penalties and sanctions imposed un-
der this chaﬁter shall be in addition to any penalties or
sanctions otherwise prescribed by law.

SECTION 3. Subdivision (d) of Section 25189.5 of the
Health and Safety Code is amended to read:

(d) The court shall also impose upon a person convict-
ed of violating subdivision (b) or (c) a fine of not less than
five thousand dollars ($5,000) or more than fifty one hun-
dred thousand dollars $580:000% ($100,000) for each day of
violation except as further provided in this subdivision. If
the act which violated subcﬁvision ajb) or (c) caused great
bodily injury or caused a substantial probability that gzath
could result, the person convicted of violating subdivision
(b) or (c) may be punished by imprisonment in the state
prison for up to 36 months, in addition to the term speci-
fied in subdivision (b) or (c), and may be fined up to two
hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) for each day of
violation .

SECTION 4. Section 25180.7 is hereby added to the
Health and Safety Code as follows:

(a) Within the meaning of this section, a “designated
government employee” is any person defined as a “desig-
nateddem loyee” by Government Code Section 82019, as
amended.

b) Any designated government employee who obtains
information in the course of his official duties revealing
the illegal discharge or threatened illegal discharge of a
hazardous waste within the geographical area of his juris-
diction and who knows that suc. digcbarge or threatened
discharge is likely to cause substantial injury to the public
health or safety must, within seventy-two hours, disclose
such information to the local Board of Supervisors and to
the local health officer. No disclosure of information is
required under this subdivision when otherwise prohibit-

by law, or when law enforcement personnel have de-
termined that such disclosure would adversely affect an
ongoing criminal investigation, or when the information is
already general public gtowledge within the locality af-
fected by the discharge or threatened discharge.

(¢) Any designated government employee who know-
ingly and intentionally fails to disclose information re-
quired to be disclosed under subdivision (b) shall, upon
conviction, be punished by imprisonment in the county

Jail for not more than one year or by img‘risonment in state
prison for not more than three years. The court may also
impose ;leon the person a fine of not less than five thou-
sand dollars ($5000) or more than twenty-five thousand
dollars ($25,000). The felony conviction for violation of
this section shall require forfeiture of government em-
ployment within thirty days of conviction. ‘

(d) Any local health officer who receives information
pursuant to subdivision (b) shall take appropriate actiorn
to notify local news media and shall make such informa-
tion available to the public without delay.

SECTION 5. Section 25192 of the Health and Safety
Code is amended to read:

25192. (ag“All civil and criminal penalties collected
pursuant to this chapter or Chapter 6.gécommencing with
Section 25249.5) shall be apportioned in the following
manner:

(1) Fifty percent shall be deposited in the Hezardous

Gentrel Aeeeunt Hazardous Substance Account in
the General Fund.

(2) Twenty-five percent shall be paid to the office of
the city attorney, city prosecutor, district attorney, or At-
torney General, whichever office brought the action, or in
the case of an action brought by a person under subdivi-
sion (d) of Section 25249.7 to such person .

(3) Twenty-five percent shall be paid to the depart-
ment and used to gfnd the activity of the local health
effieers officer to enforce the provisions of this chapter
pursuant to Section 25180. If investigation by the local
police department or sheriff's office or California High-
way Patrol led to the bringing of the action, the local
health officer shall pay a total of forty percent of his por-
tion under this subdivision to said investigating agency or
agencies to be used for the same purpose. If more than one
agency is eligible for payment under this provision, divi-
sion of payment among the eligible agencies shall be in the
discretion of the local health officer.

(b) If a reward is paid to a person pursuant to Section
25191.7, the amount of the reward shall be deducted from
the amount of the civil penalty before the amount is ap-
portioned pursuant to subdivision (a).

(c) Any amounts deposited in the Hazardous Substance
Account pursuant to this section shall be included in the
computation of the state account rebate specified in Sec-
tion 25347.2.

SECTION 6. If any f)rovision of this initiative or the
application thereof is ge d invalid, that invalidity shall not

ect other provisions or applications of the initiative
which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of this initiative
are severable.

SECTION 7. To further its p
may be amended by statute, pass
two-thirds vote.

SECTION 8. This initiative shall take effect on Janu-
ary 1, 1987.

ses this Initiative
in each house by a
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